
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 

MEETING NOTICE 

January 12, 2000 
STA Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 

Please Note Special Meeting Location 

6:00p.m. 

Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
Delivering transportation projects to ensure mobility, travel 
safety, economic vitality, and quality of life in Solano 

ITEMS BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Rischa Slade 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT Daryl K. Halls 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

VI. PRESENTATION ON CAPITOL CORRIDOR (6:05-6:20 p.m.) 

VII. SPECIAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS (6:20-6:25 p.m.) 

VIII. STA's 1999 Highlights (6:25-6:30p.m.) 

Gene Skoropowski & 
David Kutrowsky, 

Capitol Corridor 

Chair Rischa Slade 

Chair Rischa Slade 

IX. CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent item can be pulled for discussion) 
-Page 65 (6:30-6:35 p.m.) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Minutes ofMeeting of December 8, 1999 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting 
of December 8, 1999 

Draft Minutes of December 20, 1999 TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the December 20, 
1999 TAC meeting 

STA Board 2000 Meeting Schedule 
Recommendation: Review and approve STA Board meeting 
schedule and location for 2000 calendar year 

Stacy Medley 

John Harris 

Stacy Medley 



D. Revised 1999-00 TFCA Funding Request Dan Christians 
Recommendation: Approve the resolution approving and 
authorizing the Executive Director to submit to the Bay Area 
Air Quality Management District revised 1999-00 TFCA 
projects including: 1.) An additional $30,000 for the City of 
Vallejo's Mare Island Shuttle Service ($50,000 total), 2.) 
$10,000 for an electric charger level II unit, 3.) $16,000 for 
two electric vehicles for maintenance/supervisor staff; 4.) An 
additional $10,000 for Solano Commuter Information's 
Enhanced Vanpool Program ($50,000 total); and 5.) An 
additional $7,820 towards Solano Commuter Information's 
Integrated Transit Service Program ($42,820 total). 

E. Management Consultant Services for Jepson Parkway 
Concept Plan John Harris 
Recommendation: Authorize Executive Director to enter into 
contract for management consultant services for Jepson 
Parkway Concept Plan not to exceed $36,000 for calendar 
year 2000 with option for one year extension 

F. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Applications Dan Christians 
Recommendation: Approve letters of support for TLC 
capital applications of the cities of Fairfield and Rio Vista 

G. Appointment to the Paratransit Coordinating Council 
(PC C) Matt Todd 
Recommendation: Staff and the PCC recommend the STA 
Board approve the PCC appointment of Jerry Coy 

H. Deputy Director for Projects Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: Authorize Executive Director to provide 
Deputy Director for Projects with 40 hours of vacation 
leave 

I. STA's Transportation Acronyms Matt Todd 
Recommendation: Information Only 

J. Sharon Banks Memorial Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: Approve donation of$100 to AC Transit 
scholarship fund in the name of Sharon Banks 

X. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. z•d Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ (6:30-6:40p.m.) Matt Todd 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve policy to program Eastern 
Solano CMAQfunds, 2.) Approve policy to program Low 
Cost Safety Projects, and 3.) Approve policy regarding 
mode split for roads/transit for the County rehabilitation 
program - Page 97 



B. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
(6:40-6:50 p.m.) 
Recommendation: I. Approve the scope of work for 
consultant services for GIS mapping not to exceed $20, 000; 
2.) Approve the scope of work for transportation consultant 
services for phase I to prepare certain transportation 
analyses in the amount of about $40,000; and 3.) Authorize 
up to $3, 000 for facilitation services, room rental and other 
costs for February 4, 2000 STA Board retreat- Page 107 

C. Consultant Services for Project Monitoring Assistance 

Dan Christians 

(6:50-6:55 p.m.) John Harris & Matt Todd 
Recommendation: 1.) Authorize Executive Director to enter 
into contract for consultant services for project delivery 
assistance for cities of Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun City 
not to exceed $40,000, and 2.) Authorize Executive 
Director to enter into contract with cities of Benicia, Rio 
Vista and Suisun City defining funding arrangement and 
scope of project delivery assistance- Page 111 

XI. ACTION ITEMS: NON-FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

c. 

Future STP/CMAQ Cycles for Solano County- Eastern 
Solano CMAQ (6:55-7:00 p.m.) 
Recommendation: Forward recommendation to the STA 
Board to request MTC revise their regional rules and 
criteria (MTC Resolution No. 3053), pertaining to the 
allocation ofSTP and CMAQfunds, to ensure that the 
allocation ofCMAQfunds within Solano County include 
the non-attainment factors of both the Bay Area Air Basin 
and the Yolo-Solano Air Basin in determining county bid 
targets -Page 113 

Red Top Slide Project (7:00-7:05 p.m.) 
Recommendation: Authorize Chair to forward a letter of 
support for Caltrans submittal of the Red Top Slide Project 
as a candidate project for design sequencing pilot program 
-Page 115 

Consultant for Intercity Transit Plan (7:05-7: 10 p.m.) 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve Scope of Work for Intercity 
Transit Plan, and 2.) Authorize release of RFP for 
consultant services - Page 117 

D. Draft 1999 Annual Report (7:10-7:15 p.m.) Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: Review draft 1999 Annual Report- Page 121 

Daryl K. Halls 

Daryl K. Halls 

Matt Todd 



E. Legislation Report (7:15-7:20p.m.) Daryl K. Halls 
Recommendation: 1.)Adopt Draft 2000 Legislative 
Platform for distribution to STA member agencies, regional 
partners, and Solano County's federal and state legislators, 
and 2.) Assign responsibility for developing federal and 
state legislative priorities for the year 2000 to STA 's 
Executive Committee and request list of priorities in 
conjunction with consideration of 2000 Legislative 
Platform- Page 147 

XII. Election of STA Chair and Vice Chair (7:20-7:25 p.m.) Chair Rischa Slade 
Recommendation: Elect STA Chair and Vice Chair for 2000 
-Page 153 

XIII. INFORMATION ITEMS: NO ACTION NECESSARY 

A. Distribution of Transportation Needs Assessment Survey 
(7:25-7:30 p.m.) John Harris & Dan Christians 

B. 

Recommendation: Information Only- Page 155 

History and Process for STA Selection of Chair and Vice 
Chair (7:30-7:35 p.m.) 

Recommendation: Information Only- Page 165 

XIV. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES (7:35-7:40 p.m.) 

A. 

B. 

Bay Trail Program 
Deadline: January 21, 2000- Page 169 

Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) Program 
Deadline: January 31, 2000- Page 171 

XV. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Daryl K. Halls 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 

XVI. ADJOURNMENT (Next meeting: February 4, 2000 Retreat at the Hiddenbrooke 
Country Club in Vallejo and the next regular meeting on February 9, 2000 at Suisun 
City Hall). 



t 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 Agenda Item IV 

January 12, 2000 
Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacavi lle 
Vallejo 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

January 4, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls 

MEMORANDUM 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month' s Board 
agenda. 

* Development of a Comprehensive Transportation Plan: 
The Transportation Steering Committee (Steve Lessler, Rischa Slade, and Jim Spering) is 
scheduled to meet on January 7 to review and finalize the details for the STA Board 
retreat scheduled for February 4, 2000, 9:00 a.m., at Hiddenbrooke Country Club in 
Vallejo. At the retreat, the STA Board members and alternates will be asked to provide a 
vision (including goals and objectives) for the STA's 20 year Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. Staff is working with the Subcommittee chairs (Marci Coglianese
Altemative Modes, Dan Donahue-Transit, and John Silva-Roads and Highways) to 
schedule the initial meeting for each subcommittee. The first set of meetings will likely 
be held in late February/through early April. 

* Status of Jepson Parkway Concept Plan (Reliever Route): 
Staff is recommending the STA Board provide authorization to enter into a contract for 
management consultant services for the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan (Agenda item 
IX.E). Related to this item, the draft Jepson Parkway Concept Plan is close to being 
ready for review by the STA Board subcommittee. They are scheduled to meet on 
January 13, 2000 to review the concept plan and provide comments prior to full STA 
Board consideration on February 9. An initial working draft was distributed to planning 
and public works staff for the four agencies (Fairfield, Solano County, Suisun City and 
Vacaville) located along the route and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(which helped fund the concept plan). Comments have been received from all five 
agencies and these will be noted and incorporated into the plan, as appropriate, prior to 
the January 13 subcommittee meeting. Several comments will need to be reviewed by 
the subcommittee in order to provide policy direction to the STA staff and the project 
consultant team. 

* 2nd Cycle TEA- 21 STP/CMAQ/Future STP/CMAQ Cycles for Solano County: 
The remaining policy recommendations pertaining to the allocation of 2nd Cycle TEA 21 
STP/CMAQ funding have been agendized for your consideration. In addition, I have 
agendized a recommendation for ST A Board consideration to ensure that the amount of 

PAGEl 



future eastern Solano CMAQ funds Solano County receives does not adversely affect the amount 
of Bay Area CMAQ funds. I want to thank STA Board Member Jim Spering for his willingness 
to pursue a remedy to our future STP/CMAQ allocations with MTC. Also, I want to 
acknowledge Matt Todd's diligent efforts to keep the STA's allocation process for the 2"d Cycle 
on track under trying and shifting circumstances. 

SEDCORP/Advisory Measure F and SCA 3 
The STA is working with SEDCORP to meet with Solano County's Chambers of Commerce to 
discuss the status of Advisory Measure F projects, the STA's development ofthe Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan for Solano County, and the current transportation need. Presentations are 
scheduled in January with the Vacaville Chamber of Commerce, Vallejo Chamber of Commerce 
and the Fairfield/Suisun Chamber of Commerce. I am working to schedule presentations for 
Benicia, Dixon and Rio Vista as well. The next meeting of the Transportation Action 
Team/SEDCORP is scheduled for February 2, 2000. In addition, I plan to attend a meeting on 
January 19 in Sacramento to participate in the latest update on SCA 3. 

Sharon Banks Memorial 

In lieu of flowers or a plaque to commemorate the memorial services for Sharon Banks, 
Executive Director for AC Transit, the Executive Committee has requested that the ST A donate 
to the AC Transit scholarship in her name. 

* Legislative Platform and Priorities for 2000 
Agendized for your review is a draft of a staff legislative platform for 2000 (agenda item XI.F). 
I am proposing the STA Board assign the Executive Committee responsibility for recommending 
legislative priorities for 2000. This should include priorities for federal and state funding 
priorities. MTC has scheduled its annual legislative trip to Washington D.C. for March 13 & 14. 

Attachments: 
Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, key correspondence and 
newspaper clippings. 

PAGE2 



STA Project Development Fund 
1999-00 Priority Projects - Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order) 

Allotted 
Project PDF Matching 

Lead Agency Funds Funds 
Benicia.-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects * , 

Benicia, Cal trans, STA, Vallejo 

Capitol Corridor $5,000 , 
CCJPB,STA 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging Facilities $5,000 $80,000 

Program 
Sf A 

Federal Lobbyist $25,000 , 
STA 

Highway 12 Improvements * , 
Caltrans, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City 

Highway 37 Project * * 
Cal trans, STA, Vallejo 

l-80/680 Auxiliary Lanes * * 
Caltrans, STA 

epson Parkway - Corridor Concept Plan and $15,000 $30,000 
Implementation 

STA 

Intercity Transit Plan - Implementation * * 
STA 

Mare Island Access Study * ' 
Vallejo 

Marketing $15,000 * 
STA 

Miscellaneous Project Development ** $24,000 , 

Project Monitoring Program - Consultant $10,000 $30,000 

Assistance 
Benicia, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City 

Red Top Slide/McGary Road * * 
Fairfield, STA 

SEDCORP Breakfast $1,000 * 
STA 

Solano Bike Route Plan- Implementation $15,000 * 
STA 

Solano Transportation Plan- Implementation $10,000 * 
STA 

Travel Safety Study- Implementation * 
, 

STA 

Vacaville CNG Facility * * 
Vacaville 

TOTAL $125,000 $14<l,OOO 

* No funds allotted at this time $265,000 

** $1000 transferred to SEDCORP Breakfast on October 13 

Claimed 
PDF 

Funds 

* 

$2,500 

$0 

$0 

* 

, 

* 

$0 

, 

* 

$289 

$0 

$0 

, 

$1,000 

$7,235 

$2,249 

* 

, 

$13,272 

Status 

-Project~ initiated with construction to be completed by 2003 
-Carquinez Bridge Groundbrerucing in March 2000 

-STA processing the l'CI grant for obligation by the CTC by 
4/2000; revised appraisal completed 

-Funding allocated for five sites for public electric vehicle charging 

stations 
-Construction completion scheduled to occur by 4/2000 

-TBD 

-Caltrans/STA will hold initial meeting in Jan/Feb 2000 to kick off 
MIS study 
~Monitor SHOPP funded projects tmder the STA Project 
Monitoring Program; construction scheduled to begin summer 
2000 

Project fully funded 35% plans complete 
-S'I'A app:roved a modification to the contract to construct 
landscaping in 2003-04 and to delay construction to the 2003-2005 
peciod 

-Funded by Caltrans. Construction scheduled for 2003-04 
-STA working with Caltrans to accelerate the schedule to complete 
construction prior to the two bridge projects 

-\...oncept Plan underway and scheduled to be completed January 
2000; Board review scheduled in 2/2000 
-EIS scheduled to begin Apri.l 2000 

-Ongoing- plan to be updated !his year as part of Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan; Scope of Work will be reviewed by the Board 
1/2000 

-Study initiated - to be complete Spring 2000 

-Funding approved by the STA Board 10/99; Scope of work being 

prepared 

-For assistance in completing grant applications and leveraging 
funds for project development - to be allocated at mid year budget 
review 

-Scope of work and MOU completed 
-RFQ distributed- consultant interviews set fOr 1/6/2000 

-Monitoring mitigation efforts by Caltrans 
-Congressional summit held 12/17; draft PSR released 
-Submitted for SHOPP funds 

-November 10 SEDCORP event addressing transportation issues, 

event completed 

~Plan initiated in September 1999, scheduled to be completed in 
Spring 2000 as part of Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Funds reprogrammed to the Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 10/99 

-Projects recommended in the plan were programmed with cycle 1 
T'EA-21 funds; projects must be oblig-.tted by 9/2001 

-Design process underway (90%1 plans complete), construction 
expected to be completed by July 2000 

pnority proJ llst 
1/4/00 

PAGE3 



· SUISUN em ..••.•.. t~c~riesidii1iis.a1d~~oiiex · · 
!-• makers j engaged in . a "visionary'' diSCJ;lSSion 
Wednesday. night about liow transportati?n 
plaim!ms should address .the soarfug growth pro• 
jectediforSolano·Countyi . · ·-

It was the only meetfug the. Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission .will_ hold in the 
county as part of its touJ:ingofthe nine-comity 
region to' solicit public input for its "Blueprint fOr·. 

tha 21st Century.", ? -· . . . _ .. _.-_-.... · --··--·· 
The_ blueprfut, .which SUisun .City mayor and 

MTC board meinb"r Jim Spering oonceiyed; is 
i11tended t~ fihdeo111preliensive; regionals~lu• . • 

. tiohs to t)ie Bay Area's .ever worsening gridlocJi,;,. 
· · ''I thfukmostyou know we have tremi!mdO:us-
(fundihg) shortfalls," Spering. said • !tt: the ]]).e~t· 

· fug's on.s.et;; _ · _ . • · _ . ·.- · •. . y 

"The blueprint. is visionary; T!ij:nk in terimi"of 
'if money becomes available, . .what kind of proj,: 
eets would you like to .see fu"Solano Councy.'" ··• 

Suggestions ranged from lluililil),il"'toll'lv.ays to • ·: ' 
gettillg rid of carpool lanes to eximndin!; ferry- -
·service~ . : . -__ · :-~ <--: ·:_,,, -_._, __ · . -- , 

"rdiike to se~ IafidCuse planriinglin.Jl:ed\Vith i 
· transit;:• Fairlield_residellt·Maril:im-.Farley;~ug' 

gested. ·:· · --: ····,·.-. • ·. '>· • 
Butit.may. take'more-th!\llgood:pj!lDJringto•. 

stop the Ba)'Area- from~kidiliirg iriti;.it•walliof. 
tr~c;_· :· _ . --~ · ·_ :---. -:·!,_:,-_,;_:· .. Ji,,::t: .. ___ . ::.:_;· :~ _: .- · · --~ -·.-r: __ : -_ r-----?~:~ 

Solano County is expected to grow 36 J?ercent; 
more thanany; othercomijjih-tne•BayArea;.l)y 
they;ea:i; 2020: . - _·· •.. ._.. _ .... _ .. ___ ., .. --. _·_. .· • : 

. "By any measure,. we're not. keeping'up with 
projected.growthin"the.region,'' said.ChrisBrit' 
tle; MTC planning manager. · . ; : 

As• part of the· Blueprint process; _MTGY staff 
are: trying. to decide which mode of transit has .. 
the most potentiaHo j:>ulLthe Bay Area out of it$ 
traffic-hell: ' · -· · · • . · · . • 

Right. now, they are lqoking at three main. 
opti~ns: . . . .· · · ·. _ ·. .. · .· . _ ·· · ·.· . · · •· _ . : 

•· Exifand train service: This would include 
extending BART al)dCaltrain; and addfugmore 
Capito[ Corridor routes. Estilnated cost would be 
$8 billion. 

See Traffic, Page A7 

. TraffiC ·From Paga on a 

PAGE4 



.. afth~·~pt::~~l~ij~ (:omltfr· 

. . . ·.····B. ¥:·i·.·.~.·.e·0·s~.H.· ~! .• ·~'t.s;;~.·; .. ;·r·~·2-····'···~.· •··· .. 'f ... ·.ar··· ;~~ .. fn.·~ .... ~ .. · .. l~ .... ·.d~ .. \~ •.•. ·.•~. c··!·t··c.r.iaili·it·.··-M·····.o .•... !on .. • .. · .. th···.·e·e· z.···.···.·. n.··.··.Ia·.·. ~o .• J:·.s···~~ .• ~: !o.ax:o·

8

• ~~:~:~th 1:.,{;·· .• • . · .··•·.. ·····. ,o. iF H.'· ... · .. · bndges; more express.lluses to• .··an expenditure.plan authonzed •.. 1 
llay~eattansportauon ·. Napa, (;imtra<fosta,itiJ.di gy;J:hevoters. · .··· ·... .. • •. ·. 

·· .·. ( ?ftic}alssay~ey ~a¥e · .. 'J\lan:te~acounties;addi\iollal,"" .. ·· .. ,,.Solano County'sMTC repre~ · •• .. 
. • • .. · . ' . , ·~ding- to m(ll.ntam sys- .. fetry service; ande~anded'rail• ... ·. sentative, Suislln .Mayor Jim 1 • ' 

tems.butllone t~ create n~w · service, err tJile CapitolCoffidor; · .. $p~riJig •. said the meeting · 
o11esorex:pand olch~nes. .. . . , .·.·. • ''ThiS. is reallythefirsttime < pfa.nnedfornextweek is 

·.· ''More thai) 80perce11t {Jf20:• . ·, we've·dbne sorci:thitlglikfthis; . · ... ·.designed to get the public 
year ex~ected' !eyeJ)ues are .. What maRes the fuWng impov beliipctany new transportation 
devote:d te•m(llntenanc~ and tantislocaliiuitiatives thatmay plans: .· .·.· . · . . . . ·. · 
sustenance;~ M~C.Semo~ . . · co!Ue upn~xt year,:• Kirnsey . · "We'ye identified a range or . 

. Plannerl)oug.Kimsey satd. . .· said. . .··•·· •. · •.. / . ,.· ... ,·.•·•·· ·· ... , .·.•··.... . projects and sevenil approaches .vg • 
; .;\yf~:~~cli~s estjJilating .~t · .Solari?- C:otin1£<1Jusine~s and ·. we might tilkeif new fundS. . ·;~il·· 

• S~J~~~oun~· is ~flf t?-• > !f'}ils~8~a\iBII ?ffic~~$f,Ji~~S:4t~r .• were'availabl~ \Ve wantt~ •. .· ... · 0 f 
. • a!).~od~\j!\JOutone"tliifd 9f tlil9 '· · .. · .. cusse&:,p\ltttnga:sales;tax·Irutra• .. share them With' members of the 
? i,•)3a.jf~e,a's grq_wth QYer,lh~ next . ' ·.~ileJlllt;Jo•a;yo~ O~:tJi~·peopl~.··· .... pilbliG, get their opiuion ~d see· 
Jr~'Y~~s\ offi91~~<11if! ~tftiiirrg ·... 'to'fiel~:f!~g.f?YJ!t~~>croj~sls> , withwhatkind.ofreceptron . · 
tl')loo~fopn~\V'Ill?ney. < •. ·•.•·,·;· ·•.· o. Theyhavy b~efi._\'l'at<;Wi)ga ., .. ' they are metw1th:lt also helps 

. At the same. time. MTC ofti" · ptoposecr coristitUtionali'aiJltmd~ · · to ihfornr the. debate that may 
.··,dais are drawing rtp an1ast~r ...•... ment(S(:A3}that woUld·. ; .. tilke place over some ot these· 
jblileprihttq decide h?\V. they .· '· decreas.e dilJ requiredperseqt~ ·.. .. . local. measures," said MTC . 
might spend the m$hey if they ··' ··•··· ·. age•ofvotesforsucli at!iin.\tia~ , . spokesperson JimCurley.. • . . 

· had ito • > ...•.. , , .. · .. J tiye froiP',~J<?-tfiirds {O;on€ half,. ( · • New taxesare 'among along.·. 
The· extensive wis!lig~t·will .•....•. , ..... Ifitpasses(hey wanda be ·. · . list offundihg. ideas. being con-·. 

be called·the Bay~ea . . ·.•· •.. · i ]J'ofsed'for actj.pn; ' ' ·.• ..• • ) ·..•.. sidered to support. new projects •'·) I ' 

;rranspo,r(atiol\lBlueprintfotth\ •.. Five;~l!Y'{Xre~Counties haye that could keep people moving 
···:iistCenjUI):!JSqlllr!o'.§oll*o/;. xs.alestaic'~eyen.ues.in.placet()• • .• ·.·. and traffieflowing around~e. 

· q~l.U;en~.are •. l,V:vit~c!Xggiveyth~jr;·{,;.~~!P.~cl(1'ansp()rt~~oupto: ·Bay Area. . ·· · .. 
inp).ltata public meepng at I · . · · jec,ts, \i)ne"futiJ' cen~js!!les t[l', . . O.F or more information call 
p1miWednesday at Suisun's · · · ifii.~ati~esh<Ji.<efecentlylieell' ·•• .· . AfFC at51 0-464-77?7; e-mail 
Cfcy Halt / . · ·.· ·····.··.·.• I / .• · .. · · . · .. · defe~tettirr $1:moiiiaoill).dMapir .. info@mtc,ca.gov ()rcheckout 

Some futuretransi19rtation · . c9unties: 'fljey2are;expectedito · the MJ'C weli si(e at · 
projects thatm:e candidate& for · cotu~up.agairi';ifSCA3passes:. . www.mtc.ca.gov 

. - - _., -' ----- ' - _.·. ', '- . -' -

PAGES 



est per~!!!l'lt~lt~ · era of growth began in the 
· wlien families arid others 

mpying to Solano in search 
nf in~>'!) affohlabl¢ housing. · 

Sol~ni>i ~ad\ Pag;e ·. · 

g<'!hl!,l 
jobs lind pOPI!
i11tion, 

~ 

lsol~noF~o~· ~~~d Bt~Y Area gro}Vth·. ~. . . .. ·.··· <' .. ·. . ..··.·· 
-~ ContinO~d fn:)ITI P.~g~_ iA':_::_· : _··_: 't ·:. '\': ,·_:~~~~QD,s.'~~~~~~'e-f~~ -.~ci~~tts·~r~~~i:'- unemPI~i~d.'- - ,' - -,- ' . -. -.· ·_ ~~~hl's~_!4f_iie-_ABf:G_reportproYid~~- bY nloie 'hoUsirig_l~cat~d in ~fid near 
'~ £m0PI:ii~ malls' ~iu(p_~het __ CQ!itillef~ ·!· ty ~9 rit~?~r ~lliy~!l?ijj~~; WCI~d-~p~ ~-W? ·· · 'fhe -~AG r~_p9rt . ill sO:·_ c~~taiJl~ ; _: ~.ye~-- ni~f~_, ~v~~~~9~.: ~~~~ -~~e--~~u~~: , :·_?llr d?W;Dtowns, _Where in the~ry peO~ 
:dill centers folloWed, she S~lid,'T¥en it._ UD:m'!TSI_t)iofC!lh~?r~I~~ampus~~· ~n~ , Qt~e~ _ ¥~od p.e\Ys fo~ Spla~q~ ,-_A~4G . ap.dJts c1~!!';!S m~~t.worl! on a regiOnal plJ~_ .. Will b~j~~le_ to ~ult ~IllY w:aik, !o 
wa~ the i~d~stfY\i fuiiJ., )yliiCh'bi-oUg~t < !~}~a~~-~~~ on~;m B_er~e~~y, _and th~. ~P?l{esw~ma~Mtc~~lle Fadelh sat~ Q~ · ~~~--~~~!ab~~atly~ groWth pia~; .. , . ~or~ butto.th~~~ater or the train sta-
hiher~a·n ·'obstoSololtici .. - ·.-~o~nty_sSHP:Plrofl~~.whtchi~~-bun~ Frtd~y ... _.. . c- ·:..- _;, __ ,"Thereatke in.SOlanoComltjiS tw~,-~o~msa~~-- .. · .. _ -
, -gM C Pf~y'g ~iiid ·illdUStfieS·-· ha~e 4~ntccHnj:J~'r¢4tQ6t~erBay J\re,~ c~u~~- . f~~ e~~~ple, high prop~r!Y prtc~~ g---1 g t. jj--.-, · .. ":-.1< ... --;ti . th·· kr d f _ .. For ~ounty.Supemsor BiH c~rrofl, 
:: · c.?:. · .-.. .,_ .. _ .--.... ·. ,_ ; " ., -· · V~s:.. _-;~:_ -::"·::: ·, _: . · _- _. _· · .· _: :; . ~n: the- ~illcon yalley h~ve ~~~ t? -~~ ... _,~-~-. t.:f/~T?fP.pra .. ~~ .. -.· ~s ---~. ?. ·._Solano ~it~es ~hd the:c?imtywill ne~d 
}n~luded thif_ b~~t!'l~~~p.~ermg firJn · 0.~ . ,- pui:'ingtlJA collliligdecadl:l, Fai~fiel~ (}i~P~rsal of high-~echindrtstry._to dtf- :_:. ~~Y:~l();PJ11~-~tp~J~ ~_prptte~_wlthc:mttbe Jllore·finallcial ~e~p ftoin the st~t~ "if 
5~:nentech . ~!1 -V~j::avt~l~ ~~d, .- ~~Mr:- is pro)e¢te:d tole~~ oth~f $qian_O. CitieS · ferent pock~ts ~rc;mnd the ~~~ _o/ea,: __ ' }9,s~-?~ m,~J;~_,fa~l~~~/'}rt·ollllll_S~id,. :·_ ~e ~f~ gcifrig tO a4e_qUately ~ddre_ss .ail 
¥~alth, a fo9.d and -~tam~n.-~J1PPI~- In 'popul~tiOii gro~li and the .. nltinber i~cl~dingtlte cityofVaHejo, ~ccordi~ ._:i -.-. '_.:KiP_~Jh-S~itl_.:SolanOa~S ~illbave to '-'~fthis·groWt~.'' -'' _.: ._._. _: ::' . 
lll?nt~ firm, w~icl:~ .m?yed_to, B~ni~Ia ', Of employ~dr~sidents; itddi~g anot~~r to the rePO~t. . . . .. . : __ . · .::· .·. · __ · · ,.: 'cOJ:r.~to ~0~€ sOi't0fcm1~EmSUS nOto~i~ .:-, :; ·_!-'_Iiow ~UcC~~~ftJI we' Will be \viii, t~ a 
tlus year. : · ... _ .·., :' ·. __ '-~- -· . .-·.' ~~.~00 i~h~b~tantS(~5,3~_q <>,f'r"h?!ll-~re .. , Fadelli_ ~~~~ rp.u~h oph~-- h~.g~-t~~ll-, .-bp._:\Y·h~re ati.Ofit$ rieWlithiihita:ntSWiH · gre~-t _e:x,tent-1_-thlnl; d,ep~~~ on wl~(lt 

., McCart~y :~a~d ~ol~n? s W4.~.stri~~ Ptoject~d to_ .. have jo!Jt_ -Y~c.a_Y1nE:l t~d~stry coptmgt? Va~!e,Jo t-$ ... e~e~tT~ ... iiV:~'}iUt'~Jf-hCiW:theY Wiil get b&ck aild the state a~tually.-doe~ a~d_ wh~t ltind 
~rc~"fth lt~s been so gr~~_t t~~H~ .11-~~ .... fqD;tes in.se.ciJnd ~uringt~e s~m~ perk ·to ~et ~P _ sltop qp, -¥ar~Jsl~~q, on~~··; 'fc'irlh.-t'"- Wifitl' d 'li.-. ·_ ih.-' -'li - -- · -- of help w~ ~et fro~ it( ~atroll_said. 
:exceeded E!!Ven ~B~(}·~ IJ-~o~~cttqn~-- od_ with 17,40Q ptore pe~ple1 Out of llpme to ~.u.s. _Naval -~hipyarCL ':['hou:' r·.,·,--~· ,-)? .. .- .-·.·:,_<:i-~i,'·.'tY. e~e · eywt . ~0{0~ _ , .. Ot~~tC~t~:_Iities mclude4 ill the!! study 
:duriOJ$ th~ paSt ~~Ur ~~~r~/ ;-,-;_.:: .. :_~ _: '• .'·_:< < 1~-~s~; _· i1,5o0_ ·_~!~' prM~~t~~ ·. ~0 --:be. S!!-P,ds Of~~!~~rs I_Os~!J~~~!-job With tlte :-{~~i:~~t~?~·-,,::~ --:.-:~::: .. :· ~.!; -~ ',- ' :, ... ' ' ' -: :· ~- '' ,;-: 'Wer~. fo.iitt!te'~~' '~Olltr~- c~·sta,, 1\f!lrin, 
___ . She satd i;l?lano h~s e'i'e.l'Y re~~OU: t~ ¢inployed. Ther~m<;lllder_qftp~p,40~ 1996 clo?~r~ o,fth~ Q~s~:, -._. _,. _ . . 'i' . -': ':·._)l;'!J_ m~ -~~:;F~~~s ·. ~e~s~ th~t_ all_ of_.;~ $~~ J?ranciS~?· ~f!n.M~t~o, ~~tB ~:aa11~, 
'be b.ulli;>li about future jOb growtl:t. : ·jnchides Children, the req.re~·;md the, Solano_· .. ~cmnty ~~p~ryt11~r. Duane . -~~ese ~<;i~I~Oila1 Jobs be accomp1:1med ·Nap~ ana Sono~a. · · · 

.. _- ', •'' ' ' '' ·. '•' -_- .• - ' • - --·-' ' --- - -- - ' ' ' ' - ' ; !.'.'-... ' " . -

\0 

t5 
~ 



December 6; 1999 

REPClRTE'R. 
. Editorial 

.···JlobgroWthfmally will ou~pac~titP<)l!>ultatio 

. . ·.l.·.···~.ea··· n.n· ·u·a·l····foreca.~t.~.or ·• •, JObs and population · 
.. · .... ··. done by theAsso,cia~ · · 
tion of Bay Area Govern" 
ments reinforced ,what ·. 
pfanners have known for 

. years: So limo County will 
· bealm.~gnetfor .. ·.· 
J:ioth;. outpacing the .. 

. g'rowth of'theQther 
eightneighbofing , 
counties .. 

Overall; the. pope 
ulation··ofthe·nirre" 
county Bay Area . 
willgrowbyami.l~.· 

Anpther ·. ·.·.· Patlf;Filssi:nge,r,tJ: 
146i000p.eo- ·· re!;eal~chd:ir•ect<>r 

ple wilt be .. 
ad'ded. That's, 

· Iiorupeopleinthe · 
next 20•years, But 
fortb.e firsttime; · . 
theriumberofjobs· 
iritheregionwill 

· · only•about 
I;.OOO'People · 
·per cjty Per. 

. . planned; year; 
·growth areas; 

Ariother 146,000 
people will be . . . .. · grow at an even 

~··· 

pace. For every 
new·body, ABAGpredicts 
there wilT be an emp1oy
m~m!,l?P~O,J1W:tity,,,, 

Between now and2020, 
Solano County will experi
ence the highest rate of 

·. population. growth, 36 per
cent. But the better news is 
thatjob growth, 63 percent, 
nearly will double that fig
ure. 

The Vacaville-Fairfield 
job market will be one of 
the most dynamic in the 
region, topped only by San 
Francisco, Santa Rosa, Oak
land and Fremont. 

Before anti·growth and 

.. added, hut o.ver tl'.ec. 
next two· decades. That's···· 
onlyabotit7;300•eitizens•a•·•·· · 
year in the seyen.cities <,>f · 
Solanq Coun:iy,()r about , . 
1,000 people p~r city. ·· 

The good. news, of course, 
is that we areonapathto 
add mor!'!Jobs at a faster 
pace than we ar.e adding 
people; More than 71,000 
jobs will be added. That's 
about one job for everytwo 
people added. 

And that also means the 
·jobs-to-housing ratio in our 
cities will become much 
healthier. 

AGE7 



PAGES 



~ 
~ 

1\:!J'fl,r,e·J···\o··' ·:~;s·.· ....•....••.....•.. lfa~•~m···.,·.; ;Atl~,. '1i:;"lii 4·.n~o···:····s .. ·· ne· ··n.· ., ·.ftr: 
!1.1~ ' Y•. u '" ~'V' j ·~~; U/..IL\.1 . .r&. . I' .··.·. . . ··· .. IJJ;:····. 
•Sol~no'saffordable landWbOsJirms; · · .~··ij:fficialt)iskeiJtieailgf.ABAG·.·for~~ast 

By··.•.JO~n·.· .•. _Ch~ibe.;s. 'ta~.-ff-.. . ·~ei~.- : :' _:. ·.· ..... -. /..-::· . . . . 'pr···oje. ~t~~_jO~ ~o;:v·t.:h.·.~~.te._:_ -.~:._,-_' '. -.... ': . ---.. ·.· ... --.--......... • .. ·' . s.·····.~~-~M .. ,)~.·:_e.:.·.·;·~ .. •.-~-a·) .. n· .. · •.. ~ ... •.· .. ·•.· .. /·· .. -~s· .. · .. ·.aff····.·.w ... · .. t.·jt··.· .. ~.·.:'_····· .· ·,. - . . ···.· -- IPre:. •. fi. ·.'·.··.;:poli.ce; .... tr .. _anspo. '. ta~on.:, '-~-~d ... :-.:~ate.r. ~.·.a· .. '. e _ , ;::· · ... _ - : ;f::;/ 7t'f·f _- ,'I;h~y lh~lude the-_c~untis:~undaJ!.~:-~upplM of' , __ , , , ... :>-', -~ · .-,. ... :·-~·::.-_· .. ,"<<:·:· :; :.:· _ _.:: _·- , ·- _ -·: ~ ·: _ ·-provided:to- residents.as· the' city· continues to 
Jobs and. morej_ bs- e projeCted·forBolano land relahve·to'the :rest of-th~J3a:y :A::re~: ~en_' :<::;S __ ~l~p.-Q_otiDty"-is..:~xpec~$d:tri:have,48;000.i!ew'- · ~o~:·,_· < .· :< _ ·. : .. ... . · , . ·.- . _ ._ ·. .:_ 

cOunty over.·the· next.20 ye~s. according_ to- an'. tllere.is its s,ttategiC I?9Sition; being-lO~,<lt~~ lJ.e_ar . Ji~il\~s,,ih~the n_eit 20:;years_·.w:ith--aboilt.11;050:of . :fh?ugh-the de~ate about_wher.e· lJPd-when.to 
AsS_ociatioll . of': Bay·: A,tea. Governmen~_-_rePort . .-· two leading·Uil.ivl;!rsity .ofCalifon:da c~);n~~~s. ~-- , tliQs¥fri::Y~ea,ville;·.&c.CI)rding_to-a.rePi:rfhele3sed·: · grow::.andCby how. muc~ .will esCa!ate. in::. coming 
'iel8ase~ Hist.week>. .. · _- .-- · .·. _ , . _· _· ... :·:,-. --,·.- · Berk~lEw _aJld'pavis_,-::-:- artdthe urOan-.qe_nti:!~s.o~_ FTI.d.i!.Y Dy:tht1:·-A:Ss0Ciati0n~,of BaY.Area GOvern-- months -~s-the city considers executive housing 

While,tbe· J,"ah~-~fjob growth Bay Ai·ea~:Wide is · Sacrm_n_ento and-tlie-~a!'Aiea: .. _ .--.- .· - _, ··:.· · _ ... :- · inents: · _ _ ,_ _ · . . . _ __ - . _ p~ans;there is. one constant in the arguments: It 
fjji:ecastto be_ 27: per~ent .between no'V- and· the . .:. "The: qthe;r_- filcfor·m~ng-the: Solano· Cb~ntY;: _ -. That m~allS n"e_"' ho-me_ -~o.i:tStructiCni iir:VaCav~ is .tricky to predict how a city:_ will grow:_. 
!E!ar2020;ABAGpro_jects.Sol~o _Willhav~:63 per~ , regi0n'so_ attraCtiVe .to cOmpani~s-;:·:·-is its-liffor_~.., ill_e.~o~14-incieas~·by __ abOut550.Units eacli.y~ir _ -. "I -really don't ptit.a. lot of.Stockiit their pro" 
gent more jobs o~ef the·Sam~·,Period;. _ _ _ .,.a"~le Q.ousi~g/.'~ass'iilg~r_'S~itli. _.: :< -.. ·_?, _.- .. _ .- · for.20 y;ears, if_those _proj~cti~ns hold'trtte; _ jectiims;" said. Y,a:cavil~e _ C,ity COuncilWomari 
,::: _ Paul. Fassinge~;· ~BAG's reSearch.·directoi-; _The Solano·~~t:Y,proj_ec_te~ .. to·have tJ;re- btggesL -·: vacaville has:_pi-ocedures, aecording tO ::city })auliile· Glancy;·_ who _addE!d th_e_associB.tiOn "has 
Credits-a: Iiumber; of factors for Solano's stellar Ill see.Affufdable; BciCk Page. offiCials; to ensUre thaUundhm~ntal servic.es- 11:.s~.e!·Officiiils;. sack PagEr 



PAGE 10 



·,-: . .--.-

--,_ 

.. --;r.;con~ir.IU'Sd:frorrt---Rage.,1~tV~- ::_-__ :> · ;:t~~~~J\~~ii~:!:~,r~!~t~1~!i·······.~~~~~~[:~~~~[~;~gr~~~~··· .riever;:beeJi:.correct:sirice· rve-
neeit·oncthe'COUllciV' 

:.,/She··saidtthe·cityhas.ways to• :~~~~~~~~~~~·lij~~~~~~E~f~ ,:d~!~~~;::6~~~-~;s:a-~~-~~o~,~~-- _ 
~-·"we~are-·._not'ioiniNodiisUet · 

_pebple·,cOme=iin~here::and:build,-
:htiild;.hciild/'_:said-Clancy."_"Ifwe.
stickwithabout?OO(new:ht>mes· 
each'-year)-.. WeHl'-be.'-justfine." · 

.The ·City: Councik recently 
::"r9visedits,PHmned growth.ordi
nalice··-to' clear: some· :bure:iu
cratiCJiurdles for developet;s.:It 
·will .allO.W ,_no:·niore-~than -750 
honles t{tbe:readY:for;_construc
tionat- One time;:excepffornext . -· :V:•tcavtll.e, 
y_eat,. because . .-some building The recent 

I 

projec_tio:D.s 

new-.·people. 
Vacavme•.s::ctirrent--_J}opula

tioll:is·89,'400,-and'.itis expected·
to_~rise··.to-'1-11,100; according to 

be determined not by ABAG, 
bUt. ·.by ·_the--- _,city. counci-ls;". 
Thompson: said;-

PAGE 11 



FRIDAY, DECEMBER 3, 1999 415-777- JiJ 1 

N ,...., 
rilil 
r~ 

50 CEN'l'i 
~ . ~,.., ' 

INGANDWORKINGINTHEQAYAREA -·s-.. f· .... - E-.. · . ____ .. ····-<·t· .. ···a·· ·t· i . . -•.•. _._··•·t· . __ ·_-· __ .·_·-.c~· .. _--_· __ 8--.-._ .· ___ · _-· ._ -_ --. _·. 
dybeingrele~se. dtodayprojectst.hen~mb~r.ofn~w_'_ : •• • ..••.• · .. . ···x .. ·p· e-·.· ... ~.- -·e······ . _·· .. ·o··.··. ·_· .. e_·, ...... a·. ' · ... , ... o· o·m· 
onts and new JObs m each Bay Area County over the . e · e . . ·. ... · · , , ·'· 

m~ ... . 111 Bi.Y i.rtb:Job$ by lOlll 
continue~ io crank out jobs ..;,d attract •.. jobs of any city~ 102,800 -,bl,!~San jose 
more' people, experts say, the region's will be a cl()se second - with 99,420 -
housing supply Will not keep pac~, forci~g , ., followed . by Santa Rosa, Fremont, Oak, 

·. tough dedsi<;ms on land use and housing: . land and Fairfield. . . . · 
.· ., , . . . , TheAssociation ofBay Are~ G!>vem: IISa".taCbraCountywillgainthemost 

The Bay Area s,population wm grow by. ments' prpjections, compiJM eYety pthet. .?ew reSidents (261,000) and the most ne?' . · 
!million p~opl~ m the next 20 years and year, for~ca'fl~'esonm:i!ic and <lemo!l!'aphic , · JO)Js (231,000), but Solano C?~!Y will 
the econo'Ily .l"i!l produce a ne~rly eq'!"l ' trends in the region's nine counties and . have the highest rate of population growth 
number (lf Jobs, with San Francisco g'lln- 101 'cities.. . , . ·· ·_ · •. · · · ·· . ~('% percent and the highest rate of JOb 

. · By Christopher Heredia 
Michael Cabanatuan 
and Ang¢lica Pence 

CHRC?Nlf<L~ STAFF WRIT~RS 
---',L 

ing_ more jobs than any other city in the Between no,; and 2020 the ~e 0 ro·-. gr!Jwthat63 percent . . . 
region, a ~dyreleased tod~y predicts. . ects: · · • ·.. · · ' · P rt P I . 11 The Bay Ar~a's population will grow 

But as the Bay Area's steaming economy 11 San Francisco will gain tllemost new , 1> REPORT: PageAJOCol. l 
I ' - , , , .. , , - " _, ·-· ", , , - , - ' 



AIO · ~•~ ~•ncisc~ C!:l)ronicle ****'< 

M ..... 
(3 

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 3, 1999 ~ 

s'.F:,E}(~ija,rt»:~~~d,ii(IYJ~~~rri':~Y,2oiO:• 
.. -~~Uta:.- --~osa·.:·: .. Ji'r¢m&nt,_:·:;_Q~#d.: .)l~~~i~g iS_i~-Jnl.J~~--.:_i('->:-:·.: __ ·':·-·: ·:: :::.-- de)lt{,'Wm- 'mov(;! intO" _Santci ,- C~llaral 
· Fairfield, .Santa ·• Gl!tra,, Pl~as~to11; · • ·· :'Thi1 ]tin~ pf:~nin:re~s(' ill poPl.Jc.. Cou11ty i~ the !ie~Hw9 de~ades ::_ 

- .. -. -. -. .. . . . . . . Ala"?eda and S~ll. Raw on -c SIX are Jation,snnply rei~orles the nee.d f?f the big& est increase in the Bay Area . 

ll>REPORT·· 
Fr~,;. Pdge 1. 

. . .. .. .. ·· . . · . . . . . < . ..·. m qif{ere11t C01JJlties, , • . · .·•·•·· . . •pl;ml)l11~ to ~,ccw:b(Yo';Jd th('l11Jlits .ljkewise, the· county will gain the 
-fro~ _P·? tmll~~nt? 8n:tilli0}1 pe9pie,. A -~ount:y-by-f;()unty co~p~nson ··:,-of eac_ll City, h~_ s~d:- _.As th;~ ~re~-:·: . inost n~yv jobs of p.i~e counti(::$:. . 
w~IIe Jabs. will mcre~se fro!n 3.7 sho)"S SiJnta Clar~ CountyWiJI grow ~evelqps, the !lay ,.rea ~s chan!;lpg. 0 'd V b . k . alee · il £ r 
mi!lionto about 4,7 rpi!holl. .. by < 261,400; ·contra qosta by It's n9Ionger tl\( tradition~! rnne · aVl . oss nn <asp · · sma ? 
. J• ... 'J'IJ.en.um· ... b. er.·of.l)a1JS· .. 'h···o·l·d·s·, wpl, 2 .. 2.7,.100.; Al·am.('qa. h.y .. f ... 09 .. ,bq.O; Sola-.,.·. c. '111Jl.tie·s· .. ···.· N ...•. o .. w ..... it .• ,.incl·.·u·d·e·s· part ..... '. ?f ~nJos:; ~~o~Ron Go~:ra~es,;~t1 . . mcrl""e by onlyAOO,OOO,. to ?.8 mil- no by 14(i,OOO; Sonoma by 115,900; Sacramento. Oomty, San Joaqum, '· e 'ji' / s h ~· mgs ~pp t' 'ffi .1 

G lion. . ·. . . ..·:. , - ···.· i SanMateq.by 72,\700; Napa bY: <:;olillty, ev~JI p\">tsbeyoricl th~t,": h~v: b~e:/ ;~';{nunen ° '~"as . 
. !'au! Fassmger,ABA(';.s research' 29,300; Mann by 25;000; and .san •· Solanq Coulty' Supervisor Skip .. , xp · .g. ·• . . .. 

~IIe<;tor, !a1~ that although '"~pro- FrancisC~ 9,800. . . .•. • •.. . .• ThOmpson saichis county is well . w~ ye been trymg to co~.e With I 
JeFte<J grovvt~ r•t«s '!l'e lower than• Jobs Will grow by 23),000 m S~nta · .;prepared for gbWth, haying alreacjy, th~se Is~ue~,for a long time! Voss,. 
vv!lat the region ha! see!' m r~pent; · Clara County; ~19,550 In Alameda;. aclopt~q planting limits.!hat restric( · bnnk $aid. · Ifs n'?t som;thmg that 
YeafS. tj>ey still up.?erscore th~ J:!eed ,140;590mp~mtta Qosta; 102,800 m gro\vthto .Ojtres, .. · · .. · .... · . . . can be solved oy~rillght. ..· . 
forr~~pnalp)anhmg. : .. · :. ' Sal! Frai).CISCO;. ?5;589 lU ~()!lqU1a; 'John LanJis professorhf city arid . Theextensii>n ()f BART.to the . 

. · Fassm~e~; ... hq)"~v,r, .· •a!\1 ·the! 81:270 utSolano; 7),4<)0 mS~ M~t- . ;ei.i6kl pi#llring at th~ UnjversitY . South Bay and an attempt to build 

gr. o.·w· .t. ··h. p ... r?J·e· .. ·ctl····· ...... o· .·n· ·.'.·. a.r·e .. np .. t. c ... ·.··.us. ·.·.·.··.e .. ~o .. r . e.o· ... ·.·. ?.·0 ....... ·,1·1· 0 ~.n ... ·.~'~. a .•• P•.·.'.·.· .. •!' ... ~ .. · ·2···7. ,0,· 9.·0 ..•. ~!'·.· ·.of C. a!.~· ... im.· . a.a.!B.e.,r. k .. ·· eley··. s.aid. ther¢.·. affo .. r.dabl.e h<;>u. smg. along transportac · • al~. Cltie! and cpunHes, .he Slnd,, Mann. . . • . · : .· • 1 ' of. ... :. • · Ji· B 'Ar· · · .·,. tion corridors will help, he said. 
'can ·a~(_::P:W.qlOd<:I~~·t~.~ ~xtra p~9pl~ "As t~~hnoloW"'is··mOVing· more> . 15 -P.~, ·- ·. -~qom m-t 1::-. ~Y'-". ~!:! t9 -· , - ·- ._,_. ,-. <-- - · : · ··- - ·--·" 
within their plall':Jecl groWth ¥e"'• towan! tele~qmjlll.Jnip~rions, soft, ~ the;addi~on~I ~eote, · p,rovHjed, The report also shows that: 

"Gurrent general plans4ave iqeas : ware and the.:Jntelllet, jligl)-tech ·· .•. ~Y \" m.t ~ n~ t P ac~s. i' .··.• : 11 The Asian/Indian population in, 
of 'fl!~re to· J)!lt. the}l)frastn.Ietw:e jobs iue rnoving.l>e~~? !heSilico11· ''\lith the exception of Santa Cl~; ·th" Bay Area is estimated to increa~e 
for growth overtlmf>, he said, )'o1JI Valley, to .places like. PleaSiJnton,. ,ra qunty, there IS plenty ofroom, . from 15 percent to 27. percent, the 

· woq't h~ve to {live up regional p~rks' j)Ijblin, Liv¢IJnore ~4l'meiyville,''l Lail#s said. Cities like San jose will jc~tino population will go {rom j 5 
or protett~d. q~~q.. ~.pa~c;~~~ -,-_·: _ _ . : ,: _.-,-Fassing~r- __ ~aid,_ --,~~It~~j~:qing_ tq·'t~l<;e -_;' havf to-. make mc:ue land available : P:~rcent to 24 percentand the whit~

·-·,_ ._ Tp.e Ieport_._sbqw~ )4at'' gr()\Vth,: _:.:a~~()fl:. oyer_ time by.gs)verrirn.ept" of-~.· . for pousmg a11d find more effective non::Latino popuJ~tiol!. will d~cline 
. oyer !he next t;wp decades will be · . ficill]s (o !lea! With ~omeofthe prob,'. w~js to re~evelop urbanc()res, he {rom 61 percentt0 41 perqerit 
spreaq aroungthe!l~yAiea.Oft!!e; '!ems thi~ type 0f gro'f\h ~rrgen, ·safl .... ·.·. :, . .. .•..•.. , 
'IX crt:Je~ eXJ1e<:(ed to gr0w the !Jl<ist, ders:" • • . · .. · .. ·.·, .. . ·· .. · ·•· • · · . /!'he proJectiOns come il' littlf 
~ l>?l' Jose, F,Urfield,Oji)dan~, s'111'i . · . .Joe c~ll!Jiaffiiiia; fh.~ir)nanof the • sFPrise t() \has~ whq w~rk jn Si~~. 
t~ Ros!l, Dubli!] 1l1Jd San ~mon ,: . Con;ra yos\'j (Jaunty J:~pa~!J .of Su-, ~!' Valley, whtch hils peen'!"'an, 
five aie in dif{erent counties, And of . peiVIsors,. agree~. QanciaU1JIIa, wlio gling WitlJ a popi!)arion boom for. 

.·the top 10 cities' ranked for jpb has advoc:ated finiitif1!1'growth to fe<lJ's. ••• .. ··... · ··. ·... . . . ·· . · 
,growth 7 San Fiancisco,San Jose, \vjthineityboun<l'Ifiej,sllidregionaf ! An estimated)~I,400 new resi-

, ' ' " '' -, ,' .. ·,· "-- ------~-·-'·- -·-~·.:c, - ~_:_;- ' ' :·::~_-.. _ ! 

· . !I The birth-to-age-4 group is ex
pe~ted to increase by oiily 6,600 
while ¢e over-65 age group is pro' 
jected to· increase by 719,000 peo
ple, an increase of almost 90 per~ 
_cent. 



:L~c}{ of rail r~pair mon~y 
'ilieills, more:"rtgs. on roads 
isyMarkSimborg ·· 1 _,J~ f01 . . . · .. Truck-involved accidents are up; ~rid . 
• DAICY ~EPUBLIC . . I cr, . . . . the state Department of TransportatiOn 

, FAIRFIELD- Claustrophobic drivers 
· may want· to avoid. Interstate 80 and High~ 
way 12 these days; . 
: .. Since Niirtliwestern Pacific Railroad 

•• dosed down a little more than a year ago 
because of track deterioration, big rigs car-

' :fyiilg lumber. and. gravel loads normally 
. shipped on the line have swarmed the 
:county's highways. 

has turned I-80 between Cordelia and 
Vacaville into a late night construction 
show, working on. up to three lanes at once 
in an unprecedented repaving project. 

Financial hold-ups continue to delay 
repair of the Northwestern Pacific, and 
things could get even worse. 

In a cost-saving effort, Napa County 

See Rail, Page AS 

PAGE 14 



Rail. From Page One· 
' -" ' ' '.- . 

deoid~c! ~artier this month to 
~top §~n!li~g its garljage tq 
Washington state on the North-
. ern Pacific Railroad, and instead 
truCk it to Contra (Josta Cow.tty, · 

'.l'hese. trucks -- aho.ut 3<)0 per 
week, according to rail qfficia}s '. 
will jil<ely u~e ffighway l:l 

·.through JfUI!eson Canyon, or · 
· Highway '29 through Vallejo to· 
get to interst11te highways that · 
feed Contra Costa;. · · · · ' 

"Thre's an awfilllot of ton, . 
· nage being conve!'ted from rail. 
to road,". said Fairfield resident 
Donalc! Edmisten, who has 
traCked Northern California's 
rail probleljls since 1983 as part 
of his work as a tra~sp0rtatiori . 
sup&Visor for the . California · 
Public Utilities Commission. · 

. Edmisten · commutes every 
day to san. Francisco. . 

''Your biggest obstacle getting 
" 

---,------,-, 

car!! .of freight. rt t~k~{th!'~\i 
E! ~glliv!!lerit qf 

. . . .. authority J!as 
priv!lte contractor to 

begin · fiXing . the li!le, busted 
i:f<js$ing si8"Ilals a.nd a)l, from 

ma:Qy truc)r,involved 
oit Highway 12 and the Solano 
county portion ofi-80., 81 totaL 

ts th~re was in thir same'perj~' 
the year before, according. to 

records._ .. . · .·;d._. 

. .But if t~ is becim$¢ ofi 
incrE\a~d . traffic, it . can't .' ber 

· blame!l on the N orthwestern1 
Pacific's closure, Wedd€1! said. £;., 
· ''I don't think you can att:Hbtr 
ute it to the railroad or anytrong1 
else," ]].e said,, "The ii1crea.§~ 9}il; 
(ffighwa:y . 12) , is prq.twl)!og· 
b~can~e of the ':lew ind~~p¥1~ 

J<.F.M'i. :parJ'".e. ' d. less· w. eigh. t ant!'".""'H.·:: gar···'----._,.· ··l·'~#,o, 
her a.re ~?ting up the j)av~~~t,: 
. Last month, Caltrai:\S crews 

. started rep,.ying three !aries on 
eacb side qf HO between• 
Coltle!i'a a:ndVacaville. , · , ''"' 

. . It's the largest single rehabil" 
itatjon project in the bistoriy of 

. the interstate, sa.lc! Don Kis~i'; 
Caltrans' maintenance man!'l!lli'P~ 
for ~?olai)O, ~pno~li • .t-ff'P\\ jmd 

. Mann counties. · . . . ·. ; , , 
mgles~ ~(,Jy;" Bri.d.g\)s~;,.{d. .. . "'l'hil! is a Ijlajor P':'oje(:t," h\J: 

./ill, ?d\!iti?~'!l $20 ~iJl!qn)s sa.ld, ~'We'ye . ~ertairily spei'\,f, 
. . . . . . . .···. . . . . still ne~ll\1 t<:rJ'epair {h!l ~~ti~ more than what we wowP' 

L'!st Nov~mber,.tll~ fl'c!~ral. Ji!le. /flle ·. fed'!ral . goy~rnm":!lt expe~t on this type of sectipn:"' >; 
RaiJwayA.dministr'!tjo~ pp4ered · h?S priii)lised j;q pay $8 ~m!Gih •. . Th~ !ige of Ic80 ha~ as nnicl'i 
the 30Q;'mile line to 'stqp. !'UU" . The NCAA boar<j. b,OP!'S to . to do with its poor state ai; th<f 

1/) ,.... 

tS 
< 
~ 



Times-Herald 
Sunday, DecemberS; 19.99 

. .. '-.:~ . 

:T,---- here·are:.ilines'·fu·.lii~ Whim, 
:-_-~ ~:· ·one:_m?st.·Iook; the·-_ottier· 
-. -_ '- way,;-.' forget_ past-: deeds;-
, moVe ahead/ . . · 

ThiS is-one ·ofthose tiines:O_ 
On-Tuesdaydhe- newest:mem~ 

:bers of:theVallejo and BeniCia city_t 
· councils, will-be· 

eminent fairl}r.-and ·accurately~;: 
we'·d·lllce· to see-. the- new- C'Olm~ 

Cil'bl'igimin.a p9sitiOn df2po$itiVe· 
thinkfug;- Let's~ Iet~ them--:di:m_theit- · 
jObs: Let:s· put·aside-any· petl}"_,'dif;;_ 
ferences-.We. might have with~ them 
oaa,pl'irsonal levet·and ·p_ut~~aes 
best-for.-the citY· ·afVallejo .. -:::i.".and 
all of its· residents·- ftrst.. -};' -~ 
- Basitll!ly;.thiif-cOuncil'needs·a

little: honeymoon~_ andwe!re:~wm:; 
ihg-to·give it,to theri:J.. W:e·_sliould: 
aU: be. willing to :give;.itto- thein .. , . :·could- be:·_the--beginnii:J.g- 1 

-era-_;,._ one· 'of-.'-progress,_ fOrward~ While: the·. new·- counciLiwi 1:" 
.: tbinking,·' revitalizatibri and:team~ have itsJiands··_fuJt it should niat-be· 
:work, _ _ __ ·- _ .,. . __ :. _ Overlooked:tb!it;:·deSpite·_the:oica-

W~'-re·; hoping_,it: is-- alL that'_ Tn. siOml.t J~udillg; Vallejpans -oWcic--a. 
:fact; we'xe.-dern:ancting-it. debt of;·gratitud(}.to·-tb:ose. Wlio1 are· 

' res~ not: too.cmuch- to·· ask:. Our ' leaving-.;; We- didn'f;·alWays·: a~e 
:most recent- council: Was seeming~ '· ·withi·Mayor.:_ GlOria• Exline.:· Fo~tet 
:Iy as dysfunctional a group_ aS- one· HicJCs-- and,· Ray', Martin;·_ but we 
:could:. ~Iect: .. Its: first' two- years'. never. _questioned::. their_ comniih 
;seemed·. fairly-: uneventful,. but: the:.- mentto-ttle-'city.they:!ov~;All g~:Ye 
; litSUwo_,years,were-a totill;tl.istrac~ _countless· houis;tcyirtg to .better -the-
tiOn, comniunity. and'\Ve--saltite: theril\iO.-

:-, · Any-· good'. ther:-· aCcoriiplisbedi their final hours,on the-council:~~: .. 
was. often-:o.vershitdOwedJiy:tlie_ir -. -Meimwhiie; m., Beniclai:, w~'S.'t

:bickering: · · , - · .· a{>peared'to be· a':relativel}''Ca.I:fti. 
' This·:new council--hlts_, a.chanceo tiri:l.e·-iir:the-city~S :liiStory:_sudde¥Y;· 
:to· accompliSh.,a:· lot; more.·iil.·a. lot: was sent'iilto·uilCertain't:Y'with:the: 
:less time:with·a--lot-less~acffinony: recent:-.. Exxon~MObil . refilie .. r ... Y. 
:-Led'by-Intintoli,·a proven consen~ -
:·sus•builder, .. the-couO.cil'·can.not merger.:, -· ·· .--:_·-. 
:only undo a-lOt-:of the bad will Cre~ Question~-' aiJOut potential: hiy~ · 
:ated' by- their predecessoi:s, they. Offs,, unchecked· expansion; .. a!!-d: 
:·can·lead,Villejo futo the next-mil.:. 'the.city.'s biggest-revenueiprodilc~ 
·umnium,· fiom.- a-:. position, o'f· er:have ca-st a seriOus, shadow over 
' h th. e city7s-friture.- .·. . . strengt ~ _ .. 

Mare Isl!'md:-re~use.-.. Waterfront; Those.- issues, ,coUpled;withthe· 
development_ Downtown:• reVital.,. ongoihg·openspace.debate.-and·;ttJ-e· 

:ization., Improving:_ our;.-_ city'S:- affordllbH~·-·-liousing· ,wrangliri~''· 
frnage.-Irilprovingour·city!s-public; -make' What was- once' U:relatiVely 

·schoolS .. Taking-care of'our infra".. calm. situation: a:':''·P-~.tel!-ti,~lly_ 
structure (a._ politiciim's·· term. for volatile one. _.,_. :--·· ,._-- _,- ':--- ·t~'*-. 

. :streets;-: trees,. and overall: main teo . . . And:much likevanejo, tfieonew-:, 
nance),. Mitki.ng; our- citY: a·· safe Benicia·_: IeaderStiip· .. _-iJeeds.-. 'our: 
. place-to-live and work. ·patience and help.-as' its.headsjuto-

Tlie i?Iate's.pretty fulL And ·we 
, think we .will have.- the· council ·m, the· next:mi1lennii1m tinder- newly· 
:place- to taclde·· this:daui-tiing--task. elected·-_ mayor: Steve:- Messina, 
:It-won'-t~ be·.easy:: :Nothiitg-_ worth Outg9ing, Mayor Jerry Hayes and· 
:doirig.or-:having·ever.iS. Councilmembers-. Jan:: Cox--' 
:.:. -AHhis-point; the- Villi:!jo·.City· G016vich- arid: Steve GiZzi~<who-
. Council- needs- the~·. support of the will be.-len:_ving~ ttie- coinlcil~, qften: 
, i:esidents of:Vallejo.- We'·U:do. our_ tangled, but they.- also:atways. put 
:best-to supportthem·as .well,-at the· Benicia's: best·i.iJ.terests:- frrst:-. We, 
·same- tiine--making sure- we don't. c·an-onlyhope _the'newly.con~titut~: 
compromise~ our promise. to; you;· · ed ·BeniCia .. Council:: 'shai:es; -th\:::ii-; 

'our readers,. to· keep -you.infdrmed passion· for the·- ,city;: they.· ·~ere: 
'of'what's-"taklrig place in-city- gov- elected to serve .. ·-· ,_ · 

:> 

Know your represem.tatives;. 
·Solano County< 

Board·of~Supervlsors· 
Barbara Kondiflis, 1st'Dist~.Vallejo 
John Silva; 2nd Olst: Benicia•Vallei9-
Duane Kromm, 3rd Dist- Falrtli31d · 

Bill CarroU, 4th Dist.-. Vacaville 
Skip· Thomson, 5th Dlst Dixon 

Old :county Courthouse 
580 Texas.St, Fairfield 

(707) 421-6100. 

Vallejo·City,COun-cll;. _--- _. 
Mayor Glarfa Exllhe · . . :' 

Vica-MayariJoan8e'Schivley:·. . · 
Councilmembers Dan-Donahue 

Fastei Hicks, Ray·MarHn;.Parrielac 
Pitts·and-Pi3teRey-_. _.- --

City Hall,. 555-Santa-Clara.St 
(707) 648·4575: 

E•mail:· juliaa@'ci.vallejo;ca.us 
Web page; ht1p:/lwww.ci.vallejo.ca;u8: 

..· 
PAGE 16 



~ 
~ 
..... 
-...1 

A4 Tuesdey;,Oi:!cember--7. 1999- DAILY REPUBUC . SOLANO/STATE 

g~r-r tt .. · .··· "t_- -, , · •··.· ~·~1d. · b·:· · -····1· ' ;..11 · .· ·•···.•. · ;t· ·· .. ·.·· ... ···~···· ,=s· jj. ··•··.· .·· .···d· -1·····.· ·.·· ·•··. k-··. ~~ci.a vo e .. c.ow. . ···. e ill.i~»eVJa :.e .. , . : u on ... oc ···• ... ·· -_---·-. __ ._ . _____ __ .. ~.·_ · ·. _:_, __ ; __ · ....... : ..... ·-._; ___ :J~_-: ___ -______ . __ ,-~-- ~~-:--·: .. -_,_ ----:r _ .. _.-:._ -:_r;_-___ :::c:::: --: ___ , __ ~ -,~----- __ - _:.-.. ·'< ___ · --:: .: -.___ _ -_ -. · ____ -_· ___ . __ : ... . e~--~ ____ ,.-_ _. · __ . -__ 
-~ 8y _Ma~k Siniborg ,. :Eveniiig-.fraffic jiims uSually_strOh:h·a ilalf~Jniie back:ftom,th&.t.Bo.:: .. _ · -_. : ,. __ in eaclt a;eCtion;.-will-~~ four ianes, ali_ ther--w~~~ to _i::rie~ge with_ HighWay i2; 

.':"!'JAI~REPUBUc. ·-· -- .-cb .. ,. _ .. -M· ,.·--· -... , -.~.:-·· . :--, k-. _; . •. : -:_"·:.:.~-·-·. ,., ... --·-- ,_. -h,. · .··-h'· -·c··· --~'·n-"'~ :-._;, __ southbound..An. __ additiOnallane Will_be _ b:ut ri@t now.: that project: is. way dowil.-
0~~t~-.; · ,_ -. : _- _. _ ·--.· ... :;, : --, _ . --1nt_er ~~~eo_. o~o~1_s~ n~·-ta en.~:u~}-"9 Slue,_streets.~ -~~g } .. o._ue 18_'· __ .. ;,· a:vaniible_. fOi:·tw-O::Wiiy-f:P!i!d~Striru.i' _a.D.d: .. O:ir.the-f'ti.ndfug pribricy,iis_t: ._. ·:. · _: 
-" .s..pf~.~ -c: I:aterstat~:-68~:$:_con~: ··.·, .. iu:!ightiorhoOdSi.BitgeriR!i·inBny;.tesidf!Dtsr .;: · · -·:::;, - .-;---. ·- <-·bicycle· traffiC<· .. -· _, .-: .- . - ~~- _, :·: , .-_- · -ThedidditiOn O:Hlie·riieigirig liiDe; ·a 
tj,'nex:tio~. _Wlth ~tersta~e- . 80 -.. near ' · · ... -' · · · ·- · · _ ·. _ _ .Thl:rprojfi!_Ct was ~ppOse_d'to}:lbtrt.in one-yeai·:PrOject; iS fully funded but not 
I:·.q~deJialS.~~to~ous fo_rlts.~~~l:to~ , ___ : _. : __ :-._ '.:.-. -.. · .. __ :-· .,__ ....... __ · ..... ':_::-.. · ·>· . ,_ .. _ ... '. · ___ . _ _.:'-:__ , --'-:-_',-.:··: 1997~, but· .~as- .delayed_.by :a-_9-ispute; -sch€dtiled tO· start .COnst:J;ucti.On~~.Witil-
-~.f~~-0~- da. a' .. '-the S_-1 ·_:Tr- .:._ agre~d tnatwheii:tlie Briag~s:are oPeD. . nirW:-bridgi:!-lli·:fuili.ihed;~the: .. fiottieD.ecli ___ y.:i~-U±rion~acific,:,wlJ!_~ l)WilS-an,:the_' 2003;'_: ._ ._. ' ' --- - - '-' ' .-. ',- ... _.. 
-';,p~rt;ti0: ... -A~~h~~-ty _ Il:a;.~::a!r-e ~! it woul~-~crease the delay::_attJle ,~t?r~ >yill· ~:' alleviate_d so_ -~_at_ -~~Y~,m~-~ ::~:fotCa~~~d. ~n~e<.,ove~·--: th~-- __ · -B~pili~- tlie -.J?i:~j~ct'~ tili~~:~:-Y8ai' iS 
rf"~ortant move-m- alleVJ,llting the gnd., change,.. -~ ~~'·>-,: .. :, _ -._, - - r-_-.- ·:~· --; __ ' ·': cars.Will_.com.e:f;biouglj. .. _. .-_:,- .- :,- ~: _ _. -.. ,_ :_ .... -' Avera~·daily.trSffi.C.aeroSS the-BeD.r: ... possii?le, . .sald.Kat_ie YJ.Dl~.:~.OJ~ct -~a~-
.:~bk befcire it gets consi_derabi:Y·worse<. _ _ Increase!· it.: more :than. _t:\Y~f"ol~, ·., . ~e,·-· $_385~-- lfrlllion~_ projeCt:. bioke· ,_ -IY.Iirrt;iilez·· Blidg~-h · - fu - d '33- ager·-with,__9~trans:___ . · _: .. -_._·. .·_: .. 
_9_.:1;- The STA· ~ard._wiJ.l -yot~ -~n. ~resolu~. acco~,. tll _Fairfi~q,. · tnmsport~ti~ lrr?ttnd :.~ .-f~Y:;:and. is- ~.schedv.I~~-: fOr- =-cent:'iii.thtdast-lO;;!ara;;~a:;.diiJ.i .. -': ~ ;'I~)~o~:'. ~oa~le-at :tlifS P?.int:. bUt 

.. ?.on' to ask .. c~~ _ to·-~sh 1tEri~so .- . offiCials., .. > ·- , · _-· -:·-: . .- .-.--·:.: <· . : _ '..' "·' -~: : ~o;mp~e~on: ~ :June-2~~3, A'-new:. s.p:~ __ tO CSJ.trans.· . __ - ..... : .. . ':'>--.-'~:· :- ,- '!_e,~e. s:till· tt:Y;Fg: ~-o g_et __ ~ ,if~-.~'?~-
;~~~~ wtaemng.proJ~-at ~~ast_-~ ·, , ... ,Ail· .a~tional.?9Q -cars .. WJllflood:t:J?e ~,~_be·_ ~uilt_. ___ a?"o~s_·;_ the: --,C.~qwnez_;-. Ev.enfug traffic j_am!') us~ally:s'tt~tch ~on ~ge~~~-- _s~~.-sattL_.: ·_ .'· .. --___ .. : _ .. ;.:;·. , 
n.y{far:.earli~ than •planne_d_,. In ·tifue-,to mtercha:nge _cJ;~g rush, hours; _.smd , Strm~;from ~ez·.t~ ;BemCI~-.ea~_,of_ a: half. mile- back-.fu;ltn:_ the :I~SQ,"-inte_r'" .. ,-The·STA.meetS:.-5:30 p.JlL::WecJ.;tesday 
;_;0i?C~m:.n;iodate' -an .. ~cr~as?~ --~ ... t!affiC· Moffi.e B.lUT•;assistant-dirEJct~·ofP:lll?lf~ .. the_ ~~.:,sp_an.,_J~ :~ !: c_m:ry: fiVE!:- chilnge:,MotoriStS- haVe take_ri.to· .. ~:tng: ~t _th_e. s~~-_.qity ~~ ,q?~~--~am-
~;~m_the nmy_:J?~Cla-~ez l?Pd.~ ' . :wor~-for-Fairfiel~L_. --:-:'; :- . 0: ' ' .. -_ ::.:··; ' lanes.¢:II:o~!?o~cl_I~.El8_0 ~s,At. th~ side ·streets through Cordelia neighbOr: }~~s.?r~~ 9_1VK c:n~erDt;tve .. i ' ',' _.,:,., 
·:·:-~·'T'It's -s~lll:~~g- _wefve~ b_~el;l:_~~- _ "Ri~ht noyr': the :bndge. acts.- _as_. 13:' ,~d :of !he· .. bn~~;._:ryvo, :of th?Se-:-I~es:: hoodS;_-angerin!rmany residehts~-;·:, :.- _;· :: ._- ··. ·: --~::: fs:'-s:Pf!!q~:.:P:u~~c ;mee~g -~!;lout .tiaf~ 
~.',libou~, Wltli .(Ca.Itrans)o; sattl_:: Daryl wetenng,:pomt; .. Only. so- _much -traffic .Will:veerpft~~,I:i:J.tl:!r§tate .. 78;0~-L-: .. :; ,:,: --;·.:·, ·. _ ~e·: Metropolitan _ Ti'alJ.spcirtation '-~c:_ conges~on -~-follow :_ft!.e, regular 
:r.H~ms, .. STA:. executiVe. dfre.ct~m 'They-·, __ ca.J:!..get through1~ ,Baxr-.sai<i ~Em.tb.e_ · , 'The Old s:PBn;.eurrentiY>~f3:Janes Commisslonr:Plans to -re-route. 680:fur~·- meetitig; ·' ·' ·· · · · · · - · .... -" ' ' ' ' ' ' .-•- .- ' ,_ ' .- •' - ' , __ :;...;· .-:" - - '" - ,,-,._- .'--- .-- ' .... ; .. -



By. Mike·Adamick '. t!~~!~~i~i:~~~~~l~f]tf Stai:::~::nseto ~6ute e~al~- · ··~ 
ations and'.rider.·sutveys,the "~:~::~r;r~~p~~et:i\e:~~~r~; 
cityofVacavillewillretooHts h·ilve ii 
bus routes onJan.•3,stt{ving· ·ridership." 
to·make··City Coach:easiedor:. · Two ,years 
those who·use•:it;.accordirig•to . stopped wopmg 
transportatiim.afficials;: i.:. 

For.instance,itctiikesiabout .and Browns. Valle)~ '"'Poo . 
. ·five, !Uinutes:for :rider~':from, ·;rhere were not enoughri ders:. 
the Leisure ·Town ·.cavea to • to:supporttheroutes, said.Fry; · 
reachaP,p.ointmeritsatKaiser · Still,therearetrips in·the 
•Permanente MedicaVOffices; c~riorning .arid . afternoon into·.' 
'butittakes451Uinrites to get · Browns V:alley for .students:· 
home.· because • ot ·a .:longer Fryois•workingto getanewbus 
retumroute... ' .route schedule to.schoo!s.by 

That.route, thewinter'break:because the 

!~~~~~~~~a~· .routes.wnrbedifferentwhen .. ' the' students return to·.school 
nexty.ear.: , .. 

"We.'ve· ·broken 

routes. 
are .wilL be relea,seid';in 

·· 'lieeded: said the routes · weeks, said:Fry .. ,. 
are•.studied•and rider surveys· .Anyone who wants m:Ore 
are conducted. information can call449-6000· 

PAGE 18 



PAGE 19 



- -.,-,- \ ~:-- . \- ,:.., ·,;-.,."' 

~.'<'< .. ;;;~';/_;. ·- ( .,r·~·\C}-~'"r-1 

. 'l;()pil4JJ;~omdor loute 
gl.m~·\:~~9tn~~:roll:nd-tnp: .... 

'-----

~v .. !Vl.·R.:.}0.·.~.L.S·1·~·m··.·.··.b. ,om/ .. ' Gapitol&'orJidbp Joint Pbwers 
:;.::::c,;;;;;;:'?·;p~·~~~~~~~ Board on Wednesday; ... · ·. . •... · · .. ·. 

i.'.'.t.· if.·.·.~.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.R.· .. ·.·.F .. · .. r.E .. ·. L ... ·.·.· .. n.·· '·'··············.··.&., · ..•.•. ·.······.s .. '.e.v .... ~.th···..... . •"Tlie way,,it worked,o11t,Jt . . . . . . . wilHmake it13asierforP,eoplfiiil 
rinli,pstri,P,Ywi]]'iJJe: added: to· ··theFaiifi:e!dLS\rlsurr area> to use·· 
.tmitr:J.k's Sacranie:ht'Q"(Ditk!a~d • ..•. ori a. r.egular. .. ,hasis .. r· sm ... ·a. Ri.·· • ch. ardt 
Capito~ QQti1don ro11ti>ll). Febrtl•. Silver,. president of the Rail ..Pas,. 
ar_y;:;:'!/;!> :'/ : · ·. . ·.·... .. senger ASsdciation ofAmepica, a . 
• ··. · 'Iliilb • trip leaves Oakiand at rail ad~ocacy• group. "A .. coup!. e oF 
3:30•p:m;,.stopsinSuisun 0ity th , ·· · Ch ·· · · &thi 
at .... 4:40 .. 'J> ...... m.·.··.: ... •:·'ana .. • .. ·arn.·v.e .. s.·. i.n .. ·.· .. ··. es\liil~nor .·· :luges rul, s . ene train . can ea~ily .·· :J.tid< .. soo: 
Sacrame'af()•at. 5:30 p:m: Th!F new riders.tothe,servic<;J." .: .. 

· reverse leaves{ Sacramento at 8 Th~ board re:1rranged the 
. p.m., stops.ill.:Suisurr Gity at schedUle ilf.some trains out.·of 

8':48p.m.ru1d arnye in (')alil8nd. San J.os.e a.na. extended one· 
at 10:15 l).m.' .· .· •.. , .. , .. ·, ..•... rotit<l:\to Sam, Jose. It .also.· 
""' · The service Willi ~tart Fe be 13 
2'ooo;. alld w.is/vCited irr by th~ .-tL - -'>: ··--- --. -· - -

SeeTilp; Rage ABC· 

decided to• cutth~ service to Colfax because 
of. a lack of ridership; Come Feb: 13, the 
northern end. of the line will be 30milesf 
south 6f Colfax;,inAubUI'll'. . ···. . ·.. . .· · . . ... 
. ·.· "The ridership coming out of that Colfax.· 
area i's. very low imdJt's .hard to justifY it;• 
said Jim SperingrSuistin City mayor and a 
JPA board. member .. ''You've gotto. put. the 
service where th<;J people are gpingto use it." 
.. ·.· 'rhis is the thfrd Oakland"Sacramento · 

· rourid"trip a,dded to the service in th~ l)ast · 

. Y~G~pitoL Corridor·ridershi~hasincreased 
21 percent since Nove1IIber.1998~ .• .· 

'.·· The line's. increasing l)Opulanty could 
bode well for getting the money needed to 
achieve the board's gpaLof 10 rourrd -trips. · 
· "Wheh you look at the success we're hav

cing, it really shows we!L for Sacram~~to,;; 
Spering.said; "It puts usm a strong pos1tion. 

PAGE20 



m1ifltfl--set . 
.. , 'L<J--J· ... 

'. 'J:hn;.ashe;stoociattheFair' .· 
fieJd;Sui$umtraiiJ. station· on· a 

H .. pp. aboa.rd.·iaC. apitoi.'C·;· .. o .. r.r.f-.. · rece!ltmorning•aivaitingthe• 
dor:traihand•leaveyour trairr::'''It'scrrot:onlyvery·conve~ 

. commutingcares.aud•cars nientl\ut;a;vecy:relaxing:.way: -

Jiehindi . , . . . ·.. . · ··.· ~~~1~i!~:ork;!' saidth~ Fi\ir• 
··.:. That:is·WhatTyronJordam .. MattCiaschini:orcN'ap··.a 
and:agrowinguumber:ofiotlier . 

. ~rea,commuters:arediscove~ agrees:• . · . ·.·. ·· · · · .. · 
mg: ...... ··. ..··· ... • ..•... · .·.·· :·· Ciaschfniparkshiscarrih · 

· . • . ''Etake it:every:dayto.geHo· · ·. ·me train:statiou's·Suisurupark, · 
workin Sacramento/' said .. Jor• lllcSe~•Cllmmuters;. Back.Paga: •· 

:,· . ~ ::·/:' - ,:.-.,~,---,' 

· · CJ6.11Jte,rs; e~lo~ tire, rille'· 
•;c6ntinued:r,airi.·Page;1A· Iilac~ssuchas So limo County to 
ing; lot; .. them llops. aboard' tlie ··live ivhife keeping theihjobsitt. 
train.fora:reliu<irig.rid<Oto Davis .. the·Bay:Area,:•· said Skoropows" 
awa)'· from:· Interstate so; which· kh of the. train· service; which· 
lie safe!:' isc becomi'ug:more and links . the• city. of' Auburn. to 
mm:e,:·-choke_dtwith\Cars_:.everY:: Sii·cramentO~-·o·aviS,,-Ffdrfi'eld.;_ 
day: .. •::;·.':•:·:· •'"' . : .. . . ,. ·.,Suisui\:Oakland'·andiSan:Jose: •. 

Ciascliihiisafd::the:.ttaitbser' ... Fairfield: resid1mt Kevin 
vfce:not:<)nljr;cuts,)Jis:commute: Costellotakesa::·GilpitoL'Corri' 
·ume· in:llalr;; but o(fersolhin:a· · dortraim to· get. til: hfiJ, doctor's: 
cliarice:fo.• sttrdy: while:. riding:; offi'ce in• Oakiandi . .. . 
tOWard~Davil;; .· -_, . __ .. , .. "Shte:.·-it!S·,: convenient;·. 'Elnd,:. 

"Pve.•been;ridfngtlie:train:a:• greaU:ouljrwislitheyhad'more 
little: over ••Jiear;and·I~lm'eally: , . trailjs• , rinnihg.,,. dail&,:: , 
happy: with:it;:•·safd' Giascliihi~ Gostelro; as,• he' waited' at• the; 

,. who;.issttrdjijhgto·getimaster's.: ·' Fltfrfield;Sufsmi" statiom for· a: 
degree·iitl!usinessadlninistra"' traimto.Oakiand;, .· · .. 
tiorratlliaUniversityof.Califor· ·once ahoard;opassengers·can. 

· nia\".Davis;· .. co; .. • ,:. ::sitc]>ack;and::enjiJwthe scenery• 
. Offfeiak, wlth··' the: !';apltoE as:' the: train: winds.' its: way 

.:Gbrricfortrailrservicerep:ortam .. ··to.ward:Oakiand;,pastthi>scenic 
18t>.ercentil1;crease1rtl:iderShip,: . ..:- -Sttist.ut iv.IarsHiacroSsthe. Suisun~ 
ihthe year:thati~nded:onSeptL Bayi.a!Iif;wuth: dow!l,the• west · 
30:. ·· · · side'of'Sim:Pallli>•.B'ay•andcSan' . · ·· · ·· 

"TliHr~'.-_-i~;:~:' verY-:-~- gOod~-- "neWs.';· ·FranciSco; Bay;-. .rc.onh:otbver.~ihese• Hiiilgs~:';. 
becau~eitunderscoresthe:mar• .. SOII!:e·wi!l'stoy:bythetrain's ;· Skoropowskfsai<iproblems: 
ket·potential:for'the'servic.e;::· Snackand·drfnk.ban,wlierethey '·along: the· track are bound: to::. 
said'Steve Ga!iit;who.chairsthe•. maybe·helpedbyEifiGilford; a decrease·M.Amtrakpolice:anili · 

.GapitoVCorridor:'JoihtPowers lbngtime:Alntrakemployeewhm other: !ileal! law: eni'orceinentV 
· 'Autlloril'Ynwhicli. oversees·.Jhe, · worbaboar<!one·oftheCapitol' .I agencies increase:their patrors( 

service::. . · · · · ·. . , Gbrrfdor trains; • · · of.thetracks:. 
In: .. filet;. 'ridership· .liasc ., . ''We'te. getting• 'more .. and• · . And" them there · is• the· 

· iD.c·re"aSed~So;niuch:tliabC3.pitoF inOre:re-g:ulain~iders;~ although ihcreasiilg-. flUmber:_. of:- train;. 
Corridiir'offiCiais. ·decided: to:· it's:very, diffieultto.getpeople· ~rips, which Skoropowski.·said• 
addia.seventh:roundtrip:to the.· outoftheil'·cars;;"said. Gilford'as wilL serve to. clear the tracks for· 
Sacramento,Oakfand: corridorr shestood·behihd'the snackbar's other. trains using. the. tracks .. 
starting,ih:Februazy: counter:. . , .. · . 

, GapitoFGiiiridor• managing. · Gllford;saiffiwhile.tlie trains 
dfrector· Eugene: SkoropowskF do ·their' best to ·rum on: time·;. 
·credits·. the:: ___ inCreas-e: iu· rider;. . . · somethnes..;:other:filctors ihter..:. 
shi(1to astrong:ecouoniy;.which• veneto delay:the. trains:.· 
has:Orouglit' more' peoplirto. the· "SOmetimes the train lias to. 
greaterBay;Areaneeding.to.get; stop' because someone. has: 

· to·andTtom.work... . .·.. dumped'areftigerat'or along:the 
•. "Addml'llie higher land and'· track,·.or l!layliethe drawbridge 

real; estate prices' in: the Bay. is up because a ship· is ·passing· 
Area,and:it'snotsurprisingthat through," Gilford said: "We on 
more people· are· movfng to the trains have· absolutely no 

~ - . 
PAGE 21 



THE 

A TASTE· FOR· 

• ropowski, managjngdlte6t6t 9f • ..• '· 
' , . . . ··. < . ' : ·· ·· . the. Capitol Corridortrain' sezyice, 

I
. . . hat.EUgeneSkoropowskL ·· said is. born more out of necessity. 

· ·. ' · · · than anYthing else; , 

#~~~~~~taili&w~rem~i!P· · · .···siv!~::~~;~~:~:;~~~{~~s-
lkland office symbolizes whathe gone,Skorop<iwski said; · · 
id is public's growing love affair Look atwhat has happened to 
th trains. . · · . . . . California's freeways and highc 
"This man was talking over his ways.since19(K While traffic 
llphone, telling his wife how he alongthese roadways has 
uldn~t believe how w~J1derful increasedthreefold durillg the' 
e train service was,". Skoropows- past 35·years, the amountof new. 
said. · roadways has gone· up only Hl'perc 
It's a love affair that Sko- cent, accordingtothe'Silicon Val-

group 
portation; housing; envirmullental 
and land-use iiisues•intheSanta. 
cr~raregionc·• ,,, ·'·> ..•. > · .. 

·And' while thepublic/tr;,lin love.·,·· 
· affairmay.beinitsinfancy,Sko-,· 
ropowskL saiditis.bound to. grow; 
as fteeways:become.even·more 
snarled·with'traffic;.turllingmany 
into little more than parking lots .. 

''Already you. are seeing proof 
that more and more people· are · 
getting outoftheir cars and · p 
••See Capitol/Back Page 



~if.,·.··~···}·· ... ~, .•.. ·. ··d· .. :· .. ··.· .... . 
• . 1...1.~ an, .. ~1.· :,o. i }.· ·. '-'o. m ... · ;o ... r .. f · 

/_ o ___ - .r- -: __ -.- --., ->----_-. ··.;--_--.--;. " :~- --- -_--·>·:·-:' 

ill ContihuedfromPage.fA . 
ontrains.Allyouneedtodoislooka(theincreas~ . 
· ingridersliip on the Capitol Corridor," said Sko~ 
· ropowskf,referringtotlie is per:qentiricrease the · 
company has seen duringthe past year; ·. . . · 

He said ridership has increased to the point · 
where'passengerfilres now pay for abouta:tliird · 
ofthe $17millioriitcostst0 runtheserviceannu-

. ally. .· · ... ·. · ... · . · .... 1 ...... ·' .. · • •.. · ...... . 

· .. 'fhe state of California subsidize& the rest. of ·. 
the service, he said, adding.tlie public ,often has 
·complained in·. the past about such subsidies: ... 

"Butthat's onlyhecatlse·tlieyhaven!tusedthe 
traillsthatmuch:" · . ··. . 
. As the public's useoftrai!ls increases,.·they .< 

wiU complain less about subsitties,. he said,. 
adding there is notl'ansportationsystem.irrthe 
world thatJs not subsidized. to one degree or 
another; · .•... · · .••• · .. · ... · .. ·· ... · ·.·· · ... ·. ·. ··.·.·· . ··· ... 

•• i•'''Free\Vaysa~:e·alsosubsidized;:'hesaid: .. '.'Yet 
· W:e don't hear the· public c.omplaining that much . 

about it, because they use italot more.'' 
Skoro.powskksaid opposition by environmen- .· 

taTists.andtb.epublic··atlarge,.combinedwith•sky• 
hig)iconstruchoncosts,ar:ed:msons\VIiYthe'days·· · 
o~ml)ssive freeway building• are ove},': . .·· . .. . . · · · .. · · . . . 

.•... ···InJaet,ti:ansportation ds>llarsgo muclrJ~rther .. Capitol Corridor trains; allowingridersfo•phrgill' · 
···w'hentlieyare irivestedfnbuilding;trafntracks · theirlaptopcomputers andworkwhiletheY rfde; 
thanfteewllys. ·. • .··•. · •...•••.. , .•. ·. . · . ··.· . . , ,· . . · .. · . · .· ··. A growing number oftransportatiori offiCiaf~i 

... · ••... The reasonis yow~ammove a.whole~otmore includin~ Skoropowski,.liredi~ttrain ridersliiP,' 
pe.opfe.more efficiently in: less space on' a train · only \Villfncrease: · . . ···.·· · · .. , ... · ··... . . . . .·,.········ i: 
than you canon•a•freew:ay; he;saidL ·····;·.··•····.; ,; •·.... · . . Skoropowskipredtcts'Somedayatraitr operat~ . 
·.·.A booming eco.o,omy•in the.BayAre.~and else, · ing at speeds. of more than 180cmph wiHiroar;: 

··where •only·hascs~rvedto increase rail ridership; between the. Sacralnento/Sim Francisco regf<ni 
hesai4; · ..• ·. · .•.... ·.. .··· ..... ·.·. · , < ·. ..• · ...... andtheLosAngeles/San,Diegocorridor:TJi.e•cost · 
··;(~;~li~.~cpqomy.Ji~,Sel)Y.~ts>drive~p•re.~~est!!V~K.'for such•a• service is·estimate<f'to•cbsflrb6ul1$f5. · 

.,t~~,;~~~~P~~rff!ve:reaR;!~~=I~~t1fi~a~~~~ HLbi:~~~~J;;~ins a~e ·~:~mon.iri·~~~s•· ~~~~r~~e,· . 
Jlatron~even~J~~xr.: .. ·.·.·:·· .. ··•·•·· , .. .. .. . .. ··.:· •···.· indudingBelgiumandFrance, . ·· .... · .. · 

)!lie sup~r,hrglhprt~~d real estate market~as . Meanwhile . he said< Ca1ifornia.wm~d~tin1Ie 
1ed1onranyworkers·bemgunabletoafford.tollve·. · .. ·. ·.······• ·. ·.·' · ..•. ·.·.,' . • , ··• ,.,,. •• .• '· .. c.• 

· ih.t)ieBayArea, saidRichard.Silver, president of .... to a?d.mcreme_n.tallyto. exrs~~~g t!~II,l's~rytc~~ 
the·Rail'PassengerAssociationofiAmerica; a rail'·. sucha.sthe Captf?lCo~rdor; .·.·, . > ';:, < 
.a<;lvo~acygroup. •. . . . . . . . . . ·. .. . Whtle the servrce·wtllhave seye.nroun~;r~p~: 
. . Silversaid in their desperationto attract work- a. day b~tw~en Sacram~nto and: Oalda~~J,§k~~· 
ers, a growing number of companies. are paying ropowskr satd the. goal1s t()• liave· a tran~.·.leave 
workers to commute bytrain to .work. And they everyhour·onthe hour. : .•.. ·• •.. ·· .. ·.· , ,, ;<· 
are paying fodheir train fares as welL . , "Whenwe provide evenmoretrips;,andahigli;' 

.. Meanwhile,. Skoropowski said' officials have er speed of service, we'lliattract even more rid~ 
iristaUedelectrical'outlets alongeveryseatofthe . ets," he said. . · 

PAG\: 23 



Board OKs draft 
' 

· .. p; lan for: rail system 
· ··•. · . De l*"l'Tt . · . ·. · ·· 
The Associated. Press few years when legislators and 

· the· governor have to decide 
FRESNO -·An illitial plan whether to proceed with the 

for a $25 billion, 700-mile rail costliest part, construction; said 
system that would' link North- former Sen. Jim .. Mills, D~San 
erri .and Southern California Diego, a board member; 
With trams runnin.g at up to 220 . · By thenincreased congestion 
·mp:p: won approval from a state on the state's highways and. at 
boatdWednesday. . . . . .. its airports may make the need 

Now comes .the hard• part: for :Hast rail system more obvi
getting the Legislature and gov- ous, he said, 

. ernor to. sign oJ,'f on the project. .The authority hopes to finish 
''I think we can all be proud, the bullet-trairi network ·by 

but let's celebrate after we get 2016 .. 
the; fundirig," Michael Ti:mnefi.. · The draft plan calls . high" 
baU1n, the. California High" speed. rail a logical next step in 

. Speed Rail Authority's chair" meetirig California's transporta" 
· . n:}an; cautioned. other members tion needs in the next century 
· · after the board approved the and notes the successful use of 

plll.n 5·0. . . .. .. ·.. · . .· · .. . . · such trains in E'urope and 
Legislators and Gov .. Gray Japan, · · 

Davis could raise the $25 billion . . An express train. ride 
by boosting the• state's 7%"cent between San Francisco and San 
sates tax one"quarter cent next Diego would take ·. about 31z 
year, the board's. draft plan says. hours •. San Francisco. travelers 

However,. the board recom" headed for Los Angeles could 
mended a go"slow approach, get there in 2Yz hours, .. ·. • · .. ·.· .. · 
seeking $25 million next. year Train tickets would cost sig• 

· for iriitiru environmental studies nificantly less than airfare; and 
and engirieeririg; ... ·· . . , · travel times would be' com para• 

Two lawmakers; state Sen. ble to takirig a plane; when get" 
Jim· Costa,. D•Fresno, · and tfngin afid d'ut. ofincreasingly 
Assemblyman Dean Florez; D. crowded airport. sd.·s·. )c.~nsid~r.~d; · 
Shafter; expressed optimism the board's phm says; · . .· .. · •.· 
that they can convince legisla" · The authority estimates the 
tors and. the governor .to system would carry more than 
approve funding for the project's 42 million rid~rs and generate 
first phase. · nearly $900 million lr year in 

The real test will come in a revenue. 

PAGE24 



SArc- Thu,sday, December.16;.1999 REP.CIRTER.;c, ~· ..;..._,;_~_.;.;;.__,;.,________;_;_~: 

St.at~:J>o~rd puts lllgh-spe.e.drail on fast track · · \\ 
== s ,,fj]_mp.: FRES~o -(AP)-_'- An ln'itial. Plan. fo_r_ a cent: .neXt-.· Year; the- bo3i'd's, .dtart< Piail· By- then inCreased: .congestion on the be compafable tO-· takiilg._.a p~aneF :wh~n 

_ .. _ _ _ _ ·$25-- billion/ __ 70(}:mi~e:· raiL ~yste:~- .. thRt .. Says" -::>:,- .. -:-· -.· _ .. .- _ . -· :-_ --state's· highways_ and at its .t\irpo~s _may: getting __ , in. and· out.' of increasiiig_l.Y 
If-.' it'S approved:- w6uld-JitiltNorthern am~ Southerii Cali~. . :~:How~ver;: t,he._ board recommended:··a: make the need.ftma fast:raiLsystem more crowded-. airports. iS .. considere~; '·the 
by·the .fonda- with trains_· running·_.at upA?· ??Q~' go~_slb";··;' _appr~ac~!, :seeiD.ng $25- millio~· obvious;,he said;-'.. _ . _ ·-.. . ·' _ .· -board's plan s3:Ys.' -. ,· __ _ : 

· .. · .. d mph: wo~_:app_~_ovat fr_om. a sta~e.-:b()ard· p_ext_,~ar: f?r;_~tial.envtronmen~al:_sttJ.ct:: . The authority: hopes .to-:finish,the:-btil~· . _ The authonty estimates ... . t~e-_: s~st_Eiril· 
govem_or an We!'lliesday.-. -.. -:: _-.. . . , .- .. - .. __ :·-·.-- _ · : ... _-';-~ ;::-.tes and·eng-J,neermg: ._- .··- . _. ___ let-traihiletworkby2016~ .-: · __ . _ would carry more than 42.mdlion'~ld~rs 
Legi~la.ture1 _ . Now. comes. the- hard·:part:_ getting~the: · .. _Twp· Htwm8.kersi .st3.te· :3en: Jinr·.GOstit; Thi:: draft:_plan-:-callS. high~siH~ed· rail: a. (in_d- generate .nearly $900 million a::v:ear 
tile pl8n- niust-: Legisla~ure_--and·.governor. to, sign_ -_~ff_. ()D :I)~ Fresno; _and-: A:ssetiJ.~lYm~·-.J?:an: .. FlO~_ logiCar:O.ext:-_step·.--in:- meeting. _California's'. , i~.reyenue,Jncludi~~ more than.$:3_00:mil~ 
b d" d·'· thepro]ect. _ :· < .. _. .-~· __ ::,_ ·:·.-·· rez; .. D~Shafte_r,_ e:xpressed.optlmism.~·that tiansportatio;n·needs in._the·ne;rt century honmprofits.- . , ,· -:· .... _, _ .-.-~ ;-·:·. _ : 

· ·e fi.ln e • "I think-we can. alLb_e proud; but';let's , -they can.coilviilce .. ~egiSHtt()rs -and the gov. and, notes; the successful: .. use·:- Of-such :rhe_. report says ~~:-.!"evenue. esb,ID:_ates• , 
celebrat_e.-afte~:we· get:. the-.frinding,:'~_Mi"-. · etnor tO-.approVe.fund~ng:forthe·p!ojecfS traihs fuEtu"oPe andJap_an: .. ·: ..... -'··:_ _Were Conservative·assumptionS_tliat-were 

~ 
N 
Ul 

/hael.!em;tenb,aum, .tJ.:ie· ~al~~hiJ~:.,Hi~J!.~- firstJ?~ase: :.-- -:_·, .. _ ><-·.-·. :_-_:,--_,_ ._ .. _ ":~- ·' ··.- .. , · _._. _Ah·-__ exp_.ress_,. _tr3in-.-. rid~--.bktweeit:· _S~-- .de':elope? 1by- experts usi~_':stat~df~the· 
·Speed:- Rml_· AuthontYs·.·: chairman;_._- __ cau..:· : __ The real.test-_wlll--come·m· a-_few y:~ars .. F:tanciSc0 ,_ .and··:_· San· .. Di'ego~·:.vv~mld:--t~k~ ~-f!:.techmques~· and.ext~nstve·mark~t r~: 

<-- tioned other niembers·.3iter>t~e::}5o:<lXd ap· . when _legislators _,and·,_the: g9vernor. h~vE!' about..3:1f2>h~mrs.-... san.· Francisco 1_-travel'-o '; search;._-. __ . _- .. -:- :_._ · .· ... :·, , ---. __ ._.. · 
provedthe plan 5-0;.-.- _ :::·_ . _'/ ·,:: ... ~,_:· _ _. _ -__ - _ .. . to. dec iii~ ~.l,lether- _tO:_ pr~ceed· :with :the_ erg . he_adeci:· fdi".-::_i,;os _-AngeleS:-·. col.tid-: get,' ' _ Despite _th~ profit .. projec~ons itwoul_? · 

:Legislators-, and. GOv. Gt~:v:-. DaviS_ .. could~- Costliest._· part;' construction; .said: former there in.21/2: houis: . ., _ _. _ . _ .. -~ . ·. · _·_-. -. ·. take a:_ substahtialinvestment: of.'_govem~ 
ra_ise ... the_·. $25 billion_-. by:_ ·.b?osting·: the Sen. -Jim,: ~ills;·. o~san· Diego; a hoard. _ rrain-:_- tickets _·-:w:ouid · .. cost: Sigrufi~antly, mentftmdS tO build. the~~syste;m; accor.dihg 
state'S .. 71!4-cent. sa~esc taX· .. one~quarter member. · less:-than 8.irfare,-and-~trave~·-ti:meS would. _ta:.the.rEtp~rt. ' 



~ 
N 
Q\ 

€@IImlt1ter .mfo.rmatiort····se~Vit~ .. may .. ·become ... ·part .... of •. STA 
B. Nathan Sal~ tl t.;?1o /'n;ransp<ination ~epartinent operate mtex~ted io vote. on sa fund' . llilo~tpublic transpmtition.Setvic~ ~·':' th~ contract ":'ith sa, only ation with .the. Sblrulo LinkS pro-
A1sisi"ANT;EDIT0R' , ·. the~!~s~n:ce ,,_ · ~-- ,_... . mg_until~~~---. ___ -:_ ... -.: __ :,·. -~ _~olano and referralS to_carpoo~· thisotrr:hett~will be wtth the·ST:A:.as, ~~tt'sgot·efforts .?.fa_co~-

- · . D~tnct-_ 4 Supel'Vlsor :·Bill C_ar" ____ Sup_ervtsors will_ take··. another arid V!Ulpoo!S~ No .county :moneyts Opposed to the county:" _ _ orative :tJ.ature· be)fond JUSt ~vrd..:_ 
·nLB -ID-d· f S .. . . . -ted rolhilistaiited from the· vote;·. taken- vo!e·pl,l the ,transfenlextj~<ir)f. all usedJor ~CL - · Six percent o:f·Sqlano's 165,000 ing· the. ride-s~g;'- said Daryl · 

.. .- . e: __ o ·
0 

· up~rv-~ors vo . a_Hhe bbaf4'S .. fegUIBi:Jrieeclrig · i!t: agreeirie:ti~ arC Worke:;t~u~ _ . CbminUterS· can ricce.SS SCI ser- commuters use ·public· transit arid Halli,_ the: new STt\_ dfrei:tor; '_'TillS 
§rr151~o~u~;cWJnn~~op~::, F~eld.:this,-~eek- _.,_:_ ,'\:'- -':'.:- .:-:.-_ · _ · · .~.- :: .- "~~diJ:l_g_ Jm:· :. SCL. ;-. _whic~- ::iC,es ~t 1.::800~535~68_~3_ .. :ru~. S"~: Some· 40,CKJ1?_ p~cipate ii?-- t::ar.: 'Y~-_.ob_vii?usly- sO!!'etlp.hg that ~ad 
c .0 ~a's tnuis ortatiori.'refurral ~er'- · .. ~Fv~·.: o{ tlie·_ ,~fer was~- ~s~ers, -th0~9f~:d.s',, ~f:--Caps ,Ye~ly__ lSi attmdepeild:-iJt.agency·.~-~: 1K pools and vanpo_ols; _ a~co~~g- .to _ ~een- ~cussed pnor t?· my b_em~ 
~~ty rider ~e- aUs --·ces of the- comi;itton~- on- approyal-. -?f_·. ~CI-, ',:lf~uy:_-~mmty, 7?mrnu~rs;: .. _c~~~:- o~_bo~d-.of ~~IS( .. _, _ _. -~-.- . S<:I _manager Eliiabetli -!lichards_: here-Jlu~ when I' ~vte.~ed · tt, 1t 

· S ccin u Tran~ rta -. otiAuthority, finldin~-_forn~xtyear b,Y·the regt?TI~ fro~. the ~~s ~u4alfoca~~-' '!~e're at the pomt-~here · ~CI.. More th~ _. 1(}(),000: daily, ~om- made a lot of-sense .. f!av~g ~CI as 0 
su 

0 

erviSo~~· .. ~ted-':· -4-'=o---- .tO· al . M~trQpplJtan ... , W~~~pr_tati?JI:·: ._?f f~-Ilqe~~h~~-:-~?~ :'~~'- .,.~W:i:t to go -~tpo th~e_transl?Cl~npn_-- m~ters- ?fiv~·atone~ .. - ___ . _- .- _ , _ p,a,tt.·-: ~f~ STA_ prov1de_s:·. an_oth~r 
· rO~e. the .cOllciitioDai. _- iraiiSfef. . _ ~uthonty--and_on-~t' ~~-_: -· ~~ S~s--~ual all_rn,::atton .• ~_f.~~· au~of:tt.v.~ _Oecau~:--t~,~-s~n_res:. -~Y 'It's ~a . responsipility: . _tha_t _was· ~ourr.;~ for-· encouragti.lg· tran~tt 

apffi-h . · .. _ .-- .. ded b . -- ' : -·:-- _tlie.'c?unty:: emploree _ ~orruruon. · . eral. arr qualio/ mqney:._SCl ~_five: ·elltire·county·_and not~ust:tlie_unm""· unde~-- tlie c9unty· government but·_. ndership . .._ .. . . 
tyw -~as rec~rrunen . .. I-~~;;n~ . bn' the fate.ofsC:remplt;>ybes; who:· yea! contract.:_. with_ -Mtc. _en~· !n.- cOrpOrateci.. aie!lS/'_ Said.Jdhii.- Gray,-~ jt:S a ---cciuntywj.de transportatiQn , · SCI alSo_ ~dies·. ri&~~llailng .. 
· ·. s. :as I~ore_ appr~na_e-- an~ ·--WOUld 'lose theii:-d:Vil:-SeiviCe pro:.· AuiDJsb .: ----~- _.. ·, :·_:_,.- .- _ tbe:COUiity;strai1SpPitlitioiljJire2tOi.·- .-·-prognim . .-_-.:::...: -the· PiOg[am<wOrks 
con~umg 0 

havl? .. - ~· county_ tections-urid&- the change; .MfC .is· The .service offersjiifOimation' ''We're anticipating that :MTC will· with _.:the transit op_erators in cOoper- · See STA,_. page A 12 
' -- . . - ' ' ' . ' . 

. pwould .benefit Both STA and . servahi;; but woulil loselhat statUs 
SCI;" said the staff reportsuornit' , iftheir agency is placed under the 
.ted to supervisors O[lDec .. 7. . . STA.The STA is. noll~umon and 

' ., . · ·.·· .. ···•::···;. ··. . .· .• ' •'Tiie STh board approved' the· workers would: oecome at-wilt 
Conunued from page A 1. transfeiatits Nov. 10 m.,eting. . . employees, she said; ... 

referi:als fo~Napa Co~ty. ;· .:.·: ... •.··.•..... . .·: .. : Richart:fu sai~ ~.·. represehtaiive · ...•. J3ut Richards also • said SCI 
"There IS a: c9nsensus. amo~t • fiOrn th~ COlJ!lty employees union·· .. employees . would lje . giv~n ap., 

County and STAstafl'thatth.e IDls- • told supetvisor5 that the transfel" dpiJortlrni!y to back aut of the deal· 
si6n ahd focus of SCI:is a,be(ter, raised · , worker,rigli!S , issues, . and be trahsferred io other ~ouno/ 
'.fit: WJtl1·· the ~~ ... thap. "'\tl1}h,~ !>Or;imse scrsf6ur einployees ""'' •. · jobs if they do wap.tto wmk for 
County an~tiJatlf'Ilsf~?ftlj~Proc rerltly. are uniooiZedcoimt)!• 9ivil STA\ . , 

S
···,.-p,t, 

<J·ff~- .. 



.( { 

By.:M!k~~AtlitmiCk.: 
· Staff:Writer-. 

Ati 5.'pcm, July 4; V~caville 
residentErnie·Tufmcalled'for: · 
tlie· .. fOrmatiOn: oftE'~rriilies·- fOr 
H<.allhy, andc Safe· Neighbor' 

d:~~t~-~_:.:--;;::-~said:-_.:: Te~:;.----~$rn~m;!·, a;. 
spokesniimc for' the· group, tllab 
how:._ oversees:- vacaViUe1s'· pori 
_tfonofthe-rnterstate 80 reliever~. 

PAGE 27 



·By Don Harne 
StaffWriter 

of which 23 originate or pass 
through. Dixon. D,jxon Mayor . 
Don· Ericks.orr. saH.Fthe lot wili · 

.. When a Dixon Readi Ride be' a regional asset. 
bus cut through a. red' ribbon• "This fsto be used by people 
Thursday, a newly dedicated who want to 1:ake advantage of 

. p(\rk~and-ride lot became .tied the diamond (commuter)lane to 
to, other commutercassisted · San· Francisco/' he said; . 

. efforts between Sacramento "This is our first link; the sec-
and<the Bay Area: ond link will be (a site) at B 
·'After Dixon;. Solano• County · Street and. Jefferson down

aii:d Caltrans officials posedc town:" 
witMhe long'ribbon:atthe· Mar~ . Erickson noted:that the pro
IretLane park,and-ride, Dixon's jectresultedfromthe. efforts of 
first, Readi Ride driver Vicki several people. and included 
Jacobs drove thw bus through assistanc.e from the dty ofFair-
tlfll colorful strip, . · field. .· · · · . · ../. . 
~:The· action officially opened After the ceremony, uixon 

tfre lot of 89· parking spaces: . City Manager Warren. Salmons 
Eight daily stops'willbe made said the lot will become part of 
there by the City Link bus ser- the area commute pattern and 
vice between Fairfield and. "help our citiz11ns.get where to 
Davis, . go/' . 
· .· ... It's the llthpark,and-ride ije credited Public. Works 
lot in. the county," said Daryl empioyee Janet Koster for 
!falls,. executive dire.ctor of being dedicated to see the pro' 
Solano Transportation Author- jectthroughto:completionsince 
ity. "It provides (commuter) first applying for grant money 

.linkage allthewayfrom the Bay for the lotinl992: · 
Area to Sacramento County." . Totalcost ofthe project was 

i Halls also noted there are $553,000, paidforfromstateand· 
2~0 van pools in Solano County, federal grants. 

PAGE28 



Park--and-ride lots · 
llave.some. capacity 
ReporterEditor: ~~~/<?"'? · 

Maybeispoketoosoon: Having 
lived andworkedinVacaville forthe 
last 11 years,:hmnot a commuter, sol 
did some·investigating of.our.park" 
and-ridelots. . . · · , · .· 

· Over severaldaysatvariousti.mes, 
rangingfrom7:30 a.m. to 2p.m., lwent. 
to. our two park-andcridetots. The 
results:The newerlotwasindeed hard 

· te4ocate a parking spotalthoughTm 
sure ifl got there earli~r I would have 
fimnd.one. 

The<secondlothadfour to six cars · 
Jiarkedthere and over 80 empty park" 
ingspotsduringall visits: .. Thfs lot is 
certainly centrally locatedwithyery 
easy eastboundlnterstate 80onramp< · 
and(while a little<harder)westbound · 
access as welL This lbtis located atthe 

·end of Cliffside. Drive and behind the · 
bus station, so if your listening, please 
try. harder. The shopping centers are 

. stilt not the place for cmrimutersto 
park; · · 

D; Hutsm 
·Vacavill' 

PAGE29 



Road co.uld be built 1 -; 

through 1'illt Tree si~ 
. '1 

ByMikeAdamick(StaffWriter .· theNut'rree, · . .· . k 
•·· .. ·. · ... ·· P·ie l-=?/1 S 19;7' The road; 'which wiH brin~ · 

· The Vacaville City Council traffic into the Nut Tree·p.r~p+-
approvedTuesdaythe potential. ertyandalsowill pnoyid~a.~ew 
purchaseoffand orrthe·Nut ·. through .. ~oute.forBI¥sk}'enfs~js 
Tree p~operty:tocreate·a road . jti.stpartcofre~.t·m~~g,~fi'ncent~~s 

. through. the heart of the· city's the ~'ity usechtopr()Pellde~~fop." 

.,_ ~OJ'JtiellJ.amlPtaxk: · ·. ..•• ,,0 u~·'."" ,\~eritomthe:,gte.l§;-J~~Q~a~g~ . · 
< 1Jh.l'lroa? w,ould. Hnk• .• Nut:• ·'i;: ~IJ.e .Gtty. also• •. J:\.~§•.:PlaNs•"to 

.• TreeRoac;I; .. to. Browns·-Y,aHey·.·. cqristructafour~lal.le<J;I'eFCl'~S~~ 
Road andinitiate;thefirstinfna- .· ingat Nut Tree;.Roatf'andi:Enter~ 
structure project in a series that state . ·so; . reconfiguring .. ·. East 

· .. eventually will"cost$IOmiUion. Monte Vista Avenue: arrd con-
Theexactdimensions.orthe structing newflieeway ram!'is, 

acquisitiomwilloe determined · saidRowlandi ..• · ... · ·..• ..• · .. · 
following a report by the city · '~These improvements: would 
engineer, according to Ron · costweHdn excess of$Hl mH-: 
Rowland,directorof.cmnmuni~. lion,"· .. Rowland . wrote.rn••a: 
ty developmlmt. Once that is ·. reporttothe·City Cou~ciK .'·• : 

. complete,thecitywillclosethe A new ]?aseball.stadium is: 
dealonthe purchase. · . . . . underconstruction on• the site: 

'l'hecity_plimsto use $500,000 ofthe former Nut Ttee; which" 
iri traffic impact fees, which closed, in1996. Nut Tree devel~ 
are paid to the cityhy develop- opershavepians forapedestri-: 
ers, to, buy the strip of land an promenade that will featU,re' 
neededr for the newroad; The specialty shops. A smalFscl.ile 
city wm share the cost of the amusement park. alsd is being 
newroadwitht!J.edevelopersof soughtfortheproperty. ····· ·: : . " . -- . ,_., 

PAGE30 



, PHS"i1: .. · 
Dtn·s· i S·'!j· "Sf-Am;. D~tl! --i,' . "' ,,~ -, \t\i .. (JLl .. [ . ' - -: _ __,,. -·' : .t ·'_ .: - ' . 

;: --._:: __ :'.'- < _:·-.:_.- :·"'"'-_:-. ·: : 
·- ' . _- :. -- - -- ' --- - -. ~ . 

s!llbsidles ~o 

· By.NatllaoiSalant · < ,:, ••. 
ASSISTANir EI])IIOR• '' 

, ...•.. BeniciaTranSit's•orie~fiRg:~b· 
sii.l!/,sfor :the ciill:ent' j]sci;J:J,xeat 

'1::!:~]t~~1:~~:;;:c ..... 
Metropolil'amTtans[lortatimiG;bm• ; • 

_-,miSsiOn'~,-_._:::.-··., .. ,_-.-- - _____ . ____ · · __ -_-. _ .. -
. 'Ih<>dly1s.req\lestfin;$m58;200• 

. ~ _ ·in~ state;:stib~idie~;.:.fO~:BeniCia~s ·,pus:_ 
· ·- and·:-'· ___ ::p_3:rati~sit~_-._)eivi~~:-_:_-.~~_as_; 

: ap!lrovedl;un:inimously• b)!' the• 
' l\IIT<2'H'togi-a:rnmirigcamfATibc"" 
. tions:C:Omrnittee on Dec: 8c. 

T!ie:allooatiom is scheduled\ito; 
be·yoted'on·bythefullcomrnissiom 
imOhldilndL ,i . ·.. ' ,. · .. ·· 

· TD&mone)Ccomes.fromCali• 
.· foinia's• sales tax;an<fis•distributecH 
by· the comrnissiom tm alliJrans• 

· .Portationagendes.futheBayffi'ea~ · 
· . Benicia•. Transit;. provides: bus• 

.·.servii:e.linking:clowntown·,Benicia. 
with Vallejo• and the Pl~ant!Blll 

. BART· ·.Station;' .. iln<E ;.]jilking 
Southampton.with Pleruiani:. Hill' 
BART .. ·. The·· city's,. door~tn~door· 
paratransib service;c Dial"A:Ride; 

. 'also isconsiilereda·partofBenicia 
· <Fninsip:operatiOns:.-,_:; 

· Botti, ~ervii::esciare ol'eriltecL. by · 
. ·. t::aicllawiTtansitiServii:es: .. mfFafr~ 
· fidil.!\mder a·contraet;wi\lWie·cityc. 

··,· .. ·•·····.··lll'l!:report.lu·lliel?rogra:rnmirig• 
. · anc:liMlocations Cbininittee, .MI'C 

staff' saiifBenicia>Transifs request 
·. for·' subsidies: i'net. aJI::·applicatile 
-req~irements_;_~. ancl-:r~Ornmendedi: 

ap[lro"al! ofllie allocation:· · .·. . .. .... . . . 
. · A:ccordiitg tO,: !lie report; tlie 

··· subsidyfonegularfixectrouteblis 
serviCe should! be iitcreased' by. 
$19;000.to.$'~65;000.forfiscalye:rr 
·1999•2000!' wtllteisuosidies: fur 
parattansit service· should\ rise· by 
$29;000to·$300;000:<<:·. • :' > · . 

·:};:"I1iere;·:i¢e>hR' SerViCe;: Chiinges: 
in'· EYi 1999-2000•; aitdi' Benicia: 

· _.,-,TrimsWS_:fiXed.:,route·- eXp6ns~:-·are
e.itimated to' increase· am inflation- · 

· '. ary!3i4%;'.' the·reporti said! .. "Para;
_, ·transit,·.'·costs·, -are~- --estimated~:- toi. 

inc;ease~y,10:4%di!e to antiCipat-

See Buses; .PageA3 

';Continuedfrom:PageM' 
ed:iitcreaseofu.deman&forcJhe•serc 
v.iCe:~.~~;:,_._-·i=;.::_·:.:- __ --.-: ,·_ ·.-__ o _--.. -·-------~·- __ '. 

Tli<>- report: also·. said'. the: city, 
would be receiving· ,$45;000• ill. 
}ransitpevelbpmentActfundS·.tO•· 
· pa)'f6r.~\new;paratrai1sitvan: , . 
· __ -__ Fiharice,,- : ·Dfre~tor-~ · __ :_·.·_·Man:~ 
Nadritcn;• who:• dOubles·· as: B'Oni' 
cia'S-/FtaiisportatiOn '· Director;: . .was;: 
notcavallable:.for.comment·yesrer• · 

day. :C.:.• ...••.. ··••···•·•··.··• , ...••... •· .. ' • 
~ :.- Bu.s~:_and1paratranSit-serviCe:··~e~ 

available iit;cBenicia' betweemthe 
hours bfS'am: "\ld8'p:m: M<)nday• .. 
tlirougli: Friday and' 8 a.rm anc¥7' 
p:m: onSaturday; .·. . · .· , . ; 

·.··:.For schedules: and• other• iitfor• 
.mation~;· a.Oout:' .bus::. serviCes~~-.. _ca1J: 
7 45'0815;, For• reservations• irud. 
inforinatiGm. aiJout•. Dial'ACRide; 
call748C080K .. 

PAGE 31 



~ 
~ 
(.U 
N 

lnt~rstate 80 slide ,tbfeat·'at Red T~p sttidied 
; : ' - lilY Jo~n Scl!el!le/Staff WrJter(i N ~tt)- lead to big eqonQ!Uic losses botll for the portion of i-ao e;c·h day, ~~·corcjing to l\ti•!U.d I .L., . . ' ....... . . f.,., 11 ' .....• C()\!!ltY. l!!ld · !ll4Cll ~ftile ~~Y Are~, C~lfr~!ls. l\fq911.Pft!lis traffiq.would 
§lid~ QOllld ···.· .. _· . . . . ~qlan~ ~<l\!n~Y'~ qlllbillca! corcl ~~tile accorcj1ng to J:lep. M1~~ '!'ll!lmpsfl!l• D- ll~Vc:l .to )le r~rp~te!l. to 9!1Wf ~lre~dy 
i ·· · · ' · · · ······-··. B~y Are~hv~~ llJ ti1e shactow of tolls 9f ~olano, ·. . J .•. · . • •. . . . .. ·· .. ·. • . ··• ·· ov~rbl!rd!lne<l 111ghway~ llncl f!'eew~ys, . 
fl9Sj JrtiW:~•Q··., ··•· m4cj_, fo9~ a!\cl <!irt ~e~f th~ )'tecj T()p .. , . "S!lo4!ct tiJis p()rtlq~ 9n,80~ive Way, .. in()lu~ing J~tersta}\l 689 ~~d Iilgjlway_ ., ,.V !'1. ·· .I • < .. Rg~d .~r~a Wes~ 9f Tf!\lffield. •·. . . _ .· It WQUlcl be devastatmg,". Th01)1Ps9n 1~, sarcj Fa!rfie.Jcj CiiY.CO\fllClhllall Steye 
~~~h,JpleS 1!,) fl!ld. . . ,'rile pjg_fe~r, of GoUrSe1)~ t~atal! of sa~d cjurillg a mjletil!~ !n E'~irfi\llcjon I,e~~jer1 O!J.e Of SeVef~J':F~j;rfielcj ~jty 
fl!l!,ltlltr .r.~"'~? • • th'S,.IJ!-~t~pial col!id ?!I~ ?!loy ~l'<le qow!l. · J'r!cl.a~t() aMre~swilatjs ll~mg cloll¢ to offici~ls Pr~sen~ at th~ llleel!l}g· ·. · 
~~!lll.di\IY, ··•····•· . i4_1:lon ~~~~r~tfl,t~ ~0, ~~ C9U)q ~r~~t~ lll!ISc •.. stllb.lhZ,~ me sh<l!l, ~nowp as the R~4 .. ,Wll!)ethe potEmtl!l\ \~r ~~~ J;lecj 'rqp 

·l-it. . s1v~ qe~cj~Gil~~ for upt?J!i tilou,sand~ of 'rop ~!ict~.. .· .. . .· .· .. . .. . ... · .. ·.. ...... .· Sl1d~to ~IQs~ ~-~or~ll)ll!!l~ ~)l1g worry 
;\\;·.· ·· • C()1)11\11Jters!.truckers. !Ill d. t)tliers, and·· An e~tlm~t~ct~~.ooovehlcles u~l)Jhii\ ···.11!-~e~ l~t~~~t!lt,e ~g, ~~o~-~~1?;!1 · 
;(~::::.," -------~--· -~--- ' '':-';',:_·_·_ ·.- ' "·,•" -· ,· -····-' 

~~nterstate<80/ slide threat·· ..... 
::~~ • ' ' '"' ; ' . ·. ,- '.' .l._ ' ' ' .• ' '·: '' ' ' - - '' ' ' . ' ' ' . ~ ' . ': - ' 

tl cq~tiR~ed frpm p~~e.1A •. . <!lO inche,s o,f ra!ll on the 11rea,, . . ... · dictip!J. over the road, was fPrcecttq clpse it 
~for ml(ny, Qaltpuis. officials Msured !ltten, . _"'!,'he good tiling i~th~t til~ slide is 1)10V- offwith a fence after !l bicyclist w~s ~i!led 
;dees o11.Frid\';Y that the agency has ~we!!, • i~ ~t !!giljcial Pl)Ce,'' Sow~o said. . recently while riclillgover the dl!Merous 
;.~eve! oped pla11to keeP the freeway dea..r, .. . Ti).omJ?,son and !>tiler .officials queri~d road at night . .. . · .· . . · .. 
E: ~o.r s~!lrters, til~ llgency use~ !I sate!_hte Sqwkq !lPO\it wil~tlle_rusmg wells to dram ()'R,ourke added that F!lirfield city 9ffi, 
ipos!tlonlp.g ~Ystem.to C()nst~ntly mom~or ... ~ateyr from _the shde 15 tile best way to keep · cials are under pressure from a m,1mb~r of 
t)ile la11d '!'t~e ~relj ofth~ sl!d.e. ~he §llcte 1t stable, . . .. .. . .. .. . , . groups including the California Highway 
1measures a little le•s than a m1le m length · s k · 'd· ., · ·· ·d·d· g th. t C 1·t · · .· · · · ' · .. · . · . · · · ··· ·· •· · · · · · · , .. ·. " . . . "' , · .. , , . . , . . ,QW o.sal .'1 W!l§, !1. Ill .• ~- .a raps . Patrol all<lblcyghsts, to reop~n the road. 
, __ ;>nd !~bout li !lalfcm!le 1n Wl\itil,.s_.ald_ .. ~k!J? has_, st_udied._other .. alternatives mclude a· HP. f·r· · 1 . ·· 't'h · . d. · '· .. · ' .t. t. t. 's k · ·0 It· · · · . • • · . . ·· .. · · .... · . .. · · · · ' .· ·. •. . o !Cia s say e roa 1s 1mpor an o t. ow(), ~ . a rans engllleer. • .' removing tons of earth from the top of the · · · . · · ·. · . · · · · · · • · • · 
i ··· Sowko said Caltrans_also h_ as_dug wells ······ 1•·d· .·.t·_·h· ·:·d ·.·· ·.· ··· •. · ·th .. ·d·· · · .· · ·. · cl ... · · · · \hem becaqse 1t could serve as an alterMte < ·.. .. .. . .· , ., ...... _ ....•.. ·.·.... .. , . s 1 e us ecreasmg e ownwar pres, .·· .. · · · · ·· · .. · A h · 1··d· •r 0··b · ··· 
jl!l th~ llrea, ~e s~!d,pump§ pqll,u!J.qer,> slir~'Qn th~ §!i4e. ~4fliE! §iiiq relJl<!Yil!~ or emergt;ncy.ro~r;.·~. 94, ..•. -§ .•. ,_ec?llle ·.· 
;!!rou!J.dwa~er liP frqm tile )\'ells allct !IW!IY e~rtil f!'!lllltile lieti Top $lict~ might qnleash . ?l~~~ed. Ancl )l1cy~hsts w~nt qse oflt ~mce 
Ifrom, the shde, thus lesse!J.!U~ tilePilallc~s ot~eradjac~ptsliclestilatarenowdormant, It IS the OII~Y road tiley cap. use. to travel. 
1_that the. ea_rth coulq _come_lose and. poqr. "W .. d·. ·. 't. th'k.tll'. . g .. ct. 1 _t· . ·1 between Fairfield and Valle_J_o, ;~· t ·r·a·o· · ··.·1 ··h. • ·h· · ·Th ·· ··t· · • · ·. · e on- m 1s1sa oo sou 1on o · . · · · ·. ·... ·.·· .. ···· .. 
;91l <! , 1n av~. ~llc e ,as.)<m •.... ewa .er !S the prqbl~l1i.'' il~ S!lid. :·.. ·. · ···· · . ·· · ·. . ''Tile problem is the c.!ty has no !UOneY to 
.,\hell ctump!lct mto A.l!lericall Canyo!l9reek, . ·•. •·•A·· · th ~ i . · · .· ·dA . d.. t F 'd , f1x the road. Otherwise 1t would have been 
:Wilich runs-along tile southerneclgeofiiS() .. ' ,,no er .~~4e ,II 11resse a. ·. r1 B.Y s · · ;, , . ·. · ·. . . . .... · . · . · . . 0 ·• Mer§t~te ~0 wai! tniilt righf<iver the. · meetin~ ~lls what to do a )lout McGary Roacj, · d9ne, o ~o~rlte told atte!lcl~es, ad~m~tlle 
·j~lide. Sow~o said the patitqf tile sl!c!Eft!l~t !\ fr<?llta~e r<~acl tilat runs aiOI!~ tile soli!)!, . c!tY pffairfielct ":'oul(i V~fY lll\ICh h~e fed-
Jtilreatens r,ao is located llOrth qfthe fl'<ile- .• ern etige of1-~0 aroUlld tile J:\ed 'fop !\Fe a. era! P~ state 1\!n,dlll~ to fil(the fila~,·.·' 
fWEtYi . .. . . · .. · ' ,; .. > . 'file !!listable el!rtil there ilM ~reate(! . f\,ttellctees a~~eed qn Fdqay to h9ld, znqre 
Si . • He. sajq \]a! trans ilas kep\ ~ q!p~~~~~~~c.Qgj, many cr~ck:s anct holes along Mcgary Road. !!1~~\ing~ ~o nqt ~qly study ll9W til~ R.E!ti 'fop 
llile sli<le following tb(;l ton~!ltil!! .flli!!l~ j)f .·· .. Fairfield City Manager Kevin O'Rou~ke ... §1!9e ca~ fl!tti)~r PE!Stal;liliz~d llll\ 'l'il~t ~~~II 
! ~a,r\rW98, wl!~!lllJINil!o44111P~d.lJ.1!il~!i~W~,ll;! '~!li~·.tM; Qi,~ ofF<~i~f'ie!ct; wbi~l) ha$ iil~is ; b~ ct!i!l'l tg reop~n Mc(li\ry R.oacl~' . . 

ii·~~~~~~x~~·,''Ki!/il~~i~~~~~~~~~~~ 



~ 
~ 
(.-.! 
(.-.! 

~~.~•· ~ed Top J:isks 
'- ·---. '. ---· '•", ' ' ·' ',. ·) 

·-_,)._ 

11Bil11V $tQI'ID$ in 19.97 
. $tart!!!! Jb!! l!!il!~ !lelir R~d, H -; ·· 
· ToR R!!ill!,whi.;IJ i~ il~tt!ill!Y; ': · 
ilR !IIJlirP ~IJI!Rk !If tJi!i ... ·. ; ' 
!l!!!l!!ltaill'!i f!!~l~ fil~!! ~P~:i ·.-
is ?a!Ht~et dt~ep in pl!!!!!l<; 

·· . accqrl!inp to Cilltrilps, · · · 

·",<·'"cr. RfitJ TQp FromP.og~On~ •. · 

tl=l~ i~sue. . . · . _ ,· enough water in11IH;lat~~' th~ • tlllnk ne~~ ~Q h~qp~~ ... ~()w:w~ f!:w)911t' p;~~~ed C!ilf~~~;·,~b 
••. ·. Meanwhile, they'll wait a11<:1 dppk, ~e ship will floa,t !IW>lY" .. · ~aid. ''91)yiol1~ly, Y\'~ qoil'j; ~ow res tori> l'!Ir~ ll,(}'!!l.; i ,, ; ::r ti -.. ·. 

, s~!' wl;iahinter9rings .. · ··.-· . • ·,· .Lastyear,_ O<ll.trans ~eolo~_sts ' <>veJ:Ytlli:rig,'' .) \ . , . •. •-Th<l dps~~ 'of1wjjpi11il":2t:~fl 
.. Heavy stormsm,l997 started· set up; an 1nicicat" Slphorung: · Thmn{'~911. !In<!•. Fairfi<lld 0 en cpuld.fareX:ceeq $4<tmiV 
tl!". ~!ide, which: is act11ally. 'Ill .' system to draw w'!t'i1:7(!11t qf th~ counci.lm\ll!l!:>~r~J"lig~eq Whe'i!{ li~ri h~ s'l.iiJ., ' , ,(' . . ' ?~ ~ . 

· e11t1re chunk of the moun tam's slope, At the m~~tm,g, ~~Y sf\14 .. Ca1tran:s. {)f!j,\'18,18 sf\1<1 tr"fjic · , ' ~;,.;,·· ·~sserl.till.lf- ia' '1'" 
. ~ollthfa~e i!)ld i~ 230,f~et qeep _ that •- althoug?- t'J:tey cannot w?ul!l. J?~ :~,ro11t~4 ,t]lr'911gJ>, •... 'W: '· · · l ,P Y!.llg . · .. * ~'ll!l~ !?~~';!i¢§, i!-~!iil1"~13 ~.9!1;!~ .~!l:~l.ll'~ !i!+llf1o!¥r'W .t!wJ. ~Y~t'l:m. Wgh'\viJ.Y 17 m J\llll'l~()il Cll.llYPA . Rlls~,a~ ]:l,oul~tt!" ""'til. M~lli!l.v 
··-trll.llS,· •·•·.· •· .•••cr••· •'· . 'D;,;; • .~l!PBJci;<;qptilPl~·-• tp; ll;~!lP tll<ii >. :mth~ CJl.S,~ of il)lJ,SO ,j!qsure .. • •·, 'Naturel J:~·sf\lq, ....... ·.. ; ' 
. ·. In, his pr\)sentJl.l#RiJ.iQJl.lfr\'9-& ,.SJiil<i stfi)JlEj. : •; . . ; • . . •.•... ·. . { .. ''Yo11 9iJ.l)'t gilt t~ugq' there . . More slph9rupg welts Wlll4!e 
geologist DaVid H"yes coillpari!d •· ; . ~fWe've .now got .. a handle on . now;' '('hompsoil ~aid. d,rilled at th!l .en,<:!. qf 200l or'ill. 

· the slide to a dry-iiocke!l. ship: If the geometry and wh!lt we Public • Works . Pired_or R,on, 2002, Heyes said. ·n<; 



By Mark Simborg . 
DAlLY REPUBLIC 

FAIRFIELD ~ . State and . 
loca) officials will meet Friday 
morning to discuss efforts to 
stabilize the movement of Red 
Top lVIountain toward Interstate 

. 80. 

Rep .. lVIike Thmnpson, · D-St. 
Helena; who organized the · 

· hearing, wants to find a perrna
nent fix for the .slippage, which 
threatens to.literally crack rcso 
1n half near the Red Top Road 
exit if it rains enough this win
ter. 

"Tbe · risks ·associated' with 
this lands!ide - risks to both life 
and -regional ·commerce·- cannot 
be ignored;'' Fairfield lVIayor 
GBorge Pettygrove said. 

I:b. a. visit to. Washington, 
D.C., .earlier this year,city offi
cials ·pressed Thompson to bring 
decision-makers together to dis
cuss the best solution to the 
problem; 

Red Top lVIountain has been 
inching its way toward 1~80 for
ever,- but: it Mriis rieVer' apparent 
untiFgeologists investigated. the 
slope aftera1997limdslide. 

. Water seeps into the hill and 
loosens its foundation soiL 

The.mountain•moved enough 
last year to break monitoring 
instruments inserted by the 

. California . Department of 
Transportation: 

Tbe city had to close a 2'mile 
portion of lVIcGary road- part of 
a regional bilce trail- in Febrn
my tci 'i'epair cracks and· sunken 
areas created by the under
ground toiTent of water flowing 

. The city. had to close a;2~v: 
rnile portion of McGary,,~~! 
ro11d ... part of a regionaf;·: ~ 
bike trail - in February ttj.~.; 

· repair cracks and sunl1eri'.~·: 
,_-~_, __ ·: 

areas created by the .. ,,,,,, 
underground tOrrent• of;' ,., 

-. -~ . . --: ".- .• P <'>'. 

water flowing from thee,:' • 
mountaiiK · "~·-~ 

. . ;~ -~ .• ::: ~ ·~> . 

. . . ' '' - - ··:·:~-. -t . 
from the mountain. Tbe seotiO,U 
is still closed. . · 

Tbe state Departmmit:·\ of 
Transportation, with the helP'•Of 
city crews, set up. a siphomrig 
system that is easily seen 'JJ0tn 
the highway - a large. tulie to 

' -. - ~ ' 
suck water out of the mounj;<tlPc ,, ,.•) 

"What Caltrans has. b.~$ 
doing may very well be the;het;t 
. possilile solution,"· Thomila<m 
said-: ·· · '~-,~":•:._, 

"HoWever; thei·e :are !Hiliiy 
people who believe that it's:;)l,lly 
a·. 13hort-term .fix- and; :thaf-~;e 
should be looking at other ~It-
natives;" ' 

, Cal trans· officials had··cnQt 
returned phone· calls by •late 
We<)nesday afternoon. . · . 

CHP Lt. Jim Weddell; ,VJ{o 
has been tracking the ~<i~Ja~ 
tain's movement for the ,.~;,cy, · 
said essentially no repair" will . 
work~ v 1 

~-~ ~ 

"It'lJ, neVer. Stop moving;" he 
said, · · · 

Tbe hearing is set for 10 i)..m. 
Friday at the Paradise Vallciy 
Golf Club, 3950 Paradise V'l]l~y 
Road; Fairfield.. ,. -~ " ' 

PAGE34 



:t4C' -Friday;: December<n,. 1999 

. " · · · · . albne·.for:fong:.: :. :. · · ·.. . · · :, :•· ·: 
are· ~sing .. ' Johll Walface,Jhe· director of en• 

. hyoriditechnologyto: impro:ve·gaso• · vironmentaLvehicles:atFordMoton 
· line• mileage, in largen·sedims, sport• . co.,, recalled; that; dilring: a. recent' 
·utilftyvehic:les; .. pickupctrucks;. andt visit to·the· IllternationakAuto;Show 
buses;. believing that more sig11ifi' · irr Tokya,.."Yon couldn't walk. with

•· cant:: .fuel' savings; can· b& made ·out, tripping over· a hybrid:n·Also•.oru 
through:·. changes imthe: more· popu, . display;. he•noted~wereclimited-use 
rar.:largerveliicles:. · electric· vehicles and' devefopmen-

But: for hybrids to. survive;.. man. tar· vehicles;. thought'' tb:• b& 1()'.20: 
ufacturers say, Americans will' have·. years •. in: the future;. calleck "fuel' 
to·· be convinced: that: the. cars:. are cell:'· autos, whose hydrogim· power 
not: just: a'. gimmick, that: they. are sourcewoul'dreplace:gasoliire; 
easily refueled;, and:. that· they· be" Hybrids. represent·. a •. significant 
have·· much· like· the: vehicles· we·· moment in:the'developmentof'auto
drive•today. mobiles, a tiine• when technology,. 

The. Insight makes· a: convincing: culture,. politics, and• business 
demonstration. The cal' moved' eas• mesh. They drive very much like a 
ily. in. the· flow of higli"speed: com• ·standard. automobile, .. are environ- PAGE 35 



mentally friendly, may• render moot! 
legj:sliltioa:mandating;that:·accertain_. 
percentage·ofcars•·sold~i~:a.state·be_· 

. all'electrk, andHf enouglt: .A:meri~ 
_ cans-.can. be. persuaded: to- buy them. 
will not only,· save . millions of dol' 
tars- illi.gasotine expenses but also
give•-auto dealers a hot'new product: 

With the hybrid; unlike· the· bat
tery· cars .. in the market, there is no 
need to phig into anythingi and· un~ 

quired, its-one-liter, thr·ee-cy•cli.nd.err 
engihe·runs .. on-its o~n.-.. 

PAGE36 



· from15 million ;~~~~~~~~~(~~~~~-~I ··Roadway one tlung: More . . 
doubYedfroinfewer tl''o··.··n.a"m· · O··•re:d· ·n· ·:..ce'r.·s•···m" 1~e· ... clecniiles a year to aboutl()O billfon., "" v i11\. 

·•Lane-milesofCliliforniar~dway · .. ~bnger trlps.~illffiQfCC,afS on mass .transit But 
increased byjtist'l6 pe~cent, wi most of . . .. d' . lance among the state's politic:ani,ad<~rstlf"(f(:" 

. ~~~~ growth,being newroadsin new stibdic onaroa :way·o.uc•J.a•rn adopt tough statelandcuse policic;s to• y•;; 
visions,r~therthanstatehighways: ·. , . . tia·· 's be·en,.e:)·q·par' rctec:ti.€Hl'h'Y lmr>n,e.whatsomecall"smart .•Joi1 

Crunch all those. numbers together and' > 1J. · ·. · · ·.· 

··they mean·just. qne:thing: .Mor~ congestion/. · ·fJJlaJrgmallyH .. :~J~CLirtg t~)\ 
as·more dtivers make longer trip's, inrnore ' 

tfie puzzle,. n1€~ail'illl1j;le;. 
the stark· n ~alrfy .,,.,.., .. 
··californi~'s · .. · ..... high- ·. ·. 

cars.~ti iroadwax system that h?s been 
ei<pa1,1ded only: ll'laiginally. · . . . . 
, Whikthe. very:real crisis in public edti

·. · catioa:c~niJnands !ltt<;ntion from California 
.• ,politicians these· clays;an equally immense 
·: crisis.is loomfugcjl1. transportati0n.Jt's 

afreadyarealit:)' in California's urban cen:· 
: ters; orie.exai::erbatedd:>ythe fact that as the 
. state'~\Jopulation•grows, the tentacles of . 
• suburban de~efopinellt stretch out .along 
lransportatioii corridors· from the coastal 
cities into theinterior valleys,. creating 
~ver-longer coml:nutes: ' The Tei<as . 
Tfansportaiio\J.olristitute's annual survey of 

·.traffic congestion, releaseM~st month; 
rates fhe ·Los Angeles and:San francisco 
areas ~s: having the.Jirst ~ild third worst · 
problems inthe nationwiththeSartJose, 

· .. way ne,twork is beginning
1 

. to showbothits age and ·. 
the maintenance prob- · 

• 'lems oflieavy use .. 

Sacramento, San Di~go and ~arr · 
Ben:ardino/Riverside regions all ranking .. 
among the worst 25 .• AiufalFwill deterio-

. rate even miJre as popnlation:alld tritffk 
demand continue t<> grow, 

PAGE37 



::~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ):~~~~~~~~~~~jgoingto 'Buses from Fairfield'S\i:isrui Transit< around;'' said·Sy:lvester 
· iuidVailejo Transit wilFserve the station: !Uanag~r· ofSn:i:llit & 
.. 'Th.e·transportation center is the·cen- FinaL . . ... . . .·.. , 
traily·located• tr.ansibfacility the col),nty Jake. Pollinger, assistant manager· of 
needed;·.said:KevinDaughton,·Eairfield's., P~p.:Boys,.said:h.¢·•didn:t·~ven•,lmp~:what 
transpottation•manag~r; <> ·'·.·· .. · .· , ·.. was being built nEOO;·tO.bis•store. ' ' < 

:~'This is like. the: :last :deCision .·.point up Hl·<~<uy w~~c~::~~;~~Z~J~~~;e:~1~~ .·:"ltsoundsgood,:'he .• saia, '~Ijrist.hope it 
he fore youhaveM:get on the corridor and the contract, which went · · makes. it easier for ,people to Park: and 
co:htiriUe-:On/"he:'Said~~- · constritctio:ri co:n;tpany. ride.'.' 

PAGE38 



PAGE39 



~· n~- \0t~~'i) 
Transit ~stem· 
for the elderly 
is falling" short . 
Reporter Editor: ·· . 

I am desperately"trylng to resolve ', 
a.problem,whichis.withinthe para-·': 
transit syste.m' Itcouldbe a.greatsys": 
tern- it certainly provides a wonderc 
fulservice- if it was run correctly: 

·What I cannotfigure out is the lack 
of sup~rvision in· running the• system.? 
Is there a lack of training for the per-· 

. son or persons scheduling senior 
pickups and returns each day? Or do ; 

··they. just plain don't care? 
My fatherfs.scheduled.to.be ·.·· , 

pickedupMonday"Tuesday, Thurs~ .' · .. · 
day and Friday each week to be · 
brought to. the Alzheimer Day Care .. : 
Center in Fairfield. He is suppose to,; 
arrive there at.approximately 11 a.m. : 

·and is to be' picked' up the same four 
days.at3. p.in: . · . . · .. · 

.. Most weeks, lie alorig with the 
other people who use Solano Para" 
transit to the dayccare center are usu
ally forgotten in the afternooilfori 
pickup, The day-care center lias to 
call most days. to telHhemthey forgot 
to P,ick up .the people.whom they 
delivered in the morning: 

My father will arrive lwme as early 
as 2:45p.m. to as late as 5 p.m. lt'may 
not seem to be a big deal, but we pay 
by the hour for his· care; andhealong · 
with the others know when .they are 
suppose·to leave and get most anx
.ious and upset when they have to· 
wait many times over an,houbo.be 

- picked;_up~_" '~_"-~~"- __ : : __ ·>-::' ::_.·-~~_~'/~;_·.:: _" 
Recently, 1 got my' father re;,:dy to 

be picked up sometime between 1Q , 
and 10:30 a.m., while trying towork in\! 
my upstairs office, keep an eye· out ' 
for the bus; and keep an eye out for 
my father not to wander off while . 
waiting for the bus. 

When no one· appeared at 10:50· 
a .. m., I called Paratransit, was stuck 
on hold twice and was then!Old, 
"Oops. I forgot to schedule him for' 
pick up today." He was finally picked · 
up at 11:20 a.m. and did not arrive at 
his day-care center untilnoon. 

The upshot was, i\.messed up my 
whole morning, while I was trying to 
work. I am. the only one in my house 
who is working, trying to make a liv-.. 
ing. I work at home. so Lean care for 
my father.J.really. do not think I am 
asking too much for the·bus system to 
work efficiently. 

Something is wrongwith this pic
ture. 

Al'iene Lerner 

PAGE 40 



-,~, ' . ,-, --:~ '~' .... " 

~ity,t1();Jcl} bus it .Jri.()bile n~iglt"l)o:rJt_ood .... 
•:·ooniihUed frfl~in P_ilge-: 1A'-_.<:;:,:, ~- · (;=;__ --- <: : . .-.:·~- foUr "jrears: .. _: ,_. :·:· ·_: -. __ . _.(- -· .... ·:·:- :: -.:··.-!: .. ~ _:.;:::, · 'just to-;r.id~- With .. hifu,·;_ siiY~ G~ar, ... _--, 
_they.:.wa~Tthe bJ.ls:t~·-S~oP. ~is bllf! is~ ~e~~ ·, His 11-upervisOrs.io_Ye th,tell'hoW_Ford'S ..... It's 10;17 a.m:_FOrdsfOps on AlamO Drlve. 
jng grOund; say his p~:;Se~ers. · -.; __ ·: .--... - : · pil~sengers: bl'ing -ll.'im ;~aked ·=gf>ods_- ~nd 'Two ~:Jldel'ly.-women climb into the bus.-. 
~~>:HHe's' me 'best bUs -~riye~ in the:WorHl;l~- C~!"dS for._th~ _h()lidays .. :: : ___ '·_ ;· ... _ ::' -~ ·.- ·_ . ..-_~-:HileY~' ~eadp3ns'Espos~to1 rTliey Ile'ed a 
*ayS_~~ttif.Gt~y;-. __ -. _ · _.·- :·. _ . · _ . : __ ·.· -- Ws'-a- sm~ll ·.community, 'saYs·._ Dortna permiLT}i~yneed a permittol'id~ tl1is hus." 
! •. FOr,d; 66i·_retired--tro~- ~ivilJerviCtfat · Ahderson; :t bus-driver who hitcheq ~ r!d~ ·.'::~'Oil,·_ P.el,mV6, yOu1!.'.- sc:tys· "cine of the· 
Tra.vis·AifFo.rce Base. __ _. : · .. '·-- ·.: _·: -.- ..... ' fJ.'hurpd~Y_ Op_ Rqute: ?.--:_Ev~lwone.)mows-~· W?ff!_eii- . __ _..-:-
;·_, ''l~ve_- __ dealL with the: public an ·mr: everyoneelseonllierolib3s;stie:Says .. - , . Esposito'smiles.-
'i_ife,'~~aY!l FO~~; .Who·tB.ps_his Ieftfoqto11 ~ It's 10 a.m. The bus Iumber~·down Har- '·.:: :3~_!:.il~_I-said, it'$ a sma·u conu:iimi~ty/rsays 
l~Vtil!-' to lll~~e. turn' ~ignals .. llis- right.fOot bison Dnve. ~ ' ~( ~ " ' ·~-AJ,Iderson.-.~'Tbere's a-lotofregular·riders~·~ 
pumps- the_ br~ke·· ped~l •. _.Pu~ps _the· gas· .. ·~_$fay;:a.r.·~gpi'~~:i~asSeng~~;.S~itie#;:ihtO:i' · ·u·s·-.10:21·a.rn; The:bi.ls Stops 'a"tthe COrner 
:iJed~I:;liis ~qng ai'!l!S maneuvei.- the enor- ,cJ:tiiir_ riext:_to. ~llpositq->/Il~13Y::·-W~tch, thE:--· .--Q£.jUaD:lo. D'rive and JVIarshall_'ROad. ~qe 
in_ous steering:whf!~l,_li~~ h~1,s· turning a· ,yacavill~-· laf!.dscape·, s~toll:-b'y;·:Nut· 1'ree-· rariip Iowers:Fordhelps.Esposito offthe bus.-
tnaniiolErCover.' . . -·. ' .'_ ' " ''Road;- Alamo' DriV!3; the:FactOry>Stores- at ., "~ee You rater, John,~'. !layS-Ford: ' . 
i. "~: ~eiir~4 ·ai!-~ Sta;Ye_d a:t hOi.n,e awhile,"' Vacilville:-_::' --'.: ---~ :J'- ··::. -.·-;.',_.-:·:.- .. ,_, · -,_'. _. --.__ · Espos'ito wheels down, the sidewalk: 
-~a~s ford: "Bu~-it ~~ov:~ ~e u:gthe wall;_so 'ThOugh ihe'buS.route~:~ptih-·Wmchan~e.: Fol:d:taJ?s his left 'foot. His right' rOOt· 
here I--amY. · _, loyal Plilssengel'S: say tl;le~WiiLSti'Ck,W.itl:t.: .pumPs. the g~s pedaL: : · _: -. . __ _ _. · _ . : 
\--_:Ford ]~ii!-ed-t;:!ity Coa~::b severi yeili·s·agO; F~rd,· .:_. --_.- :~:';~:,,:_,_;;t~';;-_:tf#(~~~;:g~~'f:~,\~~:_fr~#i'i~, .'-.: }:;;,:;T-he-b}i~ -ora:WI.s. 9oijVn:-th¢- ~·oa~ toy.>ai4 
~e·~ ~~en driying ~mtt~ ~_(or ~oie tl~an·' "Iftheroutesch~~ge;_I:~·~<5-np:t:~qn.r~y_ay.', ~--~·Pwntown; ;-- · 

i£h),p j §;:~@@&$': mi5& -w&- ' - --· 
~Mi!'M:l &ihc • Miif:i'ifli£; = 

PAGE 41 



J{~id•tSJ.mc~<up<~BI'ill.: 
Daily Republic:: st~ff . u a ~~:.j_.l. ']i'i·) .· .· . takentoNorlhBa~ Medi<;llipimtetfut treat~~~t.' ·: i 

· · · · · · ·· .·· · · · · · 'IV · ·. One oftheother trooltdri""ers fled the scene on 
. ISLETON.~ Two:Mondaymornbtg accid~mts foot .. a. ±··.· ._.._ e:_ vad~. a_n .. ex_ . itensi.ve'·a··.·ir.. a.· nd·. g.r. o. und. ' 

·that involved' eight. vehicles closed ,downfogc ~e:rr~h, .:. t)ie~~t-· drivers . s,usta]ned minor , 
· shrauded{Highway; 12for five hours until the, Gal- . mJunes;,ael!ordfugto the CHP. ·· ...•... ·· ·.' · .. · . , , 

ifo_. rm_. ·a_· __ , .. H··.· __ •. ·.i·.··g· .. ·h···w·_· ·.a·.··Y_ .. __ P_·_.a··.·. trol c. oul .... d. ·_·····.c_l .. e. an_ ... ·.·.·._··t.h _.·. e iwh··.·ol._e __ .• Arni~ute after the. first itecidlmt, a second mess up · l .··· · · ·· · ·.·, ,;. · · .. · ~··· occurred. after a big rig: stopped· on west: bound.: 
Both·a~cldents:'occurredwithin · ~te·of Highway 12 due to the accident only .to have a·· 

each other justwest'ofTermfuous Road,, according '· speedingl968 Ford truck pulling a cement trailer 
to the CIW: · ·· · · · , . · ·· · · . · ·· · ·· slillnintoits tear. . · · ··.····. ·· .·· ·· :·· · ··· • 

. Tl1edirst•acciclent'liappenE)d at7:40 a.mc \Vhen . ,· ... , ... · The Foi-&s driver, Pedro De L~torre,33; ofLodi, · 
a'_big.rigslO)Vedforadensefogi:Jank,settfugoffa 'wasta!tentoLodil\!Ien:wrial.Hospital With broken 
chain reaction accident•. that ended. up involVing · rrbs;ankles and possible interri:al injl.lries; ffill 'tWo 
three big rigs andthree cars. · ·.· •. ·.·• ' .· . .· .·. ·. .•... · ,·_ .••. · passengers were also takento•Eodi Memorial' to · 

A TOyota' truck was dragged by one big: i\'ig be treated';fo~ rniilOr injuries.. . . . ... ·' 
which: turned OVel'O' orrdt's· side. ThiO) rig's driver,; ' Foggy co!lditions and veh~cles traveling at 
Steven Pate,38, of Modesto, was pinnedinside his . unsllfe. speeds contributed, to". both i!Ccidents, 
cab· for ari. honr before her was .\!xtricated.and according to: the CHP, . .. . 

PAGE42 



;,;.' 

Clinton _IU n•n•vl# 

W
.;,,,c 

. 
fiiinOUrice 
tod~Y ,o-'~-, 
E?~ui~r- sPbt~ 
inent and private ~OUtces __onerea 
(he plan}_ai_d 1;tortdny: ·, .. 

'·. ~e -~e\V_ ,tegulatiori_S,, at~ :afnied 
~l!is.hihg . _overall. tailpipe_:-, releas_~s 
~iriog~cauSil1g_ chenft.~a.ls, bY_·. tlearly 
P.ercent, during the. next_decad~, And 
the. first time; poPular Sp6rl utilities 

~ _· .i .::.:.. '::... ~ _:: ;:..;..;._ -

.~MttAJ--

%~~0~;. 
Ti!nescHerald 

·r. 
... _.·-··· ··. ·-.· ·-··-· . lt 

·'-'>YU'-'J. umOD UeW.-C8fS .. . . :···-·· ·- .• _ ... •··· H 
wei1_ as t.s:Ooo preffiatur~ ·deathS 
amoilgtQeeldei:ly .. _:. __ .: .. _. ~-~ 
· The EPA's finill so~calied ··"Tiet'-~Ii.l 

~o emissiori _ conti·6Is bei~g 
~riil0ut1Ced . by (:lillt?n _ Jru'gely ,_tnirrl)r 
th~ 'proj:JOs?ls th~ agency made earlier 
this Y.-ear :i~ter intense discuSsions Vfith 
the auto \l.Od petroleum_ iDdllsttie~ }HS 

ut:; ., .. _~-- _--.-_-. ·,·-:··- _·::·:_·:_<):'·.- .. _-,:_-_. .. -__ : ~o~.u~g!li'-.,:..'_·:-._;~·:_·:·-..!·,.---~-:-'<::,;·.:·::_-~-:, __ , ~·WeU-~s-en\~irorimel!talists. _ .. '. ::~~-
. _, C~nton W~ey ~xpected. t~_f1DnQ~-~~ i:fie _. --~- ' __ ~t_.\Yils· ho~_(il_~~-f;_1NHilt_th'~--~~tuf!J, Cost. T~e t:egula~io~s;-' which will go int() 

~fi_ ·~~viiopm~_ntal ~<'_initj!ltiy~~ _ ... _al; ·;._a_-: -9~'t&e __ fiii&l rni~::WouiP Ji~i~._;-._-;;~: .. ··._:. :-_'::::·,;·. :· ~ffe~~ b'eginning with 2004 _model. c~rs; 
'-~~~- ·'Yash!ngto~ ... -r?·F~ ~~~~~~}~Y -~~~?{}qq.:.: r;;,,c· . .t#~::,:A~1~~i9~~;.·_4l~~~:,:Ah6.~i~_t_i~~: ~il~~ f?r __ cu~ting pitrogen oxid~ tail~~-~~ 
~s, h1ghlight that· cbildr~:n:-~- as--,_well :~~~-' ~j::stilll_!lt~s_ ;that -sn:wg:_~Il.a: ~ICr!Jscopl_c .' · em1sswns frqfil today's 0.4 grams ~er 
of .adults ·yjith res{liratQiy .aihilfi~tS- ';..;,:_.-ar(, ·:soi.it··: ~rillitali)r::a·tt;:ollntdpr:' 4oo',ooo: in.iie· for ·cars .::_ and somewhat hig)l(!t 
H · ni~st vuin~~;1hi~ to heatiii'PrQb·Je~ a~_~d~,,~- .. ~StiiQia_:.attiti:~:·~aiid,_'i -·:m,_iiiidli"'r#s~ir~~ ;·.- t_or Suv s-_~_to ·o.o7 iriulls p·er Jnl!es 1t~r 

Ciated with ~W:Y ~_fr. I ·-- ·:,·"'··r-:~·tqr~ p'i~~~~in~(·~!iflY' _!ll-~~-ild~e,ri; -~s i:ars._:ind }llCi~t ,~tivs_by 2007. · . ':.iiD 

t'l 

""" 
tS 
~ 



-~· .· (/J-. ~,qq) 

.Vehicle 
-~ .,_. 

emiSSIOIS5-

S;fanda.rlfS 
g: '·e· .····t· ~·•••··.~a··· .u·g· ·•~··· .. _,_;·:·,!. - -- ,lfl~ 

·-' - -_-.' :.-_1;(:<----- •' ---- - , __ _ 
---·· ', -, 

: ~linfun: 
announces'strongilr'.air 
q~~lity;ruleshopingto · 
cut car• pollution• in• the: 
co!Tiing,decadjls; . . "' - - _,:, - ---- ' ', ----~:~; __ --· 

In brief 

,---,F 

~ WASHINGTOl't C:AP)' 'To 
ciud ,auto:•·pofiutiorr··by allout 
thtee•qiiarters; sport' utility 
vehicles. wi!Ehave to.meel;itba 
same-:-· __ e-missions- st<illdardSr:as-.:~-c
Gaisalldsti:lfurin·ruelwlirbe 
reduced dramaticallY imder .. 
·regulations an11ounced• 'rues: 
ilaybyi're.sidentelint~n: ... ··.···.· •· ... ·. 
; The changes would<prevent · 1 
thous~ds of asthma· attad<s: 
and respiratory illnesses nac 
tiollwide, the- Environmental 
Protection Agency said; 
. ; "It. will' be the. most dra. 
inatic._:-- JmPr.overilent:_ ._in, _-air. 
quality since the catalytic'conc 
verter·was first introduced' a 

·. · quart·er: ·century- agO~"-· Cliiltmi 
said: "Ahd-ni:anufacturers.will 
her. able to . meet these new 

' standards while stilt offering 
. the kinds of models popular 
with- consumers today;" _ . 
• · 'With more cars on' the road 
each.- year di'iving more miles, 

, the president· said tougher air 
qUality measures · were 
ne8cted~ Otherwise,- "3ir·: qual
itY in many parts o(our coun
trY will-continue· to:worsen- in 
the Coming decad~s." 

rJte- cost- increase at- the gas 
pump would.be about 2 cents 
more per gallon; and about' · 
$200' would be added. to the · 
price· of a light truck and $100 
to·, a new car,' the EPA esti
mated. 

PAGE44 



Benicia Transit ·. ~~;)_y]q 
· serving Benicia.? · . 
. By Joh11 R: Moses . 

· ; As 'the cityconsiders expanding bus. set'vice; .Td' 
.·. !.ike to offer an obvious hint: ;Serve Beniciabetter . .Start, 

· . bychimgingth(Otimeofthecity,'s Jan .. ,l2inputtneet
. ing.~ plannedfcir to.a:m. --,so a·few regular com-., 
. , rnuters who use the serviCe uugntattendr 
.. ·. Regional c~peration is a. fine thing butlwonder 
. why tliebus set'vic~ thatbears Benicia's name is bestat 
· · gettingpeople fromVallejo to the Pleasant Hill BART · 

station and dbes not make regular stops at the Vallejo •·· 
.·ferry; much of Southarnpton.andthe·Higlilruicts,. 

I agree it i.svital to getworkersto.SunValleyMall; 
studentS to DiabloValley. College and. to help• people 
who wantto ride the PleasantHill BART line; .. 

But Benicia Transit must make nmre stops in , 
Benicia, take more . patrons to the Yallejb .Ferry. and• 

· bring mOJ.:e ferry.patrons into Benicia. We need to get 
more buses cin 111ore of our streetS and· worry. less .. 
aboutseryingcommuters from other towns, ... ·· .·. 

·. · The Highlands neighborhood (my neighborhood) . 
is aihixarople ofanunderserved'area .. There are small'. 
velric1~ that could rrin commuter routes on East Fifth,··' . · 

. Billcrestl and. East Secorid; perfiaps evelli linking to· . 
Southarnpton.Sfiopping Center. . . . , . . .. ' .. 
·· •··· M:y,n~fghbors who wantto take the bus to BART . 
. lia'veto \\'iilkhalf a.ritile or so dowriEast Fifth,. some· 
· of\\ihich·has no sidewalks, go under the freeway and · 
'then cross dluigeroi.ts intersections toJind a filthy ous 
'stQp• with)ousy .lighting:. (It's. a lo~ely; lonelY, wail<l·.. . 

· <~Cross.th()se. freeway qn-rarnps.back uphill.) · . · 
· > Folks in parts of Southampton are in sintilarstraitS; 
· since busrimtes bear no relation tocoilrrnute patterns.····· . 

. ; And aboutregionallsm: People who want to take a 
bus til t;lle Vallejo Feny can' t.dtning most hours,. sd 

:·ferry • commuters are best ·Off driving. The Vallejo 
Transfttransfer zone in Vallejo's Miirin StreeEili:ea. iS: 
a• study in desolatimi, even during daylight The 
Cuttola park and ride !otis so;overcrowded that cars 
spilloi.ttirito the surrounding neighborhood. 
' 'floes Benicia' Transit plan more local s~rvice? Ifs 

niost recent experimentsays.otherwise: Regular riders· . · 
were surprised by a short-lived trial run of a 6 p.m. 
Bertida·Transit.·express bus from··Pleasant.f!ill to 
Vallejo - . with' no Benicia stops, 

PAGE 45 



1,0 

""" 

~ 
•"E'",;.~ ~'1·-tY\.·····.:·········1·/····· 'n· "n·~····e···············ct· ·· ·. o······ · ··············· ... ·····B·······.·.····.· e<n· ····· -~pl.·.·········.·. ·,., 'a·· n· ·s···.· .. ····.·~·~···t·· ·.·. · IH~ • c· · · e· ·· 
~Q~.:~t,.~·+ p ;(! .. ·· ....... ·. ··.· .. ··•• ...••....... n ... , ·. .1~ (;l.( J..P : · .. ··· .. · Sc;fVJ...... · ·. 
By N~ltim $alilflt ( . sch~pl&l fo~ j 8)1· ~ 2. .. . . . . . eq'!ipl11eht arid expects tWo hew tlXJ?Md the sefi,jCe:' .' 

· ASsistANt Et)ITQR . . J'\1~ ,m~tin~: ~P<»:~o~ed by the $~62,()()(), coaches \? !Je~ .sefVict; . Ide8S fut eltpanded servid; 
·•· ·v • . . steetifig conltlllttee m charge of· earlynexty·ear ... ·. ·, ' . · ·.· lric!Ude '-A-''"" ariolhetcumm···· "'t .. · . , .. :' . .·. . . ' , .. · .. . . . . .. . ' .· '· .· ... ·.·.. . . . . ...... 0UU>.<'5 . . .. . u.._. 

·• A dq\yttto\\ln bps loop arid.tnore . amendJrig~:riicia TraJ1sit's . Short , All. pJ]blic, tra!lspbrtlltion . ser- express i fro in Southampton ·.to 
.corllrtJ.u(e)'s~ce :frolrt.Stiu!):Jamp< R.~~ Transit PlfU1; I~ scheduled to vices m .~~ !11ll~~uncy ,Bay .JU'ea Pl~~:ii\t. Hill, a db\VI)town. lii\e. 
toil,jife among bptibij§ \hal: could . begm ado a.!Ii. at City Hall at 2.50 . aresubsi<lized pYf~~ral arid Sl!lli' lJriking tJ;iebotl61Ii of F:irst Street 
be considefed If the dcy) }3emcia EaSt LSt. ... · . . . . .. . . .. . , tax money; Bern cia T~~stt's ":itp. (he library,Semor Center and 
T=itbus setYice has til<; money . , L~.a} ttfU1Sporta~on . agenctes $,6~B,200 iii .. annu~ opiritilig sub- <;:ity HaJJ all~ t$tablish;nent of ser

. to. expand, F~ance Dii¢ctor Alan·. are required to h~ve updated S~TPs S\~I~s was appf~Y&f ,bY the Metro' vice to Bemcta Indus!Iial Park. 
Nildritcii sll.id Ttiesda~. . .. •·;· . .. . ·• . . . . . fj) qualify for federal and state p_ohtan Tnrhsportatibii Col11Ihi$c .· ''The last tirtie we look~ at ser-

Nadritch; W)iodoubles 8$ Beili" ~ts· .. ·.··· .. ·... ; . · .. ·.. S!OU last week.. · .. '·. ·· ... · .·. · .. · .. ·· .. vic~ iii theiiidtisliial Park, there 
cia's 1ii!nsi>6rtati6ri diii!dtot, .said ... ·. Berne~ T~i~ whkh op~ateS .. "We're lil'!flchirig ouf ~trevic · was not en9ugh demand to wartailt 
ihe. dty .\Vollid.~ .soliciting ideas r. bus ~ervice hrn.ang . B~mcia to ~wn of ihe SRIP,'; Nadritch said; . asefVi~e," Nildritch said. "W~ have 
and opini6ris froth BeriiCia Transit · Vali~J? !Uldto~leas~t Hill BART · '1here ar~ no pl~s on thetablefor to IU<*esure We speudoili limited 
p3sseugets arid residents thtotigh a ~tal!on ~d als? tuns. d~or-to~dsor expandffig ser:'ice, ';"ewant tO see . transportation dollai's ·iii· ihe be_st 
rider surve)'and.~ publi2meeting Rru-~transit semce withiii theci(y what ihesurv~yres~lts will~... Way•': 1 . , ·•· ·. . . . , 

· hnuts, has won grants to purchase and see whether we can afford to Representatives . from Beilicta 

Trahsit, LaidlaW· Transit Services 
ofFairfield and J. Kaplan Associ
ates of . Walnut Cteek. the firm 

·lrired to .condhct the rider survey, 
irre expected to attend ihe Jan. 12 
meetmg and be available to answer 
questions from the public. 

Notices about the Il1eetmg are 
beiiig distributed on buses and 
DiaJcA.Ride vans and residents 
alteady have Jrtdicated iheir iiiten
tion to atfeud, Nadritch said. 

Residents also may submit 
coinilleuts and idea!! to Bemcia 
Transit by . electroniC mail at 
aoadritch®ci.bemcia.ca.us or by 
calliiig the bus service at 745..0815. 



By 

Grow ... 
___ :Continued trOm Page 1A-

, come, not like the up-and-down 
swings seen in past decades. They 
predict:homes and a g()lf Course in 
Litgocin:V_alle-y an_d homes in North 
yu~age, twO aieas etli·eadYwithin: _ .,_ 

. dtY limits,·There i~:g~Qwing-debate ·· 
about whetber:h6mestanaa_golf 
cou_rse will b_~,_bui~t:in the i:\orthWeSr· 
yacaville ar:~a.~ear:-~pgers-pane;· 
which would require annexation; 

Gauging .. where :8nd-how_ Vacay
·me will grow. is a difficult proces~~ 
The general pl~ guides:tlie·citY> 
until201Qand Will·.the~,n_~E!d an 
ov:erhaul;.c '· :: >:< .. : . · ' .. · 
-.-.: __ -.~<onlytiin:eowil_l ten; it haS.a-

. ·whole lot_t9 do:_with.futuie _citY/ 
councils and-their p.olicies/'.said 
Pit;{_-Manager. John ·Thom}json.''It'S 

·· yecy. _difficult to .tell. Ariy-p_rojectibn· · 
Would jUSt be a gueSs;" _ .. 

I:P. the iritrii.ediate fUture, vacav-.. :~ .. 
ilie liiis:phiris for bODies throughout~ 
tbe·city; If.Norih:_VHlage is e:ver' .. 
built- and.s6ine ·sS.iit might not" be·· 
in.lO or evei20 years·_~ the·dty· .. 
could eventuirllY:· ~dd nwre-tb:an 
2,000-homes-;._all;rD.g with -new busi~ 
neSseS iind.'ai:i/EiX'panded;·_co:fiillninity 
college; · 

IfexecUtive_.h~O¥eS:ar'dve in··_ 
L2goon .VB.lh~y; tliell so Will- a _golf: 

.,cours_e; jf alLgoe~ as Plai:iried.T~_ere
are ·no ·figureS yetfOr-~he:·number of-' 

-homes P.roj,ecWd thei'e_,-The~C_fjseis 
.. the satb.e·:0-:-th~_:Rog_ers Lane ai-ea; 
But Urbangfmvth~there _has liiet 
opposition from-those who_don1: 
Want to .build On agriCultuial:IaD:ii, 
amotig_other conCerns,-.· . _ :. 

Tr~ffic: ~Iicl water _will keeP 
grOwth ln· cheCk; .-said' TliOrhpson; 
Iilterstate 8o-\vill' coiltinue to clog 
and cram city-streets- With.ni.o~_O:riSts 
entering and exiting the freewajr,_he: 
said. It will get worse before it gets':: 
better. · · 
. ·A.nctv:icavilhi iie_eds watertQ · 
:_suppOrt more.growth, -said Thomp~ , .. 
sciri; but-there-is little wateroavail~ ; 
able. _ -·_,_ ._ -: _. ._.- ___ ,_ · 

. _ "Wciteris· _ _goingtO.be-a_big,.big 
problem·~~n::not-pnlY V~caville but:;; 
fOr ~Jotof-Citie.s~;~:'stiid.M_ayGr David 

·-FlE!IIiirig.::::'_.,· -_ . .--_:_,_.\ . .-· :_ · · ·: · . .,, 
-~':It's·.virtu~lY'-Unthiri_kable- that 

ib~-diY.-IDIJ,gr_O~iJ;J.·tfie;-future at 
· the same-fate- it has. gi-ow:n in the 
p_a:st," s'iU~· Th0fups0il:: ::c.: _ .- · 
tr. ;Jn·_therpast ~th"e,11180il'ff<ij;;? _ . 
instance-=:-"" the '.CUY:JlY;ex:~g~!J.tnore_ 
thari 2,000 ne:w hom~s _eaCh,year.In. 
the l990s;.the.Cit:Y .averlig:Eidjust 439_ 
p_eW:homeS-.eachjreai;· · -

· ·. "ve:ry-Smart_choiCes-_toda)r.~.rill 
~l!Ow us to emerge itithe:future.thi 
waY~we wantto/' :saH:l., Vi~e; _Mayor 
ROb:Woo~L ·_. ·,. ··: ·~_:::·-:· :·.:_/::. ~:·· . ::: · 

·:.:Attracting.more._jopS·isj:l¥a-
--w:ounttO·th_e citj'S_success;·Ylood 
said. Soyi:region"al pl3nning-. 

"RegiOrially, .:we haVe:.tp :ae·vetop 
--~-futuristic master plan:ihatpro-. 
vi~eS .sUbStimtial ·benefits :for every
body/_' ~ood _s!iid, .. .-. '· _ . 

::The city's.hands·_iire tied hi.some 
·are-as, -such· as sChools:- Proposition 
1A vOi?S the:<ihilitY Of ;itieS to _curb 
-gr{!wtli·because·of schoOl cli_plicity · 
:sbort;tges; 

. ~'I .. ~gi be-liSteiiing_to:d·evelopers 
WhO Want to· build ·a sChoOl or con.: 
tribUte :higher'-feieS, ,;, saitf. CO:undl-
·~oman.Paliline Clariey. · 

·nrarring master _a:greeme_n_ts that 
:IDake:developers pay.for.keY iil:fra
structure improVements· like 
sChbois, water hookups an.d-roiids 

. seenis' to.be the.\vaVe Offufure 
, g'row~h. . , .· ~ .. _ .: __ , .. _ ... · ... ,. _ . .

. ·:MairitaiDing the city'S qualitY of_,: 
life and loccH flavor·has,beeD. a:.con-~
Stanbmd y;rilfcontiriue to--be. __ , 

".There are places that definE!· a 
City an d.-give it Character," ·said 
Fleming, who-predicted gfeater 
cooperation:between VacaVille, 
Dixon and -Davis.in.thepreservatiOll 

.. Of lands. .r 



MOVING 
into the 

·. Don'texffieetthe Jetsons. 
sy:_J~h~-SC'heib~/Staff~riter - - - · · 

~-- ' .· _: . 

W 
.. -h(m.Y.outhinlr'abouttravelin-the-future,.f<Yrget· __ ' · 

abouftheJetsonsand·flyingcars .. -- · ·· ·_ , _ 
_ _ _ "rnstead, thm.k incrementally, as in improved:ter~ 

-restrfatCars; .buses, bicycles; and-ferry·and train service: -
Thatis,the message given:by~a.cnumber ofoffiCials 

wheri asked what Solano-CoUnty.'s,trans:Qortatio~ sy_!'Jteni. 
mightlOok like two decades·_down the-road:- , 

· Take- tbe Capitol Corridor Train Service that-links 
Auburn to Sacramento, DaviS, 
Fairfield{Suisun,.Oakland;and 
San Jose;:. .. _ .. _ .. 

"This:service alreadYTS-grow~ 
lng in:pppulafity, ,and I wOuld 
expect.itto grow· even.moFe. in 
the futufe:as _our freeways:
become even·more ·crowded and 
we look.foi' alternative ways of 
getting around/' sa~d Solano 
County-SUPervisor Duane, 
Kromm. _ . 

Kromm said' he· a1So thinks 
that the Vallejo ferry service, 
which runs a number of:round 
trips-a: day to San Francisco, will
continue to expand~ 

"I would guess-tli<it Benicia 
, __ will get its own ferrY service IQ-_ 

·yeafs frOin now :ind-that Vallejo wiU;get mOre boats/~ he 
· said. Cheaper hoi.tsfng across:-Solano County is only 
expected- to draw mofe people-here· from:-the·Bay Area 
and elsewhere, all of which should-drive the growth in 
ferry_service-between.Solano-oand the rest-of the Bay 
Area· even :ffiore, he said. ·· - ~:J;rJi:;:;;~. 
• See Future,_ P~_ge 7 A 1!·~ ~o~_U!l~o~inQn :~o-,~~~ iailli~t~; ti~ckli"ig·up- ~~~~g:i~-t~r~~atecSO•C V~lll the f1 

PAGE48 



Ferr1es 
' _':' ~n~ r~·! ~~ryic~ < ~,1, lmJ]fOV~ , 

·10 the. liext 

sooner r·atheT tiuin.~~ter; ·sirlce 
:counties ac.rOss. the St~te. '· 
•I'· : ... ·' 
including Solano, ate already 
being pinched by shfinldi:tg 
trap.s~ortation budgetS and 
burge(lning traffic woes. 

"A r6nciilme'n~I questiOn 
. that needs to be ·answered iSi 
nil·we-~iint to inV~St iil a sys~ 
tem now bef~t~ it goes blid _iiitd 
becon1eSunworkabl~/; asked 
Hall. "Or dci we want tQ WaJt 
until afte~ this ha1Jpens?"_ · 

Q\ ..,.. 

~ 
~ 



PAGE 50 



.. ,.; .. 

PAGE 51 



WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 29, 1999 

.·AC' Tra11sitiMo•u•ger 
Sharon: Sanl<s.Dies at 53 
Firstblackaii.dfirsfwo~an to head,agel1cy '. 
ACL~ Tian~ft' C,enerJ·::'Manager- repres_ent_s: tr,i~~i( ~p_~~~f~rs:·.-~cr~ss-

Sharori-0:-Bank(the·firstMrican thestate:_-- ,-:._·_·--_: ___ ·_- :_-._,:-;-'-_-· 
American and first woman to head And-in the-fragmented world:of 
the East- Bay bus agency, died Mon- -_ Bay.Area transit, where infighting is 
day_,ofcomplications frorri·a·sEirie~ ol:- common·: and· ·cooperation -alh. too· 
strokes during the past year. She was infrequent, Banks was "a goOd par~-
53. .. ____ ner,': __ said _Steve Heminger,_ deputy_ 

Banks· had- been ·on leave siilce ,executive director of the Metropoli. 
J3.nua~_,after._Sufferit?g a stroke while ··tan- Transportation- Comrtrission,
:flying:· hoine: frorir-:a. tra~it. c_a:_nf~r~ Whi~h ovets~f:S _regi_ot).~_tpnl~Mrtt~ _ 
'en¢e: Despite-suffering illcire strokes tion planning and financing. 
over-- the· past -year, Banks- had "It's. a great' loss,'' he said: "She 
ple_dged to return _to work ;;md manY- was a real leader-in her industry and 
AC~'Fransit officilils:-weie;-confi~e·nt iil"henior_nmi.ln!ty;;: 
that·sh~ _Would,.,;· __ -_·_. :_:>·- _. _ - _:- ::• - · .. _BaitkS·,~as:·P<\tticularly. proud 'Of 

. __ .Matt'-\~illiams,.president of-the tiers)lccess-in:-.getting the district 
AG}:i'arisit-Bo~rd·. o£ Directors,, s!iid · and: 'its~- thre_e~unfons to engage-_ in 
he saW· Banks, inc October When she Collaborative bargaining last year- in· 
"attendeq· 'a transit.-opeiatbr,s:~ confer- stead-of.a-inore ~onfrontationalstyle 

--ence ,in.Oaklarid:-" of)iegotiatiOn,_:,saia_ Director Glin, 
,~~Sbe~said she: w0tildbe back,'.; he ton-IGllian~ · · 

-i;aid. 'YOu- coulcl>See':;t_li~'::Hersorial <::Sh~:._kisO -~;J~{~d_: a- managem~nt 
drive --and. motivation:·coming out trairiii:lg pfOgram taught at the- Uni
fiomFhearirig·- liet-·,speaki-"andi:you verSitfOfGalifbffiia at Berkeley· ex-· 
Could see· it in her eyes." tension program.for-AC Transit em. 

Banks joined-Ad 'Transit as its ployees, officials:said.· 
·:;-,-gener:U. counsel.iri March 1990. -She "S- " - -Jiier -'h~-art to the 
··,was:ri:amed -general man~gerin May ·()_rganizat( ~' _ [ked diligently 

199~'-,::afte_r serytn.g:-~~.~-- -th~:j~t_efim :- :w~proye::_ __ ::~o become a lead· 
,chief-for-six months.-.:AS he'ad of-,the ::· :er ·'ii{:thihtrans})Ortation industry," 
age_~cy, -she- OVersaW:·:'2,lOO;_tftffisit ~ ':Killians_aid;-:~'Ouf.$-npathies go--out 

-wo!kers and a -:~186 ril.illic:m,,bu'dget. ( ·;~o her:f~y.'~ ;,;!:_-;: .-
-~-The'.~bus systeni-setveS230;0QO.riders ': ,'->-';7Fr0m ~~~3 '.to~1987, Banks was a 
:--a.·daY:-·. -:· .;,,,)~'.\'> ·--,:;>:'>- =;_:;_~.- '-deputy . city atfOrpey -in Oakland. 

The' agenCy, which-implem~D;fed Previously, she setved.as an attorney: 
severe cuts -in -rtight and weekend in the legal adviser's -office of the 
service_.iri the earl_y.1990s;now;has;:· Oakland'Unified School District. 

"healthy Tese_tves,.and -under, Babks'·' ·. ,· Befofe, her Jaw: Career,, she spent_ 
]eadership .hegan resto~ng -SOme.of several·--years ·working·as·-a ·speech 
the-lost.service, WiUiams said. . pathologist and audiologist and 

"This is a tremendous loss for the taught deaf and hearing~impalred 
trirrisif,pTOfesSion.acrOSS the- United , Children; , ·· · · ' 
States,"·Williams-said, · 'Banks was born-and raised in Cai~ 
·ne mood at district\ headqtiar-- r(j; ·m:---.-s~e ·earned a bachelor of 

ters in Oakland was somber yester.: -:- ~cience'aegree-in speeCh::pat~ology 
day as employees learned· of1Banks',--, •and audidlogy !from:.·Soufh~rn Illi

--death. :When- sh~ ,-first ··became; -ill, · nois'University at Caibonda1ecand a 
-colleagUeS·: said, he'r ,deSk,sodil oVer~~ ,,-ffiasfei"s· degree--in ediicatiOnal psy· 
flowed with< cards; ~filiit\DaskEits:and; cho10gy- fr0tri-~C8.1iforriia; St_ate: Uni
~bo_uquets ·Of.' flowers ·from all over; ' 'Versity_ ·at ~Hay\Vard.' She: earned her 
the wOrld: ._,__ · . __ . _ _ _ _ ' - law-degree from'Hastings·.Oollege of 

:·Pe()Ple_~:;:~te , very:. Sad -·abOut it, the Law in San' -Francisco. · 
-'-kno'JVing_what :~·,_young,-.vibrant,-:iri-·~- .:::, -O~ri}-ig 'her' tr~~~f.career, she re-
-~telligenbp~ison~:~~e'was,'' said ·Jim· ceive'd ,a nuhi.ber-ciLaWards, includ. 
:_-Gleich;_ 1 d~putf: ,-_generill manager.-," infa ·.Civil right~ _:leaderShip award 
· ••one -Of;-hermnique .. sttengths-'was , from: the: ·:Americim·.Public Transit 
'-that she;bad'_<\ ,persOUai- connection · 'Ai;s'oCiatiOtdp.-1993, sh~ was named 
with every:ohe_oLtis,who are,em- _ the_;;l\tletropoi_itiin_ -_-Transportation 
ployeeS here:" ·.:> >::-·_ • _;. · ·,o:--- · -·coinmission's_ ~·specia' transporta~ 

:Banks was also··re_garded·as a lead- tion employee."-. 
. _;edn:·them<ttional-public; transit in· 

dustry-. "Last :year,.\SJl~,,-was_ named·:: ' , ·-Banks,.:who:1ived.jn· Fairfield,- is 
·Chahwoman·.ofthe,executive com· survived by· her husband, Paul, and 
-ffiittee- -of ,-'the :Tra:nsportatiOn·:Re- · -one.adult son. She·was.a member of 

II • search Boarrl,_-an arm of-the Niltion~ ''the' _f:rie_ndship Baptist . Church- in 
;al _1\cademy,Qf:Scien~es. She.:was :V!)]lejo. 

1.
·.·. a. !so ... · a past·chairwoman· of the,Cali~- ·-,:Arrangerrients . fOf Setvices are 

fomia -Transit -Association, 'which · ;peilding. . 
; ------.>_. -- -' ' 

PAGE 52 



~ 
~ 
(/J 
(H 

.··GREAT DEDATE·· OF 2000· 
\ ,.-1,-00 

· n.Jfi~B~t•'" ~AI). AF· \ · on~0········.·· .. ··· ~vwH· .. 
··.u.o:i(/x.N~:: .. :r:~.t.Jim;·;:lfl#U\.•······v· ....•••.. , \ll\:. · . '·WJ .• ·· ..... ·· 

'·\;''-/-· __ :: ... ·;_:··::' ·:_>::.:: ,:·.-·,<:·;_::··.-_-_·'::,.,_ --· :" ---.··.·;-~ : ___ : :· ' : - ' ' - ' ' ':- .,_' - ,_ - ',.: / ... ···: _.::- ... _: .'··::-:·. _··: ... ~-.' .. ·' ' - ' ' __ -' :. ''. . _-... ·_ '; 

By Rob Wood ' .,_ .. , _,,,,-, .:,:., ..• ·,········•·,·· .•··. , • <[(, ,J:ti~,Iiowey~f, f!)rtqo simplistic to equat~ '· ·· . ·In ~ny'disc!lssion reg<>nli~ggrowtl!, one has 
·· <,> '·· ; •:.;;gJ;O'ft!t ~\tl!~!l!>rpejv~q,evi\ e!llpire. 9J~~Fly,. tg w~~ a llilT4 look at wher~ We are,and where·· 

Growth is the topic of t~e millennin!ll, a sub;/ >l)o ope is illt¢reste.q in ~()'ftll jn~t for gJ;owth,· .. w .... ,e·.····.'·w······ .. o ..... ·u· .. ·.····l·d········.·.l·i·k·'·e·········t···o.· ;g·.···.·.o·· ... ···.M·.··.·· .··o·.··s·.·t· .. · w.· .. •·. o ..... u .... ~ .• ·,d·.' ·.·.·.a· .. g·r, e. ·\l.·t·h·a··. t )ect worthy of discusswn. Wilen we talk of . sake. N(l ope wants th~ residue left .m grow~h s thqse of us Imng m Vacayille or other parts of 
groWth in Vacaville or Solano Co!lncy, or · wake~ gridloc]>, crqwded schools, iqsufficient Selano Cq\lll(Y l\re co11tent with the way tllings . 

even pe;haps Butte, Mont., you can strqre a • Ttle author is, w~ter supply, maqeqlJ~te · ' · · ar~preSel)t\y.Ye~,;Wec\1;:\Y~ j~~ues, hilt they all 
chord of fear in ~he hearts of many who ~quat~ the vjce rna or pl)hce and f1re protection. No ~ee!IIYel'Y 111anagep~l~ Ther$&lquestiqn, how-
~rowth, 9fllllf lqnq, w!t~ t~~.?l\~',~~!t>s. •'·; , ~f Vacavi!ler ·.•· o,ne wants to co~~UJ11~ every,, . e,v\)r,ISi ",Are we satlsfi.Eld, a11d Will tll(O genera", 

.JnsoJ11e miii'Js;.i~E!f11~s(!c41\y,tt s¢~111~. <' . •·•· ;.·.· ·····• · .·•··· •• .'•·'• •.·•·· .... , ,sq_llare !l}\\!l.,?fop,~,~~~S\lln~ •• >t)91;!s t!HjtM\Q)Y lie S<!~isfied.aswell7'' ·• .··.· 
4ppr(lpriate~pst~ll<l.g~t, 9IrW.lll'e.w~!lW!s ~!\~ • .i•It •. d'm: : it(r~~IJ !~f~~g~mE~P~I>~c~/ % :ti' gJ~np,i!\g op~.Jllt\Jr¥Jsno ·sm~!Jfl~~;lJn<l.er-
. ~~:s~f;Ji ~~fl>.\{r }~).P<~\~tr~~,~.?rl) ~\!.~o ,,· ,,·~ie~r~~~#4~~t~&~:rsi~pbot1i~v:th~~ ~1~ t~!l ·~~~~fM~~~~:re·IJeeds· will. reqljire the wis" . 
· And.cl~1'~tbel?~li!lfit~~fi\strori~!),r, !bg&l•\,::{1:•;,••1\fgr~llle!\tWl\e~ b;vproduft~ ofgro)Vi:!t.w\\1 : ·. · • 'jqbs;~hatjrhid? 
.economy. •/ ... ·· • •·< •· ·.· · ... _,,·•;, •••;: .. , ; ,' •·,y;:;"·hecO!IIeTE\itl!cy.~l!fact, i( s not th!l case at all. • . , . . . ..... ··.. . . . .... · .· ... ,,. . , ... .. . . . . . , . See Fear, 13ack Page 

:._-··: , __ /, " __ . __ ·).:.-.-~' i-t_'<;~::~-~------·.f_;_"_.:t ·.~:-~:-:i._ ·_:L' .. ~.}·~~-i;~_· ''"" .. ,,,.. --~--- ··<-- .. - -·"'·"--' ..... _,,, 

,. 

Fe.a:r•otgt:Q)Vth;th~:t()p~c:,Qf,tb~•xrdll~nnilUll .... ~~ 
>. ContinliE)cJ from R<>ge;L{> •. . . ·; .' . i; !fbOUtli.fuh!f~.;\~iOI! tlil!t will \PfJU\\J1G~no~ . l!iliql)~ vo~\ti<)n, rela,tivetoth~ lf!rge mWo' 

TraJ1Spoitation, wh~ttyp¢? . . . .. J\l~t 9\lt~en.~rlltion, ]:)utfl,\tllr~ ~~l)!lratwn~ ~$ i>o\itan are!IS J:loth tp the nprtjlaJ!d ~olitiJ; . 
. Saf~ city, how? ·''· · .. · > ..• ' ·.'··· .. ·. . i \v~ll? : , •• . . ; ···· ., ····.· · ,. < • .·. ·•·•.· . Sol~no co)l.nty \$ Jiniql!e, ~114 ri~h with •.. , .· . 
. Eq\lc&tion, ]V)~qt;s the b~§t? ...... ,.·· , ·. Jq !IIY OPI!\l?ll, it\SlllClJillhE)~t 1l!l011 tjl(;l. ·.·. f~So!lr~E!S; Pile!\ s,pa,G~, llirports, interstf\t~ . 
c It r · t .· .· i < . . · Joe<!} lea.d~wshm tow~~k ~allq.lllllan.d,.regi~ll- fr\leways and its people. . . . ·ll .u e~a111us ....... · .. ·, · '< , .. ·· ... . .. ;r!ly,t<Jdev(;llop~fl!tllf!StlGmastE)rP!lln,,Asig:. . ' • ' · '. · · · .··• 

. .f..iv\ng quarters, !n~h,teqh li!J(!lo/. <1!\4 . . . .mific~tntel\l!lle!lt willi!1c!U:4~ .!\ th\Jf.QlJgll . > .. Wr; S!!IIPlYSl!!Hl9t~ol\tl!l\l!l w\tlpnor,!l of 
afford!l~l\l., .·.·· . . .· .. ·•·. . · · ; JJI!derst~lld\11!~ qft~~llnRl!l~ !Ill<! !l!\·l!ll~e~c tll\lsa.mejfW!l do, w@w!j\ceriflil!!Y bJn!q . . 

Re~f\'llt!()Jl, pl~nt~:, ,; .·. , ·' , /.i ·•· ··.·.·.·.•· . .;.,,· .. ;·· st!!ll4illg.of~ecll!!qlqgy tr~!'lgS;:: , ·• . :. . •. . ·····.· !)}~rE) !>OJ11eSi hop~ for !!lore JObS,elfp~ct!)PPOc 
~9>~?\V ~all \VEl peg111 tp pla.l!aii1S!Ia!l~ qu; .· . •· .· ·.•: We can pqsitio!' ol!rst;lY!l§ i!l/.~~q Qf.th~. . ·. · .. sitioll (;lVefY st!)P Ofthe W:.\Y, (llld W~.JVillqon, 

. futl!r<)withou~ in~t@ntJy~tr\'killgt<Jrtqr \!\tq·• .quw~ l:ll\~.l~Yyfil~llWI\t i~s[(lht(QJ f~~!ir<) . ·.· . t!nl!et? qep11te ~t wllicll"114 ofV~~!!ville to 
th" heart~ of our ,citize11s? How ~an.we t;;ljr • opportunities; We il\l!st uiJ.qerst~rid otir ,.· . · .:· Pl!t til~ golf cotirs~. . - --·,·"' , .. ·,_, ....... ·--·.··.-.------ ._ .. ,_ ......... ·.· .. -:-, 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 3, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Presentation on Capitol Corridor 

Agenda Item VI 
January 12, 2000 

Gene Skoropowski and/or David Kutrosky of the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board staff will 
be making a presentation on the Capitol Corridor including: 

• History and Formation ofthe CCJPB 
• Sponsoring Parties 
• Route and Stations 
• Funding 
• Services and Ridership 
• Future Plans 

Recommendation: 

Informational Only 

PAGE 55 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 3, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 

Rischa Slade, STA Chair 
Special Acknowledgements 

Agenda Item VII 
January 12, 2000 

Attached are proclamations recognizing the following individuals for their efforts in support of 
the STA and/or transportation programs and activities throughout Solano County and the region: 

Jerry Hayes- outgoing STA Board member and former STA Chair from the City of Benicia 
Steve Gizzi - outgoing ST A Board member from the City of Benicia 
Morrie Barr- Deputy Director for Public Works and a member of the STA TAC. 
Sharon Banks- In memory of the Executive Director of AC Transit who recently passed away. 

STA Chair Rischa Slade will make the presentations. 

Recommendation: 

Information only 

PAGE 57 



JERRY HAYES-

A PROCLAMATION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
THANKING JERRY HAYES FOR HIS EFFORTS ON BEHALF OF THE STA AND 

TRANSPORTATION ISSUES THROUGHOUT SOLANO COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Jerry Hayes in his capacity of Mayor of the City of Benicia served as a 
representative and alternate on the Board of Directors for the Solano Transportation Authority 
(STA) from June 1992 through February 1998; and 

WHEREAS, during 1995 Jerry Hayes served as the Chair of the STA and helped guide the 
transition of the agency to that of a separate, independent entity representing the collective 
interests of its eight member agencies; and 

WHEREAS, during his tenure on the STA Board, he represented the STA and Solano County 
on the Capitol Corridors Joint Power Authority which increased its number of daily trains to six; 
and 

WHEREAS, he served as prime participant and driving force on the Joint Contra Costa/STA 
Subconunittee for the Benicia-Martinez Bridge Project which held its groundbreaking in July of 
1999 and is scheduled to complete construction in 2003; and 

WHEREAS, during his term on the STA Board, Jerry Hayes has been a diligent and proactive 
advocate for transportation projects and issues affecting the City of Benicia and Solano County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Rischa Slade, in recognition of his departure from the STA Board, 
proclaim our sincere appreciation and heartfelt thanks to Jerry Hayes for all of his efforts and 
accomplishments on behalf of the STA and transportation issues in Solano County. 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE 59 



STEVE GIZZI-

A PROCLAMATION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
THANKING STEVE GIZZI FOR HIS EFFORTS ON BEHALF OF THE STA AND 

TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS AND ISSUES THROUGHOUT SOLANO COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Steve Gizzi in his capacity of Council Member for the City of Benicia served as a 
representative on the Board of Directors for the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) from 
March 1998 through November 1999; and 

WHEREAS, he served as an active member of the Joint Contra Costa/STA Subcommittee for 
the Benicia-Martinez Bridge Project which is scheduled to complete construction in 2003; and 

WHEREAS, during his term on the STA Board, Steve Gizzi has been a diligent and proactive 
advocate for transportation projects and issues affecting the City of Benicia and Solano County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I Rischa Slade, Chair of the Solano Transportation Authority, in 
recognition of his departure from the ST A Board, proclaim our sincere appreciation and heartfelt 
thanks to Steve Gizzi for all of his efforts on behalf of the STA and transportation issues in 
Solano County. 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE60 



MORRIE BARR-

A PROCLAMATION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY THANKING 
MORRIE BARR FOR HIS EFFORTS ON BEHALF OF THE STA AND TRANSPORTATION 

PROJECTS AND ISSUES THROUGHOUT SOLANO COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Morrie Barr, Assistant Public Works Director of the City of Fairfield, has been a very 
active member of the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Technical Advisory Committee for the 
past decade; and 

WHEREAS, he has been instrumental in assisting the STA program various federal, state and 
regional funds to further transportation projects throughout Fairfield and Solano County; and 

WHEREAS, Morrie Barr and his staff has developed and updated a comprehensive Countywide 
Traffic Model for the ST A for the past nine years; and 

WHEREAS, he has worked with MTC, Caltrans and all Solano County jurisdictions to expedite 
projects through the regional, state and federal review processes; and 

WHEREAS, he has been an active participant on the Solano Rail Facilities Plan, Solano County 
Congestion Management Program and Jepson Corridor Concept Plan Working Group; and 

WHEREAS, Morrie has worked with the STA and Caltrans to fund and accelerate the I-80/I-680 
Auxiliary Lane and I-680/I-80 Interchange. 

WHEREAS, Morrie has always been a very conscientious, hard working and a well liked member of 
the Solano transportation community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I Rischa Slade, Chair of the Solano Transportation Authority, in recognition 
of his departure from the City of Fairfield, proclaim our sincere and heartfelt thanks to Morrie Barr for 
all of his efforts on behalf of the STA and transportation issues in Solano County and wish him well in 
all his future endeavors. 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE61 



SHARON BANKS-

A PROCLAMATION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
EXPRESSING PROFOUND SORROW FOR HER LOSS AND ACKNOWLEDGING 

HER MANY CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE BAY AREA TRANSPORTATION 
COMMUNITY 

WHEREAS, Sharon Banks served successfully in her capacity as General Manager of AC 
Transit for the past ten years; and 

WHEREAS, during her tenure at AC Transit, she was instrumental in revitalizing the financial 
condition of a major Bay Area transit property; and 

WHEREAS, she successfully introduced a union/management negotiations philosophy 
emphasizing collaboration and cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, she was renown nationally as a leader in the public transit industry and was a past 
chairwoman of the California Transit Association; and 

WHEREAS, during her career Sharon was a champion of civil rights and a p10neer for 
minorities in Bay Area public transit executive management. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Rischa Slade, express our profound sorrow for the loss of Sharon 
Banks, and wish to commemorate her many significant contributions to the Bay Area 
transportation community. 

Rischa Slade, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE62 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 3, 2000 
STABoard 
Rischa Slade, ST A Chair 
STA's 1999 Highlights 

Agenda Item VIII 
January 12, 2000 

Chair Rischa Slade will be providing a presentation on the Solano Transportation Authority's 
highlights for 1999. 

Recommendation: 

Information only 

PAGE63 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

January 3, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item IX 
January 12, 2000 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion by 
Board Members or members of the public) 

Recommendation: 

That the ST A Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of December 8, 1999 

B. Draft Minutes of December 20, 1999 TAC Meeting 

C. STA Board 2000 Meeting Schedule 

D. Revised 1999-00 TFCA Request for Electric Charging and Electric Vehicle Project for the 
City of Vallejo 

E. Management Consultant Services for Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

F. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Applications 

G. Appointment to the Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 

H. Deputy Director for Projects 

I. STA Transportation Acronyms 

J. Sharon Banks Memorial 

PAGE65 



Agenda Item IXA 
January 12, 2000 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Minutes of Meeting of 
December 8, 1999 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

A quorum was confirmed. 

Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia Vice Mayor was sworn in by Stacy Medley to replace past Board 
member Steve Gizzi. 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Chair Slade called the regular meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. On a motion by Steve Lessler with a 
second by Chris Manson, the agenda was approved by the STA Board. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 

Pierre Bidou 
Chris Manson 
Steve Lessler 
Marci Coglianese 
Jolm Silva 
Jim Spering 
Rischa Slade 
Dan Donahue 

ABSENT: None 

ALSO 
PRESENT: Eugene Leong 

Robert Powell 
Jim Weddell 
KatieYim 
Phyllis Thompson 
Don Erickson 
Morrie Barr 
Paul Hom 
Gary Leach 

City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

ABAG 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
CHP-Solano 
Caltrans District 4 
Caltrans District 4 Local Assistance 
City of Dixon Alternate 
City of Fairfield 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

PAGE66 



John Gray 
Bob Grandy 
Bernice Kay lin 
Alan Eliot 
Michael Dawson 
Cheryl Campi 
James Williams 
Dan Christians 
Daryl K. Halls 
John Harris 
Stacy Medley 
Matt Todd 
Chuck Lamoree 
Ron Richardson 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls updated the Board on the following items: 

County of Solano 
Grandy and Associates 
League of Women Voters 
MTC 
Parsons Brinkerhoff 
Resident 
Resident 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA Legal Counsel 
Sverdrup Civil 

• Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia Vice Mayor has been appointed the new representative to the 
STA Board. Mayor Steve Messina will be the alternate to Mr. Bidou. 

• No PSR report on the Red Top Slide is available at this time; staff will bring this back next 
month. There will be a summit meeting hosted by Congressman Mike Thompson, on 
December 17 for anyone who may be interested in attending. 

• The Solano County Board of Supervisors supported the transition of Solano Commuter 
Information (SCI) to the ST A. There was one issue brought up by a county union 
representative regarding the STA termination policy. Member Silva said he has reviewed our 
employee policies and has discussed this with the union representative and does not anticipate 
any future problems. As long as funding is approved by MTC, the STA will start working with 
the SCI staff on the details of this transition. 

• A date was set for the STA retreat, scheduled for February 4, 2000. It will be held at 
Hiddenbrooke Country Club in Vallejo between 9 a.m. and 3 p.m. The main topic of the 
retreat will be visioning goals for the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 

No comments from staff or Caltrans. Member Spering, Solano County and cities representative on 
the MTC Board invited the audience to stay for the Blueprint Hearing immediately following the 
Board meeting. 

VI. ABAG PRESENTATION ON LONG TERM ECONOMIC PROJECTIONS FOR 
SOLANO COUNTY 

An ABAG presentation was given on the long term demographic projections for Solano County 
and the Bay Area by Eugene Leong, the Director for ABAG. 

PAGE67 



VII. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Chris Manson with a second by Jim Spering, the following Consent Agenda was 
approved: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of November 10, 1999 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of the STA Board meeting of November 10, 
1999. 

B. Draft Minutes of November 22, 1999 TAC meeting 
Recommendation: Review draft minutes of the November 29, 1999 TAC meeting. 

C. 1999-00 Countywide Traffic Modeling Services 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to execute a $25,000 
countywide traffic modeling contract with the City of Fairfield for 1999-00, 
including a second option year for 2000-01 (if needed) 

D. Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) Application 
Recommendation: Adopt resolution authorizing the Executive Director to submit an 
application for $375,000 of Bicycle Transportation Account funds for the Solano 
Bikeway project. 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 2000 STIP Funding 

Daryl Halls presented the staff report. He explained that this item was discussed with the 
STA TAC. He requested that the STA Board not program this funding at this time, but 
come back in March 2000 with a recommendation. On a motion by Dan Donahue with a 
second by Steve Lessler, the STA Board unanimously agreed to bring this item back in 
March2000. 

B. Solano Bikeway Funding Strategy 

Dan Christians presented this item. This bike path would run between Vallejo and Fairfield 
and would be the only direct path available to bikers between the two locations. Dan 
explained that there is a current funding problem due to the steep grades on a portion of the 
route and the ADA improvement requirements. The cost is anticipated to almost double 
from the original amount. Staff has met with Caltrans and the State Architect's office to try 
to come to a mutual agreement on the ADA requirements. Staff has also applied for two 
state grants, but if these grants are not approved, staff would like the STA Board to pledge 
up to $700,000 of Solano Transportation Enhancements funding. There was a brief 
discussion between Board members. Rob Powell, Chair of the Bicycle Advisory 
Committee spoke on behalf of this project. Jim Weddell, CHP-Solano, said that after the 
construction of the Solano Bikeway, he was concerned that there would be requests by the 
bicycle community to use the shoulders of I-80 as long as McGary Road was closed. 
Therefore, he supported efforts to obtain additional funding so that McGary Road could be 
reopened as a connecting bike route to Solano Bikeway. The STA voted on a motion of 7-
1 by Dan Donahue, and a second by Marci Coglianese (with Chris Manson voting no) to 
approve the proposed funding and implementation strategy including a pledge of up to 
$700,000 of Solano Transportation Enhancements funds if needed for this project. 

PAGE68 



C. Contract Amendments for Jepson Parkway Basemapping and EIS/R 

Daryl Halls presented this item. Daryl explained that we have a current approved budget of 
$821,000 for this project, and that currently we have budgeted $630,000 of these funds. An 
additional biological survey by Jones and Stokes Inc. is now required to be done before the 
heavy rain season sets in that would require an additional $25,000 from the project budget. 
If this study is delayed, it could cause the whole project to be delayed. There is also a need 
for an aerial pOhotograph and new project costs estimates for each project segment to be 
done by Mark Thomas and Associates, the civil engineering consultant, which would 
require an additional $20,000 to complete. On a motion by Chris Manson and a second by 
Steve Lessler, the Board unanimously approved the additional funding to allow the 
consultants to complete these tasks. 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: NON-FINANCIAL 

A. 1-680/1-80 Auxiliary Lane 

Daryl Halls explained that this item was brought up by Member Steve Lessler. Daryl 
explained that he had met with Dianne Steinhauser and Katie Yim from Caltrans District 4 
to request modeling information and to discuss ways to accelerate the construction of this 
project. On a motion by Jim Spering and a second by Steve Lessler, the Board 
unanimously approved the request to Caltrans to accelerate the I-680/I-80 auxiliary lane to 
the year 2002-03 to coincide with the completion of the Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez 
Bridge projects 

B. Highway 37 Interchange 

Katie Yim, Caltrans District 4, presented this item. Caltrans is requesting approval for 
the rescheduling of delivery of phase 3 for this project from 2000/01 to 2001/02 and 
amend completion of the entire Highway 37 project to December 2005. They have had 
problems trying to obtain permits for test drilling for hazardous waste material, and there 
is only six weeks left to do this or it would delay the project further. The consequences 
of further day could cause Caltrans to lose the funding for this project if not acted on 
immediately, though Caltrans is still trying to meet the original deadline for project 
completion. On a motion by Dan Donahue and a second by Steve Lessler, the Board 
unanimously approve the delay of phase 3 of the Highway 37 project from 2000/01 to 
2001/02 and amend completion of the entire Highway 37 project to December 2005. 

C. Appointment to Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board 

This item was presented by Dan Christians. The CCJPB is seeking the appointment of a 
second member to represent the STA, in addition to Member Spering. On a motion by 
Member Donahue with a second by Jim Spering, the STA Board unanimously appointed 
Rischa Slade as the second STA representative to the CCJPB and for Member Lessler to 
serve as the alternate. 

PAGE69 



D. Red Top Road- Congressional Hearing 

Daryl Halls said, as per his comment from the Executive Directors report, there is no 
recommendation at this time. This item will be brought back at the January 2000 Board 
meeting. 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS: NO ACTION NECESSARY 

A. 2"d Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ 

Matt Todd presented information on this item. Matt gave a brief update on this item and 
explained that staff is working on policies for Board review and approval at next months 
Board meeting. 

B. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Information item. 

C. Jepson Parkway Concept Plan Status Report 

Information item. 

D. MTC Blueprint Hearing 

Information item. 

X. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES 

There were no comments on the following funding opportunities: 

A. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Program 
Deadline: December 16, 1999 

B. Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) 
Deadline: December 31, 1999 

C. Bay Trail Program 
Deadline: End of January 2000 

D. Office of Traffic Safety Program 
Deadline: January 15, 2000 

XI. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Marci Coglianese asked staff about current funding opportunities and if staff has faxed 
these out lately. Staff replied that on the most current funding opportunities, 

PAGE70 



the information for these had just recently been received and staff would fax them this 
week. 

Member Coglianese also mentioned the increase in newspaper articles pertaining to 
transportation and a possible sales tax measure. She feels the STA needs to deal with this 
matter directly and to develop some information for the public on the funding issue for 
the 2nd Cycle ofTEA-21. 

Jim Spering commended staff for doing a good job. He also asked that anyone seeking 
information on TLC grants to contact him. 

Rischa Slade also thanked staff for sending out information on funding opportunities. She 
also mentioned that Sharon Banks had another stroke last Sunday, but there doesn't seem 
to be any major damages reported and it looks like she will be o.k. 

Chris Manson asked that staff explore challenging Caltrans on the future of the ADA 
issue for the Solano Bikeway. 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

On a motion by Chris Manson and a second by Steve Lessler, the STA Board meeting was 
adjourned at 6:43p.m. with the MTC Blueprint Hearing to start at 7:00p.m. The next regular 
meeting will be held at 6:00p.m., January 12, 2000, at Suisun City Hall. 

PAGE71 



Agenda Item IXB 
January 12, 2000 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Draft TAC Minutes of Meeting of 
December 20, 1999 

Daryl Halls called the regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee to order at 1:40 
p.m. in the STA conference room. 

Present: Hilmer (Ace) Forsen Caltraus 
Juliau Carroll Cal trans 
Janet Koster* City of Dixon 
Ron Hurlbut* City of Fairfield 
Morrie Barr City of Fairfield 
Kevin Daughton City of Fairfield 
Rich Cullen* City of Suisun City 
Julie Pappa City of Suisun City 
Dale Pfeiffer* City of Vacaville 
Paul Hom City of Vacaville 
Giau Aggarwal City of Vacaville 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Gary Leach* City of Vallejo 
Pam Belchamber City of Vallejo 
Paul Wiese* County of Solauo 
Alau Eliot MTC 
Alix Bockelmau MTC 
Ashley Nguyen MTC 
Jim Antone YSAQMD 
Carl Vandagriff YSAQMD 
Daryl Halls STA 
Dau Christians STA 
Matt Todd STA 
John Harris STA 

*voting members 

PAGE72 



II. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, Fairfield, with a second by Janet Koster, Dixon, the following 
Consent Calendar was approved: 

A. Minutes of meeting of November 22, 1999 
B. Review of Funding Opportunities Calendar 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

No comments. 

III. COMMENTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Janet Koster, Dixon, requested clarification on Caltrans' Highway 113 project update status as 
described at the November TAC meeting. 

IV. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

Consortium Vice Chair Pam Belchamber, Vallejo, stated that the agenda for the Consortium was 
similar to the TAC agenda and that she would offer the Consortium position on certain TAC 
items. 

IV. ACTION ITEMS 

A. 2"d Cycle TEA 21/STP/CMAQ POLICIES 

Before the discussion of three policy issues, Daryl Halls asked for identification of the 
individuals representing the six STA members present for voting purposes. He also 
stated that after review of the STA bylaws, the TAC does not possess a population factor 
regarding voting tabulations. Matt Todd defined the differences between the "stand 
alone" and "flexible" options in addressing the Eastern Solano CMAQ funding issue. 
Paul Hom, Vacaville, asked if regional transit funding was involved in the allocation. 
Matt Todd stated that it was not. Dale Pfeiffer, Vacaville, questioned if it was possible to 
deal directly with SACOG instead of through MTC. Alan Eliot, MTC, stated that 
although there is clearly a disconnect with the air basins regarding funding, MTC remains 
responsible for the regional TIP. A lengthy discussion ensued including the cross-over 
possibilities for submitting projects under either the "stand alone" or "flexible" option. 
Dale Pfeiffer, Vacaville, moved to approve the "stand alone" option. Gary Leach, 
Vallejo, made a motion with a second from Ron Hurlbut, Fairfield, to continue to discuss 
the options. This motion lost by a vote of 2 to 4. Subsequently, Dale Pfeiffer, Vacaville, 
with a second from Paul Wiese, Solano County, made a motion to support the "stand 
alone" option. This motion passed 4 to 2 with Vallejo and Suisun City voting against the 
motion. 

PAGE73 



The second policy consideration concerned the handling ofLow Cost Safety Projects. 
Due to the overall reduction in funds for Solano County, staff recommended that these 
projects compete on merit within the Corridor Management Program. Ron Hurlbut, 
Fairfield, after noting the difference between safety projects and other corridor projects, 
moved that $350,000 of county rehabilitation funds be set-aside for western Solano cities 
for safety projects. With a second from Dale Pfeiffer, Vacaville, the motion was 
approved unanimously. 

The final policy issue concerned the roads/transit mode split for county rehabilitation. 
Staff suggested a reconsideration of the approved mode split due to the modification in 
funding levels. Pam Belchamber, Vallejo, offered the Consortium's recommendation of a 
79%/21% mode split. On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, Fairfield, and a second by Janet 
Koster, Dixon, the TAC voted 5 to 1 to support the previously approved mode split of 
88%/12% (roads/transit). Vallejo represented the dissenting vote. 

B. Future STP/CMAQ Cycles for SolanoCounty-Eastern Solano CMAQ 

Daryl Halls described the background for requesting MTC to revise their regional rules 
and criteria to ensure that the future allocations of CMAQ funds within Solano County 
include the non-attainment factors of both the Bay Area Air Basin and the Yolo/Solano 
Air Basin in determining Solano County bid targets. On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, 
Fairfield, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, Vacaville, the T AC voted unanimously to 
support staffs recommendation. Ed Huestis, Vacaville, complimented staff for its clear 
presentation of a potentially very confusing and complicated item 

Before moving on to the next item, Matt Todd mentioned the following housekeeping 
items related to the Cycle II project approval process: 

Scheduling of County Rehabilitation sub-committee meeting for January 
10 at 1:30 p.m. 
Request for agency resolutions and legal opinions for funded projects by 
February 29 
Need to submit one page justifications for corridor management , Eastern 
Solano CMAQ and Low Cot Safety proposals by December 30 

C. Transportation Consultant Scopes of Work 

1. Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, Fairfield, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, Vacaville, 
the TAC unanimously approved the draft scope of work for this planning activity. 

2. GIS Mapping Scope of Work Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 

The TAC initially voiced some concern over the purpose of item 3 on the task list. 
Dan Christians stated that the purpose of further traffic analyses is related to the 
plan without long-term implications. On a motion by Ron Hurlbut and a second 
by Dale Pfeiffer, the T AC unanimously approved the preliminary list of GIS maps 
for the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

PAGE74 



D. Draft 2000 Legislative Program 

The Consortium requested more representation of transit and vanpools in the program. 
Ron Hurlbut wanted some mention of STA's priority projects designation. Gary Leach 
asked that "transit modes" be added to item number 9 under funding. On a motion by 
Ron Hurlbut and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the TAC approved the draft legislative 
program. 

E. Application for OTS Grant to Develop a Countywide GIS System for Traffic 
Collision Data and Analysis 

The TAC by consensus rejected this application stating that it was more suitable for 
agency police departments. 

V. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Needs Analysis- Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

John Harris distributed a draft needs survey and asked for comments by the first of 
January. 

B. Status Report on Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

Daryl Halls briefly reviewed the status of the concept plan. 

C. Status Report on Project Monitoring Program 

John Harris distributed the October project status report by agency and asked that each 
agency submit an updated report by January 14. He also mentioned that the process for 
hiring a consultant to assist Benicia, Suisun City and Rio Vista in January was underway. 

D. Request for Information on Cycle 3 ISTEA Projects 

John Harris again requested an update from the agencies that received funding from this 
program. 

E. Criteria for Determining Interregional Trip Credits for LOS Calculations 
for the Solano CMP 

Dan Christians briefly described the request that was made regarding the definition of 
interregional trips as it applies to LOS calculations. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:35p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday January 
26, 2000 at 1:30 p.m. 

PAGE75 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion 

January 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Stacy Medley, Office Manager 
STA Year 2000 Meeting Schedule 

Agenda Item IX C 
January 12, 2000 

Attached is the year 2000 STA meeting schedule for your review and approval. Please note that 
the Board meeting location has changed to Suisun City Hall, unless otherwise noted. 

Recommendation: 

Review and approve the attached STA year 2000 meeting schedule. 

Attachment 

PAGE76 



2000 MEETING SCHEDULE 

February 24 
February 24 

STA Board Meeting, Suisun chi Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAO Meeting, Suisun City 

STA Board Meeting, Vallejo CitYr...:. H~a=:ll~~...~: 
Solanolinks Consortium, SUiSUn City 
TAO Meeting, Suisun City 

ARCH: · ' · March 8 , .. ~··· STA Board Meeting, Suisun· City Hall 
~rcfl~-r-r-··--.,_-~~-soTanoLin.k5co'r156rthiiTi , 'suisun City""~ 

March 31 TAO Meeting, Suisun City 

._Ag'ru 12 ·~""-~8TIToa.rcrMeetTn9,' s uisun city 'Hail·-· ·w~· 
April 28 Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
April 28 TAO Meeting, Suisun City 

June 30 
June 30 

.. ST{\ ~9~r~.Me2.tl1J~2.2Ui~~[Lgj!y"'Hfll! . 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAO Meeting, Suisun City 

a;;:....;;;.,;C;,;;;.Y.;..,.;;.: -·---·"~--,. ~~!y_..jg.._u, .... --·""--:~!:.0 Meetin ~i.9l!l..tt~ll =:J 
July 28 Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 

rOCTOBER: 

July 28 TAO Meeting, Suisun City 

October 11 
~October 21 

October 27 

""' ' ' • ' ·!! "' "' 
No STA Board meeting ,. 
No Solanolinks Consortium meeting 
No TAO meeting 

•-----------w-·-~i'~~~~· ~·--=----=----~~~~F-----~~-=-=-NO emberS 
TBD 
TBD 

TBD 
TBD 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item IXD 
January 12, 2000 

Revised 1999-00 TFCA Request for Electric Charging and Electric Vehicle 
Project for the City of Vallejo 

Each year the STA receives approximately $300,000 of funds from the Bay Area Air Quality 
Management District's (BAAQMD) Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program. On 
Aprill4, 1999, the STA Board approved various projects for the 1999-00 TFCA Program. 

STA and BAAQMD originally approved $62,000 to provide a charger for an electric bus for the 
City of Vallejo. This would have also been the match for a $200,000 request for a regional 
TFCA competitive grant to purchase an electric bus for the Mare Island Shuttle service. The 
$200,000 request was not approved by the BAAQMD because its cost effectiveness rating did 
not score high enough (i.e. not enough local funds were proposed to match the TFCA regional 
clean air funds). 

Discussion: 

The $62,000 of TFCA funds originally proposed by the City of Vallejo needs to be 
reprogranuned since those funds are available specifically for Solano County projects. There was 
also an additional $11,820 of unallocated funds left over from 1999-00 funds. In addition, the 
guidelines for the TFCA program will be stricter next year and it is advisable to reprogram all 
available funds under the current year guidelines. The STA Board has a couple of choices for the 
$73,820 of available funds. It could: 1.) Reallocate those funds to increase funding for projects 
already approved by the STA; or 2.) Allocate the funds to new or modified projects. For this 
cycle, the STA Board designated the Executive Committee to review all applications received 
and recommend funding. 

The City of Vallejo requests the STA Board to allocate $63,000 to the following projects: 1.) 
Increase TFCA funding for operations of the Mare Island Shuttle bus by $17,000 (from $20,000 
to $37,000), 2.) Allocate $10,000 for one electric charging station for vehicles; and 3.) Lease two 
electric vehicles for $36,000 for maintenance/supervisor staff (see attached letter for further 
details). It is also proposed that $10,000 of the unallocated funds be added to Solano Commuter 
Information's Enhanced Vanpool Program to fully fund that program for a total of $50,000. On 
January 4, 2000 the Executive Committee reviewed and supported these revised requests. 

PAGE78 



After the Executive Committee reviewed these requests, the BAAQMD advised staff that electric 
vehicles are limited to a maximum of $8,000 per vehicle. Therefore, staff has advised the City of 
Vallejo of this limitation and reduced the proposed grant for that project from $36,000 to 
$16,000. It was also determined that the Mare Island Shuttle could be increased an additional 
$13,000 to a total of$50,000 and still be within the BAAQMD's cost effectiveness guidelines. It 
is proposed that the remaining unallocated amount of $7,820 be allocated to SCI's Integrated 
Transit Service (Solano Links Program). All of the other projects were either fully funded, don't 
need additional funding or are limited by the cost effectiveness rules of the BAAQMD. 

Staff will need to obtain formal approval by BAAQMD for these revisions before the STA will 
be able to enter into funding agreements with each of the project sponsors. 

Attached is the revised list of proposed projects to be submitted to the BAAQMD. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. All funds are provided from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District. 

Recommendation: 

Approve a Resolution approving and authorizing the Executive Director to submit to the Bay 
Area Air Quality Management District revised 1999-00 TFCA projects including: 1.) An 
additional $30,000 for the City of Vallejo's Mare Island Shuttle Service ($50,000 total), 2.) 
$10,000 for an electric charger level II unit, 3.) $16,000 for two electric vehicles for 
maintenance/supervisor staff; 4.) An additional $10,000 for Solano Commuter Information's 
Enhanced Vanpool Program ($50,000 total); and 5.) An additional $7,820 towards Solano 
Commuter Information's Integrated Transit Service Program ($42,820 total). 

PAGE79 



CITY OF VALLEJO 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Transportation Division 

555 SANTA CLARA STREET • P.O. BOX 3068 • VALLEJO • CALIFORNIA • 94590-5934 • (707) 648-4315 
FAX (707) 648-4691 

December 15, 1999 

Mr. Dan Christians 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Re: Revised FY 2000 TFCA Projects 

Dear Mr. Christians: 

In August, we wrote to the STA requesting a revision to our programmed projects in the FY 
2000 TFCA Program Manager process (letter attached). Originally, the STA approved $62,000 
for the purchase of an electric charger to support an electric bus for the Mare Island shuttle 
service, and a grant for $20,000 for shuttle operations. 

In our August letter we stated that the City no longer believed it prudent to continue with the 
fast-fuel (Level ill) electric charger because we did not receive funds for the vehicle. We 
subsequently requested that $49,000 ofthe $62,000 be reallocated for shuttle operations and 
vehicle lease. Per conversations with STA and BAAQMD, the maximum additional funds that 
could be transferred to shuttle operations would be $17,000 for a total of$37,000. The City 
would provide the balance to operate the shuttle service. 

To keep within the line of our original electric charger request, the City would like to use the 
balance $45,000 toward the purchase of a Level II (220V) charger to be installed at the Vallejo 
Transit Facility and lease two cars for maintenance/supervisor staff This would allow VT to 
replace two 15 year-old vehicles. The cost for completing the proposed project is outlined in 
Attachment A. 

Please coordinate with BAAQMD to approve the revised proposal. If you would like to discuss 
our proposal, please contact me at (707) 649-3408. 

Sincerely, 

. )J(}1t f~~ 
Marci Malaster 
Analyst, Transportation Division 

H:\MMI\solano transportation authority\Revised TFCA _ Vf vehicles. doc 

PAGE SO 
Printed on 0 Recycled Paper 



Project 

MI Shuttle Operations 

Electric Charger III 

Balance: 

Electric Charger II 
Electric Cars (2) 

Project Description 

ATTACHMENT A 

FY 2000 TFCA Program Manager Grants 

TFCA 
Original 

$20,000 

TFCA 
Revised 

$37,000 

$62,000 $ 0 
-17.000 (to operations) 
$45,000 (see below) 

$10,000 

City Match Total Cost 

$48,000 $85,000 

$36,000 (approx. 15-18,000 each) 
$46,000 

Vallejo Transit is in dire need to replace its supervisor's vehicles (gasoline) and maintenance 
vehicles that are 10 to 15 years old. Vehicles are used daily for trips as short as V. mile up to 40 
miles to respond to road calls, accidents, mechanical incidents, survey of drivers and other 
activities that occur during service. The VT service area covers Sacramento to San Francisco 
along the 1-80 Corridor. If the charger is made available then, the City could pursue making all 
service vehicles electric. 

PAGE 81 



RESOLUTION 00-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING A REVISED APPLICATION FOR TRANSPORTATION FUND FOR 

CLEAN AIR TO THE BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT FOR FY 
1999-00 

WHEREAS, the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) has requested 
applications for the FY 1999-00 funding cycle for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
Program; and 

WHEREAS, various Solano jurisdictions within the BAAQMD originally submitted proposals 
for projects under this Program and some revised proposals have been submitted by City of 
Vallejo and other applicants; and 

WHEREAS, the projects have been reviewed for compliance with acceptable cost effectiveness 
calculations in accordance with BAAQMD guidelines; and 

WHEREAS, the STA BoardDs Executive Committee reviewed and supports the proposed 
projects; and 

WHEREAS, the STA Board originally submitted a list of projects at their meeting of April14, 
1999 and is now submitting a revised list of projects to the BAAQMD; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority hereby 
authorizes the Executive Director to submit the attached list of revised recommended proposals 
to BAAQMD for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program for FY 1999-00. 

Rischa Slade 
Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, DARYL K. HALLS, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said STAat a regular meeting thereof held this 12th day of January, 2000. 

Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

PAGE82 



1999-00 Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 
(Revised) 

Original BAAQMD STA 
Sponsor Project Proposed Approved Revised 
City of Benicia Southampton Feeder Bus (99SOL01) $50,000 $ 29,600 $ 29,600 
Solano Community College Electric Police Bikes (99SOL02) $20,378 $ 12,216 $ 12,216 
Solano County (SCI) Enhanced Vanpool Srvs. (99SOL03) $50,000 $ 40,000 $50,000 
Solano County (SCI) Integrated Transit Service (99SOL04) $48,000 $ 35,000 $42,820 
Solano County (Trans. ) Green Valley Bike Route (99SOL05) $95,000 $ 42,000 $ 42,000 
STA Citylink Route 30 (99SOL06) $5,000 $ 5,000 $ 5,000 
STA Solano Electric Infra. (99SOL07) $60,000 $ 30,000 $ 30,000 
City of Vallejo Police Bikes (99SOL08) $11,546 $ 8,500 $ 8,500 
City of Vallejo (Public Works) Solano Bikeway (99SOL09) $190,000 $ 23,893 $ 23,893 

City of Vallejo (Vallejo Transit) Electric Charger (99SOL 1 o) $ 62,000 $ 62,000 $ 10,000 
City of Vallejo (Vallejo Transit) Mare lsi. Employee Shuttle(99SOL11) $20,000 $ 20,000 $ 50,000 
City of Vallejo (Vallejo Transit) Electric Vehicles (99SOL- ) - - $ 16,000 
TOTAL $611,924 $308,209 $ 320,029 
AVAILABLE $320,029 $320,029 $320,029 
UNALLOCATED $11,820 $11,820 $0 

~ c:/tfca9900ffFCA Project Selection 1999-00.Revised1-12.xls 

~ Revised 1-5-2000 

OQ 
w 



Agenda Item IXE 
January 12, 2000 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Management Consultant Services for Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 

In December, staff developed a request for qualifications (RFQ) for the continuation of project 
management oversight services for Phase 1 of the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. On December 
6, 1999, the RFQ was mailed to approximately twenty-five consultants located in the greater Bay 
Area and Sacramento regions. Qualification statements for interested parties were due on 
December 22, 1999. STA received statements of qualifications from the following four firms. 

Discussion: 

Grandy & Associates (incumbent) 
Quincy Engineering, Inc. 
Marshall & Associates/John L. Moe Civil Engineering 
Santina & Thompson, Inc. 

After a complete review of the statements from the above firms, staff chose Grandy & Associates 
as the clear first choice for continuing project management services on Phase 1 of the Jepson 
Parkway Concept Plan. The recommendation for selecting Grandy was based on an assessment 
of the following selection criteria as listed in the RFQ: 

1. Ability to meet the desired qualifications 
2. Success with similar assignments 
3. Availability to perform the work 

All of the candidates displayed impressive credentials, experience and availability. Grandy & 
Associates, however, demonstrated more project-specific credentials than the other candidate 
firms did. As the incumbent project management consultant for Jepson, Bob Grandy has done an 
excellent job in accomplishing goals nearly identical to the ones stated in the RFQ. The STA 
Board, staff and the other involved jurisdictions positively recognize Mr. Grandy's leadership 
and coordinative skills. Mr. Grandy offered more long-range, multi-modal, multi-jurisdictional 
project planning experience than the other candidates did. Therefore, Grandy & Associates 
ranked highest in the first two criteria listed above. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The STA budget for services in calendar year 2000 is $36,000 (STIP funds) with options for two 
additional one-year contracts. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize Executive Director to enter into contract with Grandy & Associates for management 
consultant services for Jepson Parkway Concept Plan not to exceed $36,000 for calendar year 
2000 with options for two one year extensions. 

PAGE84 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Applications 

Agenda Item IXF 
January 12, 2000 

The Cities of Rio Vista and Fairfield have submitted applications to MTC for Transportation for 
Livable Communities (TLC) capital grants. STA staff believes that both applications are the type 
of projects that the program was intended to promote. These projects will be competing with 
about 65 projects regionwide for $18 million in available funding. The two applications are 
summarized below: 

City of Rio Vista 
This TLC application request for $1.0 million would provide substantial streetscape 
improvements along the entire 4 blocks of Main Street. Improvements would include pedestrian 
improvements and landscaping. This project would directly tie in with other TLC/enhancement 
projects recently funded in the area including pedestrian and waterfront access improvements 
adjacent to Sacramento River. 

City of Fairfield 
This TLC application request for $300,000 would provide substantial streetscape improvements 
along the curved portion of North Texas and West Texas Streets adjacent to Armijo High School. 
Improvements would include landscaping, new and sidewalk, fencing and public art. The project 
would provide enhanced pedestrian connections between the North Texas Redevelopment 
Project, the West Texas downtown commercial area and Solano County Government Center. 

Attached are letters of support for each of these projects. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

Approve letters supporting TLC capital applications for the cities of Rio Vista and Fairfield. 

Attachments 

PAGE 85 



Mr. Larry Daluns, Executive Director 
Metropolitan Transportation Conunission 
101 Eighth Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 

January 12, 2000 

Re: Support for City of Rio Vista Transportation for Livable Conununities 
Capital Grant 

Dear Mr. Daluns: 

On January 12, 2000 the Solano Transportation Authority supported the 
application request of the City of Rio Vista for a $1.0 million TLC capital grant for their 
Main Street streetscape project. 

This project would provide substantial streetscape improvements along the entire 
4 blocks of Main Street. Improvements would include pedestrian improvements and 
landscaping. This project would directly tie in with other TLC/enhancement projects 
recently funded in the area including pedestrian and waterfront access improvements 
adjacent to Sacramento River. 

We appreciate your consideration of this request and hope it will be funded. 

Cc: Mayor Fred Harris, City of Rio Vista 

Sincerely, 

Rischa Slade 
STA Chair 

Marci Coglianese, Councilmember and STA Board Member 
Mr. Tom Bland, Community Development Director, City of Rio Vista, 
Ms. Karen Frick, MTC 

PAGE86 



Mr. Larry Dahms, Executive Director 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
10 I Eighth Street 
Oakland, CA 94607 

January 12, 2000 

Re: Support for City ofFairfield's Transportation for Livable Communities 
Capital Grant 

Dear Mr. Dahms: 

On January 12, 2000 the Solano Transportation Authority supported the 
application request of the City of Fairfield for a $300,000 TLC capital grant for their 
North Texas/West Texas streetscape project. 

This project would provide substantial streetscape. improvements along the 
curved portion of North Texas and West Texas Streets adjacent to Armijo High School. 
Improvements would include landscaping, new and wider sidewalk, fencing and public 
art. The project would provide enhanced pedestrian connections between the North Texas 
Redevelopment Project, the West Texas downtown commercial area and Solano County 
Government Center. 

We appreciate your consideration of this request and hope it will be funded. 

Sincerely, 

Rischa Slade 
STA Chair 

Cc: Mayor George Pettygrove, City of Rio Vista 
Steve Lessler, City Councilmember and STA Board Member 
Mr. Brian Miller, Community Development Department 
Ms. Karen Frick, MTC 

PAGE87 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/Analyst 
Appointment to the Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 

Agenda Item IX G 
January 12, 2000 

The PCC is a volunteer advisory committee to the STA Board. The PCC routinely addresses 
transit and paratransit issues, reviews Transportation Development Act (TDA) claims, reviews 
the Section 5310 federal funding program (assisting non profits in procuring vehicles to transport 
elderly and disabled individuals), and participates in the unrnet transit needs process. The STA 
Board is responsible for appointing PCC members. 

Jerry Coy who works with the Solano Network of Mental Health Clients in Vallejo has been 
attending the PCC over the last six months and has expressed an interest in becoming a voting 
member. Mr. Coy has also submitted a letter of interest. Mr. Coy is very active in the transit 
community and assists many individuals in learning how to use the transit systems in Solano and 
the Bay Area. Mr. Coy has been suffering from an illness and staff honored him with a certificate 
of appreciation, for both his past participation (as a non-voting member) with the PCC and his 
work with helping people learn to ride transit, at an event held in his honor on December 30. 

Recommendation: 

Staff and the PCC recommend the STA Board approve the PCC appointment of Jerry Coy to 
represent the Solano Network of Mental Health Clients under the Social Service Provider 
category of the PCC. 

Attachments 

PAGE 88 



Solano Network 
Mental Health Clients 

August 13, 1999 

1745 Enterprise Drive of Building 2- Suite 2-M 
Fairfield, CA 94533 
&07-421-4840 

Solano County Paratransit Coordinating Council 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun, CA 94585 

1 am writing to introduce Mr. Jerry Coy. Solano Network of mental Health Clients request that 
you accept Mr. Coy as our representative to your organization as our membership voted him in for this 
position. He has agreed as our representative, to carry our concerns to your meetings, and to update 
us on ongoing discussions occuring at your meetings. 

Thank you for your cooperation and consideration of this matter. 

Sylvia M. Carleton 

Director of Services 

PAGE89 



CLASSIFICATION 

Voting Members: 

Transit Users 
I. Elderly 
2. Low Income 
3. Handicapped 

Members-at-Large 
4. Member-at-Large 

5. Member -at-Large 

Public Agencies 
6. Education-

Related 

7. Solano County 

Social Service Providers 
8. Independent 

Living Resource 

PCC MEMBERSHIP LIST 
(revised January 3, 2000) 

MEMBER 

Vacant 
Vacant 
Fred Ramsey 
678-1531 

Vacant 

Chris Robertson 

Cat Evanson 
Solano Community College 
421-2521 
Abe Bautista 
421-6605 

Gerald Cohen 
435-8174 

9. Yell ow Cab V allejo/BeniciaMarcia Kent 
745-4040 

10. MV Transportation Co, Larry Schwalm 
649-1999 

II. SOianoNetWorkofMental J~rryCoy 
Health Cli¢1\t.S 42F4840 

12. MTC Elderly Jim Simon 
& Disabled Representative 451-2219 

Non-Voting Members: 
I. Benicia Transit Alan N adritch 
2. Caltrans District 4 Burdette Conner 
3. Dixon Readi-Ride Randy Davis 
4. Fairfield/Suisun Kevin Daughton 
5. MTC Alix Bockelman 
6. Rio Vista Transit Michael Lee 
7. Solano County Jolm Gray 
8. Vacaville Trent Fry 
9. Vallejo Transit Pam Belchamber 

ALTERNATE 

Vacant 
Vacant 
Gloria G. Davis 

Vacant 

Todd Harris 

Ted Harding 

Richard Sibley 
421-6638 

Bea Tiger 

ZoraMangat 
Fairfield Yell ow Cab 
Vacant 

Vacant 

Ed Watson 

Evelyn Hayden 

Vanessa Klaiber 
Mike Dulude 

Marci Malaster 

TERMEXP. 

12/00 

9/02 

8/00 

12100 

10/00 

12/00 

3/02 

1103 

12/00 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

PAGE90 



c 
ro 
E ..... .. ·ro 
..c 
u 

~ 
0 
c 
ro 
0 
(/) 

PAGE91 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Deputy Director for Projects 

Agenda Item IXH 
January 12, 2000 

During the recruitment process for the Deputy Director for Projects position, John Harris, the 
selected candidate, had requested one week of vacation leave credit be provided at the initiation 
of employment with the STA. STA's personnel policies and procedures provide new employees 
with 10 days of vacation per year during the first five years of employment. Vacation accrual 
begins when employment is initiated. Prior to accepting the position, John Harris notified me of 
a family vacation planned and reserved for mid- January. This was the basis for his request for 
one week of vacation. 

In November 1999, the STA Board approved the salary range for the position, but staff was 
unaware that authorization for the requested one-week vacation credit is not identified in the 
STA's personnel policies and procedures. 

Discussion: 
Based on the lack of certainty regarding authority for the Executive Director to authorize the 
request, it is recommended that approval of this request be made by the STA Board. John Harris 
is a well qualified and experienced transportation professional. The STA is fortunate to be able 
to employ a person of his diverse talents. An important immediate benefit the STA realized 
when John Harris was hired was derived from his willingness to begin his employment within 
two weeks of being offered the position. This provided the STA with the opportunity to 
accelerate his job training and has helped facilitate the rapid transition of several key projects to 
Harris from other STA staff. 

I am recommending the STA board support authorizing the Executive Director to provide one 
week of vacation credit for the Deputy Director for Projects. All other benefits provided would 
be consistent with those provided for STA employees. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize Executive Director to provide Deputy Director for Projects with 40 hours of vacation 
credit commensurate with initiation of employment with the ST A. 

PAGE92 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/ Analyst 
STA Transportation Acronyms 

Agenda Item !XI 
January 12, 2000 

The transportation field is inundated with acronyms that are often used to describe things such as 
funding programs, project delivery process steps, and agencies that we at the STA come in 
contact with and refer to in staff reports. Staff has created the attached list of acronym definitions 
that are most commonly referred to in the STA Board meetings. 

Staff proposes to include the attached acronym list in every STA Board packet as a reference 
tool. 

Recommendation: 

For information only 

Attachment 

PAGE93 



Acronyms 

ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 
ADA Americans with Disabilities Act Agency 

Bay Area Air Quality Management 
NHS National Highway System 

BAAQMD 
District OTS Office of Traffic Safety 

BCDC Bay Conservation and Development 
Paratransit Coordinating Council Commission PCC 

PMS Pavement Management System 
CEQA California Environmental Quality Act POP Program of Projects 
CARB California Air Resource Board PSR Project Study Report 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CHP California Highway Patrol RFP Request for Proposal 

CIP Capital Improvement Program RFQ Request for Qualification 

CMA Congestion Management Agency RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 

CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program 

CMP Congestion Management Program RTP Regional Transportation Plan 

CNG Compressed Natural Gas RTPA Regional Transportation Planning 

CTC California Transportation Commission Agency 

DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise SA COG Sacramento Area Council of 

DOT Federal Department of Transportation Governments 
SHOPP State Highway Operational Protection 

EIR Environmental Impact Report Program 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement SOY Single Occupant Vehicle 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection SRTP Short Range Transit Plan 

Agency STA Solano Transportation Authority 

Federal Highway Administration 
STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 

FHWA STIP State Transportation Improvement 
FTA Federal Transit Administration Program 

GIS Geographic Information System STP Surface Transportation Program 

HOVLane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane TAZ Transportation Analysis Zone 
TCI Transit Capital Improvement 

IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation TCM Transportation Control Measure 
Efficiency Act TDA Transportation Development Act 

ITIP Interregional Transportation TEA Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Improvement Program TEA-21 Transportation Efficiency Act for the 

JPA Joint Powers Agreement 
21" Century 

TIP Transportation Improvement Program 

LOS Level of Service TLC Transportation for Livable 

LTF Local Transportation Funds Communities 
TOS Traffic Operation System 

MOD Memorandum ofUnderstanding 
Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization YSAQMD 

MTC Metropolitan Transportation District 

Commission 
MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

PAGE94 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 4, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Sharon Banks Memorial 

Agenda Item IXJ 
January 12, 2000 

This past month, Sharon Banks, the Executive Director for AC Transit passed away (see special 
acknowledgements). In lieu of flowers or a plaque and at the request of the Banks' family, the 
Executive Committee has requested the STA donate $100 toward the AC Transit scholarship 
fund in her name. Staff recommends the $100 donation be allocated from the services and 
supplies section of the STA's Operations Budget. 

Fiscal Impact: 

$100 donation would be credited to the STA's services and supplies budget. 

Recommendation: 

Approve donation of $100 to AC Transit scholarship fund in the name of Sharon Banks. 

PAGE95 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STA Board 

s1ra 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/Analyst 
2nd Cycle TEA-21/STP/CMAQ 

Agenda Item XA 
January 12, 2000 

STA staff has been working with the STA TAC and SolanoLinks Consortium to recommend 
policies pertaining to the final three years of STP/CMAQ funding. MTC will be distributing the 
TEA-21 Cycle 2 funds through five programs: I) County Rehabilitation Program, 2) Customer 
Service Program, 3) Transportation for Livable Communities Program, 4) Corridor Management 
Program, and 5) Regional Transit Program. Solano County also receives CMAQ funds for the 
Yolo/Solano Air Basin, referred to as Eastern Solano CMAQ. 

On November 10, 1999, the STA Board approved the following policies: 1) confirmation of the 
need for Corridor Management Projects, 2) adoption of a mode split of 12% transit/88% roads 
for the County Rehabilitation Program, and 3) adoption of the emphasis areas for the three 
corridors in Solano County. 

At the October 27, 1999, staff from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
announced that due to an accounting error Solano County had erroneously been over allocated 
STP/CMAQ funding during the 1st Cycle of TEA 21. Essentially, MTC staff had double counted 
the Eastern Solano CMAQ separately and as part of Solano County's regional total. Due to this 
announcement, TAC actions on policies pertaining to how to program Corridor Management and 
Eastern Solano CMAQ funds, and determining the funding source for Low Cost Safety Projects 
were delayed. 

STA staff has met with MTC on two occasions to discuss options for addressing the issue. MTC 
staff has offered to hold Solano County harmless for 1" cycle funding and projects, but is 
insistent that the over allocation be remedied during the 2nd cycle. 

Discussion: 

There are several policies that remain for consideration: 

1. Should eastern Solano CMAQ funds be progranuned separately or should a proportionate 
share (based on eastern Solano's share of the region) of regional air quality programs be 
credited against these funds? 

PAGE97 



2. Should Low Cost Safety Projects be funded off the top or compete as part of the existing 
program categories? 

3. As a result of the reduced amount of funds available for the 2"d Cycle program, should the 
mode split for roads/transit be revisited? 

Eastern Solano CMAQ 

The first policy issue for consideration pertains to the progranuning of eastern Solano CMAQ 
funds. A total of$3.3 million is available to be programmed as part of the 2"d Cycle for TEA 21. 
Based on MTC's current regional rules governing the 2"d Cycle program, this amount counts 
against Solano County's county bid target of $10.654 million leaving a total of $7.354 million of 
STP and Bay Area CMAQ funds as the remaining sources of funding. 

Option #1- Stand Alone Option 
This option consists of continuing to program eastern Solano CMAQ funds separately and 
utilizing the remaining $7.354 million available to program the county rehabilitation and 
corridor management programs. STA staff is recommending that the percentage funding 
split between the county rehabilitation and corridor management programs remain the same 
as identified initially by MTC. This provides a linkage between the types of funds that fund 
each program (county rehabilitation is funded primarily by STP funds and corridor 
management is funded by Bay Area CMAQ funds) and provides some relative consistency 
between the two programs. 

Option #2 - Flexibility Option 
This option is based on proposed program flexibility that has been offered by MTC. Several 
regional air quality programs are funded by regional CMAQ funds and a portion of eastern 
CMAQ funds can be used for this purpose (see attachment). If Solano County is interested in 
utilizing flexibility to increase the amount of funds available, in the county rehabilitation 
program for example, a proportionate share ofthese programs that benefit Solano County can 
be credited toward eastern Solano CMAQ funds. The end result would be a reduction in the 
amount of eastern Solano CMAQ funds to be progranuned locally, coupled with an increased 
amount of county rehabilitation and/or corridor management program funding. 

The total amount of county funds progranuned does not change with either option. 

Low Cost Safety Projects 

In the Cycle 1 process, the STA used $594,000 in funds off the top of the County Rehabilitation 
Program for Low Cost Safety Projects. With the reduction in overall funds for Solano County, 
staff recommends this policy be examined for the effect on the reduced amount of funding. 
Options include taking a reduced amount of funding off the top or letting these projects compete 
within the existing Corridor Management Program on their merit. 

Roads/Transit Mode Split for County Rehabilitation 

The STA Board previously approved a mode split of 88% for roads and 12% for transit. Staff 
believes this item warrants discussion in the context of the final decisions made for the Eastern 

PAGE98 



Solano CMAQ and Low Cost Safety Projects. Options include maintaining the 88%/12% split, 
or considering the Consortium recommendation of 79%/21%. 

Detailed below are the options discussed at the Consortium and TAC in December (attached 
flow charts represent the following two options and derivatives of those options). 

Consortium Recommendation (OPTION 1A) 
The Consortium recommended the Flexibility Option for the Eastern Solano CMAQ funds. 
The Eastern CMAQ funds that were "flexed" to eligible projects in the eastern part of Solano 
County reduced the amount of Eastern CMAQ funds programmed at the local level to $2.127 
million (see attachment for details on how this number was derived). The remaining funds 
were split into the Corridor Management and Connty Rehabilitation programs (29%/71%) 
based on MTC's initial calculations. The Consortium also recommended the road/transit split 
be revised to 79%/21% based on the lower fund estimate and the ability to complete projects 
with the amount of funding available. The Consortium also recommended that projects be 
assigned funding based upon air basin benefit rather than limiting programs to project 
sponsors that are located in the air basin. 

STA TAC Recommendation (OPTION 2A) 
The TAC recommended the Stand Alone Option for the Eastern Solano CMAQ fnnds (4 to 2 
vote). This proposal includes Eastern Solano jurisdictions programming $3.3 million at the 
local level. The remaining funds were split into the Corridor Management and Connty 
Rehabilitation programs (29%/71 %) based on MTC's initial calculations. Low Cost Safety is 
proposed to come offthe top of the Connty Rehabilitation program at a total of $350,000 and 
is proposed to only be eligible to Western Solano jurisdictions. The TAC recommended the 
road/transit split remain at 88%/12%. The TAC also recommended that projects be assigned 
funding based upon project sponsors that are located in an air basin rather than the air basin 
the project will benefit. 

Impacts on Low Cost Safety Projects 
Based on the TAC recommendation, it was specified that the Low Cost Safety project fnnds were 
only available to the western jurisdictions. If this component of the TAC recommendation is 
approved, two low cost safety projects in the eastern part of the Connty will not be eligible for 
funding as they are not CMAQ eligible with only the Eastern Solano CMAQ program available 
to those jurisdictions. 

Some options available to program Low Cost Safety Projects include: 
1. STA TAC Recommendation- Lump sum off the top of the Connty Rehabilitation Program 

(see Option 2A and 2B diagrams). 
2. Consortium Recommendation- Fnnd Low Cost Safety Projects on merit through Corridor 

Management and Eastern Solano CMAQ programs. 
3. Allow Eastern Solano jurisdictions to apply for Low Cost Safety Projects nnder the STA 

T AC Recommendation. 

PAGE99 



Impacts on Regional Transit Projects 
The Regional Transit Projects funds will be made up entirely with CMAQ funding. Based on the 
Flexibility Option, about $500,000 of Regional Transit funding would be assigned to transit 
projects benefiting the Eastern Solano air basin (i.e. Eastern CMAQ funds would be "flexed" to 
the Regional Transit Program). Based on the Stand Alone Option, Eastern Solano air basin 
jurisdictions would receive all their CMAQ funding in one lump sum, and would not receive any 
projects from the Regional Transit program. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None 

Recommendation: 

I. Approve policy to program Eastern Solano CMAQ funds. 
2. Approve policy to program Low Cost Safety Projects. 
3. Approve policy regarding mode split for roads/transit for the County rehabilitation program. 

Attachment 

PAGE 100 



~ .... 
Q .... 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I I I 
County 

Corridor Eastern Regional 
Management Solano 

Rehabilitation CMAQ 
Transit 

$2.436 Projects 
$6.091 

Million $2.127 
Million 

Million 
(formerly CMAQ 

Projects 
for Regional 

Benefiting Projects Transit 

the 
Benefiting Projects) 

the 
Bay Area Yolo/ $.837 Million 

Road Projects Transit Projects Air Solano 
(STA 

Basin Air 

$4.812 
Million 
(79%) 

45% 
$4.812 

57% Rehab. Projects 

+ 

$1.279 
Million 
(21%) 

12% + 
$1.279 

are eligible Basin recommending 
are eligible these funds be 

(including CMAQ programmed with 
Low Cost Safety Low Cost Cycle 1 funds) 
Projects Eligible Safety Projects) 

Option 1A 
Consortium Recommendation 
Key points: 
-Flexibility Option 
-79/21% Road/Transit Split 
-Funds distributed based on air basin project benefits, 
not the air basin the jurisdiction is in 

43% System Management (and Low Cost Safety) 

23% 

$2.436 
+ 20% 

$2.127 

Solano County 
Available Funding 

100% 

$10.654 

114100 



~ .... 
Q 
N 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I I I 
County 

Corridor Eastern Regional 
Management Solano 

Rehabilitation CMAQ 
Transit 

$2.436 Projects 
$6.091 

Million $2.127 
Million 

Million 
(fonnerly CMAQ 

Projects 
for Regional 

Benefiting Projects Transit 

the 
Benefiting Projects) 

the 
Bay Area Yolo/ $.637 Million 

Road Projects Transit Projects Air Solano 
(STA 

Basin Air 

$5.360 $.731 are eligible Basin recommending 

are eligible these funds be 
Million Million (including CMAQ programmed with 
(88%) (12%) Low Cost Safety Low Cost Cycle 1 funds) 

Projects Eligible Safety Projects) 

Option 18 
Consortium Recommendation 

57% Rehab. Projects 

50% + 7% + 
$5.360 $0.731 

with T AC mode split 

43% System Management (and Low Cost Safety) 

23% 

$2.436 
+ 20% 

$2.127 

Solano County 
Available Funding 

100% 

$10.654 

114/00 



~ 
,..... 
Q 
~ 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I I 
County Regional 

Rehabilitation Transit 

Corridor Eastern 
Projects 

$5.254 
Million Management Solano (formerly CMAQ 

CMAQ for Regional 
$2.1 Transit 

Million $3.3 Projects) 

Low Cost Million 

Safety Projects Western Solano $.837 Million 
Rehabilitation jurisdictions eligible 

Eastern Solano 
(STA 

Projects $.350 to apply 
jurisdictions eligible to 

apply recommending 
Million these funds be 

$4.904 programmed with 
Million Western Solano 

jurisdicitions eligible to Cycle 1 funds) 

apply 

Road Projects Transit Projects Option 2A 
TAC Recommendation 

$4.316 $.588 Key points: 
Million Million 
(88%) (12%) -Stand Alone Option 

-38/12% RoadfTransit Split 
-Funds distributed based on jurisdiction air basin, 

46% Rehab. Projects 

41% 6% 
$4.316 + $0.588 + 3% 

$0.350 + 

not the air basin project benefits 

20% 
$2.100 

51% System Management 

+ 31% 
$3.300 

Solano County 
Available Funding 

100% 
$10.654 

1/4/00 



~ 
...... 
Q 

""" 

2nd CYCLE 
Proposed Programming for FY 2000/2001, 2001/2002, and 2002/2003 

Transportation Efficiency Act for the 21st Century (TEA -21) 
(Suface Transportation Program (STP)/Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (CMAQ)) 

I I 
County Regional 

Rehabilitation Transit 

Corridor Eastern Projects 
$5.254 
Million Management Solano (formerly CMAQ 

CMAQ for Regional 
$2.1 Transit 

Million $3.3 Projects) 

Low Cost Million 

Safety Projects Western Solano $.837 Million 
Rehabilitation jurisdictions eligible 

Eastern Solano 
(STA jurisdictions eligible to 

Projects $.350 to apply apply recommending 
Million these funds be 

$4.904 programmed with 
Million Western Solano 

jurisdicitions eligible to Cycle 1 funds) 

apply 

Road Projects Transit Projects 
Option 28 

$3.874 $ 1.030 TAC Recommendation with Million Million 
(79%) (21%) 

---·---------------

46% Rehab. Projects 

36% 10% 
$3.87 4 + $1.030 + 3% 

$0.350 
+ 

Consortium mode split 

51% System Management 

20% 
$2.100 

+ 31% 
$3.300 

Solano County 
Available Funding 

100% 
$10.654 

1/4/00 



~ .... 
Q 
Ul 

Summary of Project Submittals and Fund Distribution Policy 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Funding Available Under the Funding Available Under the 
Consortium TAC 

Recommendation Funding Available Under the Recommendation 
OPTION1A Option 1B OPTION2A 

·Flexibility Option ~Flexibility Option -Stand Alone Option 
-79/21% Mode Split -88/12% Mode Split -88112% Mode Split 

Number of -Low Cost Safety competes -Low Cost Safety competes -Low Cost Safety taken off the 
Projects Projects Submitted for TEA-21 with Corridor Management and with Corridor Management and top, only Western Solano 

Submitted Cycle 2 Funds Eastern Solano CMAQ projects Eastern Solano CMAQ Projects ·urisdictions eligible 
County Rehabilitation Program 
Road Projects 43 $9,881 $4,812 $5,360 $4,316 
County Rehabilitation Program 
Transit Proiects 10 $6,770 $1,279 $731 $588 

Corridor Management Projects 13 $10,484 
$2,436 $2,436 $2,100 

Low Cost Safety Projects 
Western Solano Jurisdictions 7 $765 $350 -------------- --------------Low Cost Safety Projects 
Eastern Solano Jurisdictions 4 $325 $2,127 $2,127 $0 

Eastern Solano CMAQ Projects 9 $6,745 $3,300 

TOTALS $30,916 $10,654 $10,654 $10,654 

Note - Some projects eligible for mulitple funding programs, therefore total project submittal is less than the sum of the six programs 

Funding Available Under the 
Option 28 

.stand Alone Option 
-79/21% Mode Split 
-Low Cost Safety taken off the 
top, only Western Solano 
'urisdictlons eligible 

$3,874 

$1,030 

$2,100 

$350 

$0 

$3,300 

$10,654 



FLEXIBILITY OPTION CALCULATIONS 

Eastern Solano CMAQ Revenue Estimate 

TOTAL 6 YEAR PROJECTION 

Programmed in Cycle 1 

Remaining Funds 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5,993.2 

2,693.2 

3,300.0 

Projects Programmed in Cvcle 1 that could be assigned to Eastern Solano CMAQ funds 
CYCLE 1, Projects already programmed 
Regional Projects $ 3.5 TETAP 

$ 3.5 TETAP 
County Rehabiliation Fund Project $ 26.0 Dixon lighted x walk 

$ 26.0 Rio Vista lighted x walk 
$ 26.0 Vacaville lighted x walk 
$ 8.0 X walk signage - Vacaville 

County Enhancements $ 85.0 Rio Vista TEA 
$ 95.0 Vacaville TEA 

Subtotal $ 273.1 
NOT YET PROGRAMMED FUNDS 

CYCLE 1 funding that has not yet been programmed 
$ 232.30 !Regional Transit CMAQ 

Subtotal $ 232.30 I 
CYCLE 2 funding that has not yet been programmed 
Customer service 

Subtotal 
TOTAL 

Remaining Funds 
minus above projects 
Remaining Eastern CMAQ for 
Programming 

$ 10.6 TETAP (unknown if E Solano will receive) 
$ 278.8 Translink 
$ 378.0 Regional Transit CMAQ 
$ 667.5 
$ 1,172.8 

$ 3,300.0 
$ 1,172.8 

$ 2,127.16 

PAGE 106 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Agenda Item XB 
January 12, 2000 

As part of the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan, it is proposed that the 
following scopes of work and expenditures be authorized: 

I. GISMaps 

It is proposed that the Plan include a substantial amount of high quality, full color GIS maps. 
These maps would first be used as base maps in the committee meetings to illustrate each of the 
major needs, projections and projects. Then the same base maps would be used to develop 
alternative scenarios and draft and final maps for the plan. It is proposed that each of the maps 
will be placed on the STA's web site along with power point presentations as they are 
developed. 

Staff has already discussed some of the various mapping needs with the Association of Bay Area 
Governments (ABAG) who has a substantial in-house GIS program. MTC also uses GIS for 
various transit and road purposes. STA staff is convinced that between these two agencies there 
is very high quality GIS mapping services available at reasonable prices. Each map would first 
be produced at a large size (i.e. about 36 inches by 36 inches), then an electronic file (i.e. JPEG) 
and eventually a document size (i.e. 11" x 17") for use in the final report. 

It is expected that the mapping in the full first year (through at least December 31, 2000) would 
be approximately $20,000, with the actual amount depending on the number and quantity of 
maps ordered. An additional budget allocation may be needed to complete the list of maps and 
develop a number of smaller 11" X 17" maps and related charts and graphs for the draft and final 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

Attached is a preliminary list of the various maps that would be proposed for the entire planning 
process (see Attachment A). It is expected that the first few maps (i.e. maps numbers 1-10) 
would be ordered during the first 6-8 months of the planning process for use at each of the three 
subcommittee meetings. 

PAGE 107 



2. Transportation Consultant 

A transportation consultant would be retained to work directly with STA staff and conduct 
various technical work for the plan including the following major products: 

1. Prepare a preliminary countywide traffic analysis of existing and projected conditions. 
2. Conduct more detailed traffic analyses of major proposed projects. 
3. Review the various transportation needs and modes with recommendations for each one. 
4. Develop consistent cost estimates for each of the major projects. 
5. Assist the STA and the traffic modeler develop some "what if' alternative scenarios for 

development of the final plan. 
6. Write technical reports for the plan, particularly relating to traffic impacts and needed 

roadway improvements 

It is expected that the first report of our transportation consultant would be presented at a 
meeting of the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Subcommittee, and then used as a technical 
report for the Plan. The remaining tasks will be needed during the second year of the planning 
process and would be used for the development of various alternatives and the development of 
the text on the roadway section of the Plan. It is expected that the first two tasks (about the first 
six months of this contract) is expected to be about $40,000. Attached is a proposed preliminary 
Scope of Work. (see Attachment B) 

3. February 4 2000 STA Board Retreat 

The STA Board Retreat, to be held on February 4, 2000 at the Hiddenbrooke Country Club, is 
being planned to kick-off the Comprehensive Transportation Plan and focus on all key 
transportation policies and issues. A facilitator would be retained to assist with the discussions 
and summarize the major comments. A special Board meeting room is being rented and a buffet 
lunch will be provided. It is anticipated the retreat will be an enlightening discussion of all of the 
major long-range transportation issues in Solano County and will set the vision, goals and 
objectives for the entire two year planning process. It is requested that up to $3,000 be budgeted 
to cover all costs of the retreat. 

Fiscal Impact: 

These actions would commit $63,000 of the $68,000 of the unallocated funds budgeted for 
preparation of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan during 1999-00. 

Recommendation: 

1.) Approve the scope of work for consultant services for GIS mapping not to exceed $20,000; 
2.) Approve the scope of work for transportation consultant services for Phase 1 to prepare 
certain transportation analyses in the amount of about $40,000; and 3.) Authorize up to $3,000 
for facilitation services, room rental and other costs for the February 4, 2000 STA Board Retreat. 

PAGE 108 



Attachment A 

GIS Mapping 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

1999-01 Preliminary Scope of Work 

Prepare full size, electronic files and document copies ofthe following maps: 

1. Current countywide aerial photograph with all major arterials, freeways and highways 
identified. 

2. Current countywide map of all streets in Solano County based on Thomas Brothers maps 
or equivalent. 

3. General existing conditions of major roads in Solano County including freeways, 
highways and arterials. 

4. Existing peak hour and 24 hour traffic volumes for all major arterials, highways and 
freeways. 

5. Generalized land uses, open spaces and spheres of influence for all Solano jurisdictions 
based on available general plan and open space data. 

6. Projected traffic volumes and levels of service for all major arterials, highways and 
freeways for 2005, 2010 and 2020 based on countywide traffic model. 

7. Two air basins and existing air quality conditions for Solano County. 
8. Existing and proposed bicycle and pedestrian routes. 
9. Existing and proposed intercity transit, routes, ridership, and facilities (including buses, 

rail and ferry). 
10. Existing and proposed park and ride lots, HOY lanes, and fueling and maintenance 

facilities. 
11. Proposed roadway improvements including additional and improved lanes, interchanges, 

bridges, major intersections, interconnected signals, "smart corridors", and traffic 
operation systems (TOS). 

12. Three alternative Comprehensive Transportation Plan maps showing the following 
emphasis scenarios: 
A. Roadways 
B. Transit 
C. Alternative Modes 

13. Draft Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
14. Final Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Approximately 1-3 copies of each full size map map (about 36" by 36") will be needed, along 
with about 50 plan size copies (11" X 17") in full color. Electronic JPEG files will be needed for 
Power Point presentations. 

PAGE 109 



Attachment B 

Transportation Consultant 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

1999-01 Preliminary Scope of Work 

Phase 1 - Preliminary Traffic Analysis 

No later than June 30, 2000, the transportation consultant shall complete the following tasks: 

1. Review the roadway needs surveys, transportation studies, traffic analyses, and project 
study reports for each of the member jurisdictions, MTC and Cal trans. 

2. Conduct field observations of peak hour traffic patterns for major arterials, highways and 
freeways in each of the eight member jurisdictions. Review traffic and level of service 
projections for 2000, 2005, 2010 and 2020 from the countywide traffic model. Prepare a 
preliminary countywide traffic analysis report. Present analysis to the Arterials, 
Highways and Freeways Subcommittee and the Transportation Steering Committee. 

Phase 2 - Detailed Traffic and Transportation Analyses 

No later than June 30, 2001, and subject to additional budget allocations, the transportation 
consultant shall complete the following tasks: 

1. Based on the preliminary traffic analysis report, and based on discussions with the Arterials, 
Highways and Freeway Subcommittee, conduct more detailed traffic analyses of key 
roadway projects (at least one located in each of the member jurisdictions). 

2. Review the reports on other various transportation modes (i.e. transit, bikes, HOV lanes, etc.) 
and develop a technical analysis of preliminary costs, benefits and priorities of roadways as 
compared to the other modes. 

3. Assist the STA and the traffic modeler conduct some "what if' alternative scenarios for 
development of the final plan. 

4. Develop final cost estimates for each of the proposed major projects in the plan for each 
mode. 

5. Write the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element of the Plan and submit it to the. 
Arterials, Highways and Freeways Subcommittee, Transportation Steering Committee and 
STA Board for approval. 

6. Assist STA staff in the review and development of other tasks, as needed, to help complete 
the final Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan by September 200 I. 

PAGE 110 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 

s1ra 
Agenda Item XC 
January 12, 2000 

John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects and Matt Todd, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Consultant Services for Project Monitoring Assistance 

As part of the development of STA's project monitoring program, staff issued a request for 
qualifications (RFQ) to consulting firms for providing project-monitoring assistance for the cities 
of Benicia, Suisun City and Rio Vista. In order to remain competitive for project funding, it is 
imperative that STA and its project sponsors comply with the timelines, project schedules and 
deadlines required by particular funding sources. To this end, Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun City 
desire to retain a consultant to work with and ensure such compliance. Each of these cities 
earmarked $10,000 for this consultant on a project by project basis. The STA Board has also 
approved an allocation of $10,000 to support this effort. The focus of this program will be on 
projects with obligation deadlines on or before September 30, 2000. (Consulting assistance may 
also be required through December 2000 for final reporting requirements). 

Legal counsel has prepared a final draft memorandum of understanding (MOU) for STA and the 
cities and prepared a draft consultant contract. 

Discussion: 
As of the deadline of December 23, 1999, STA had received eight RFQs for these services. On 
Thursday, January 6, 2000, a selection committee with representatives from Benicia, Suisun City 
and ST A will interview the five most qualified candidates. The consultants will be evaluated 
based upon the following: 

Ability to meet the desired qualifications 
Success with similar assignments 
Availability to perform the work 
Cost of services 

STA staff will inform the STA Board of the recommended consultant before the scheduled 
Board meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The cost of the consulting services is not to exceed $10,000 (This amount is included in the 
project development budget). 

Recommendations: 
1.) Authorize Executive Director to enter into contract for consultant services for project delivery 
assistance for cities of Benicia, Rio Vista, and Suisun City not to exceed $40,000, and 2.) 
Authorize Executive Director to enter into contract with cities of Benicia, Rio Vista and Suisun 
City defining funding arrangements and scope of project delivery assistance. 

PAGE 111 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item XIA 
January 12, 2000 

Future STP/CMAQ Cycles for Solano County- Eastern Solano CMAQ 

For the past four months, the STA has been working with the STA Board, STA TAC and 
SolanoLinks Consortium to develop policies for allocation of the 2nd Cycle TEA/STP/CMAQ 
funding. As mentioned previously, the final three years of funding will be progranuned over the 
next two months. MTC will be distributing the TEA-21 Cycle 2 funds through five programs: 1) 
County Rehabilitation Program, 2) Customer Service Program, 3) Transportation for Livable 
Communities Program, 4) Corridor Management Program, and 5) Regional Transit Program. 
Solano County also receives CMAQ funds for the Yolo/Solano Air Basin, referred to as Eastern 
Solano CMAQ. 

At the October 27, 1999 meeting of the STA TAC, staff from the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) aunounced that due to an accounting error Solano County had erroneously 
been over allocated STP/CMAQ funding during the 1'1 Cycle of TEA 21. Essentially, MTC staff 
had double counted the Eastern Solano CMAQ separately and as part of Solano County's county 
total. STA staff met with MTC staff to review the accounting error and to discuss MTC's 
current process and policies for allocating STP/CMAQ funds throughout the region, in particular 
in Solano County. The total amount over allocated was $2.7 million. MTC staff has agreed to 
hold Solano County harmless for 1 '' cycle funding and projects, but is insistent that the over 
allocation be remedied during the 2"d cycle. The STA has two options for addressing this issue 
for the 2nd cycle (see item X.A.). 

Long term, MTC's current policy for allocating STP/CMAQ funds is of great concern because it 
fails to recognize that Solano County is located within two separate air basins, with two different 
air quality designations. The Bay Area Air Basin is designated as non-attainment unclassified 
for ozone. The Yolo/Solano Air Basin is designated as a severe non-attainment for ozone (both 
basins meet federal attainment standards for carbon monoxide (CO) and particulate matters (PM 
10)). Due to the more severe non-attainment status for the Yolo/Solano Air Basin, the eastern 
portion of Solano County (Dixon, Rio Vista, Vacaville and a portion of Solano County) receives 
a higher ratio of CMAQ funds. 

Eastern Solano County CMAQ funds are allocated through a memorandum of understanding 
(MOU) between MTC and the Sacramento Council of Governments (SACOG). This MOU is 
necessary because SACOG is the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) responsible for 

PAGE 113 



allocating CMAQ funds within the Yolo/Solano Air Basin and Solano County is also located 
within the regional boundaries of MTC which serves as the MPO for the Bay Area region. This 
higher ratio of funds is currently not reflected in Solano County's county bid target. 

During the first cycle of STP/CMAQ allocations, eastern Solano County received $2.7 million in 
CMAQ funds and this amount will increase to $3.3 million during the second cycle. MTC's 
current policy has established a county total for Solano County for both cycles based on its 
population share of the region. This policy is appropriate for allocating Surface Transportation 
Program (STP) funds that are not based on air quality factors, but is not appropriate for 
allocating CMAQ funds. Federal CMAQ apportionments are distributed based on population 
multiplied by factors for non-attainment and carbon monoxide. The worse the air quality 
attainment designation the higher ratio of CMAQ funds allocated. For each of the six years of 
TEA 21, the multiplier factor for the Bay Area has been .8 versus 1.3 for the Yolo/Solano Air 
Basin. This results in an increased weighted population factor of 139,057 being used for eastern 
Solano County over the actual population of 97,243. By applying MTC's rule across Solano 
County, the same air basin is only provided a population factor of 85,573. This will result in 
Solano County receiving approximately $345,000 less per year over the six year cycle of TEA-
21 ($2.07 million total). 

Discussion: 
STA staff has met with MTC on two occasions to discuss options for addressing the issues of2"d 
cycle allocation and future allocations under MTC's current provisions for STP/CMAQ 
allocation. MTC's current policy counts the eastern Solano CMAQ funds toward Solano 
County's bid target for allocation of regional STP/CMAQ funds and the county bid targets are 
based solely on regional population factors without addressing air quality designations. If 
eastern Solano CMAQ continues to increase, these funds will comprise a larger share of our 
county bid target and result in less Bay Area funds coming to Solano County. This outcome is 
counter to the intent ofiSTEA and TEA 21 which prescribes higher ratios of CMAQ funds to air 
basins with more severe non-attainment designations. 

Based on the need to address this inequity in future cycles, staff recommends ST A pursue a 
modification ofMTC's regional policy on future allocations of STP/CMAQ funds within Solano 
County to account for the non-attainment designations of both air basins. The over-allocation by 
MTC of the 1'' cycle STP/CMAQ (first three years) currently compensates for the lesser amount 
of funding Solano County will receive during TEA-21 (although the allocation totals for the final 
three years of TEA 21 are only estimates and they may change). Attached is a chart that 
illustrates the current allocation of funding for both cycles and the amount of funding Solano 
County would anticipate receiving if MTC's current policy was amended to reflect the separate 
attainment factors for both air basins. 

Recommendation: 
Request MTC revise their regional rule and criteria (MTC Resolution no. 3053), pertaining to the 
allocation of STP and CMAQ funds, to ensure that the allocation of CMAQ funds within Solano 
County includes the non-attainment factors of both the Bay Area Air Basin and the Yolo/Solano 
Air Basin in determining county bid targets. 

Attachment 

PAGE 114 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Red Top Slide Project 

Agenda Item XIB 
January 12, 2000 

As noted in the December 1999 STA Board staffs report on the same topic, the Solano 
Transportation Authority (STA) has included the monitoring of the Red Top Slide area as a 
priority project since 1998. On December 17, 1999, Congressman Mike Thompson held a 
summit in Fairfield on the topic of the Red Top Slide area. The summit was attended by 
representatives from U.S. Senator Barbara Boxer, Congressmen George Miller and Doug Ose, 
State Senator K. Maurice Johannessen, and Assembly Members Helen Thomson. STA Board 
members Rischa Slade, Steve Lessler and Jim Spering were in attendance as were council 
members from the cities of Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City and Vacaville. 

In addition to providing a status report on efforts to mitigate the risk of future potential slides at 
Red Top, Caltrans released a Project Study Report (PSR) detailing the next phase of their efforts 
to continue to stabilize the Red Top Slide area. At the summit, Congressman Thompson 
requested Caltrans work with the City of Fairfield and the STA to form a subcommittee to 
monitor the progress of the project and ensure that communication lines remain open between 
Caltrans and affected agencies. City of Fairfield staff has requested that STA coordinate the 
formation of this subcommittee. This item will be agendized for STA Board discussion in 
February 2000. 

Discussion: 

The PSR prepared by Caltrans District IV recommends splitting the project into two phases with 
three varied alternatives. 

1) Alternative 1: a field of deep pumping wells, 45m to 90m depth, on a modified grid 
pattern over the slide mass, outside the highway right of way. 

2) Alternative 2: Concrete-lined vertical drainage shafts, 30m to 75 m deep, approximately 
5 m diameter, with horizontal drains up to 215m long radiating out at multi-levels from 
the shaft walls. 

3) Alternative 3: Drainage gallery consisting of approximately 915 mm diameter drilled 
holes, belled at the bottom, interconnected and backfilled with suitable drain rock, along 

PAGE 115 



a continuous line up to 1,340 m in length to form a cutoff to the flow of groundwater. A 
series of shorter drainage gallery lines may also be feasible. 

Caltrans has submitted the Red Top Slide Project for consideration for $8.2 million in funding 
from the 2000 State Highway Operations Protection Program (SHOPP) for phase I. Phase II will 
consider the results achieved in phase I and will expand on phase I. $16 million for phase II 
will be submitted in a future SHOPP cycle. Phase I is scheduled to begin construction in July 
2002 and to be completed July 2003. Phase II is scheduled to begin construction July 2003 and 
to be completed in July 2004. 

In addition, Caltrans District IV has submitted the project for consideration as a candidate to 
participate in the new "Design-Sequencing Demonstration and Evaluation Program", a new pilot 
program created by the recent passage of AB 405. A total of six projects will be selected 
statewide to participate in this new program. Caltrans District IV feels that the Red Top Slide 
Project would be an ideal candidate for this new program due to the uncertainty surrounding the 
project and the flexibility envisioned with the "Design-Sequencing" program. 

Based on information provided by Caltrans' staff, the request for 2000 SHOPP funding will 
likely be funded, but due to the limit of six pilot projects statewide for the design-sequencing 
pilot program, support from STA for this submittal is needed. 

There is still a large amount of uncertainty surrounding the project. Staff from the STA and the 
City of Fairfield has reviewed the PSR and recommends supporting the Caltrans' submittal ofthe 
Red Top Slide project for consideration as a design-sequencing pilot project. This will provide 
Caltrans with the flexibility needed to continue to work to mitigate the slide area. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize Chair to forward a letter of support for Caltrans submittal of the Red Top Slide Project 
as a candidate project for design sequencing pilot program. 

PAGE 116 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Matt Todd, Program Manager/Analyst 
Consultant for Intercity Transit Plan 

Agenda Item XI C 
January 12, 2000 

In 1995, the Intercity Transit Concept Plan was prepared. It was the Consortium's initial effort of 
developing a long term, 20 year transit plan. It identified various new and expanded intercity 
services into the Bay Area, Contra Costa, and Sacramento. It also proposed a new intra-county 
service from Vallejo to Vacaville and Davis. A number of these services have already been 
implemented. The plan also quantified a long-range goal for intercity transit ridership (11% of all 
commuters) from the approximate 3.5% ridership figure of five years ago. It also identified a 
phased increase in service and identified the required increase in capitol and operating costs in 
order to implement the entire plan. 

In 1998, the Consortium developed a more focused 5-Year Intercity Transit Plan. This study's 
primary focus was on the expansion of Vallejo Transit Route 85 from Fairfield to Vacaville. A 
survey of potential Vacaville riders who were also students at Solano Community College was 
conducted. It showed a fairly strong long-term demand for that route extension. It is STA staffs 
understanding that the route extension is still a high priority but additional buses are needed to 
implement the service. 

Discussion: 

As part of the Work Plan for the Solano Links Consortium and included in the detailed tasks for 
the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan, an updated long range Intercity Transit 
Plan is to be conducted during the next six months. A consultant will be retained to review and 
update the prior intercity plan. Any new intercity services proposed in any of the operators new 
short-range transit plans would be incorporated into the SolanoLinks Intercity Plan. This plan 
will become the core of the transit section of the new Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

Attached is the scope of work reviewed at the November and December Consortium meetings. 
The main work will be reviewing all current short range transit plans in the county; identifying 
and analyzing the routes that have been established since the preparation of the 1995 plan; 
analyzing the potential ridership demand; identifying new and modified routes and increased 
levels of service for the next 20 years; and providing long range costs and revenue sources to 

PAGE 117 



fully expand the system to meet long range demand. A contract will be brought back for final 
approval after receiving responses from a RFP process. 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve the attached Scope of Work for the Solano Intercity Transit Plan. 
2. Authorize the release of an RFP for the consultant services necessary to complete the update 

of the Solano Intercity Transit Plan based on the Scope of Work. 

Attachment 

PAGE 118 



Preliminary Scope of Work 
for 

Solano Intercity Transit Plan Update 

1. Review all current short-range transit plans in the county. The 1995 Intercity 
Transit Concept Plan and the 1998 Intercity Transit plan. 

2. Identify and analyze the routes that have been established since the 1995 and 
1998 plans were prepared. Analyze the potential ridership demand for new and enhanced 
intercity transit services. 

3. Develop a market survey (including origin and destination data) of existing and 
potential transit riders to determine ways to increase transit ridership throughout the 
county. Identify additional ways the SolanoLinks marketing program could become more 
effective. 

4. Identify new and enhanced routes and increased levels of service proposed for the 
next 20 years based on five-year increments. Identify any overlapping transit services in 
the county and make recommendations to resolve any duplication per SB 1474. 

5. Prepare an overall map of the transit services proposed for 2020. 

6. Provide long-range costs and potential revenue sources to fully expand the system 
to meet long range demand. Identify ways to make the system (s) as cost effective as 
possible. Prepare a long range operating, capital and financial plan for all intercity 
services. 

7. Identify new opportunities for joint marketing, joint equipment purchases, joint 
fueling and maintenance facilities, and coordinated planning, funding and operation of 
new and expanded services. 

8. Identify opportunities for developing new services to the long range proposed 
ferry and rail stations. 

9. Review existing transit schedules and make recommendations for improved timed 
transfers, especially between major intercity express routes between different systems 
including buses, ferry, BART and rail coilllections. 

I 0. Consider a countywide fare policy for intercity services that would increase 
farebox return on peak hour commuter ruus and increase ridership on non-peak hour ruus. 
Outline any recommendations to improve transfers, monthly passes and additional 
incentives for first time riders to try transit. 

PAGE 119 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Draft 1999 Annual Report 

Agenda Item XI.D 
January 12, 2000 

Attached is copy of the Draft 1999 Solano Transportation Authority's Annual Report. The 
report provides a summary of the year in review, and a yearend status report on the STA's 
priority projects and goals/objectives for 1999. The Draft 1999 STA Annual Report is provided 
this month for your review and comment. The final report will be agendized for STA Board 
adoption at your February meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Review Draft 1999 Annual Report. 

Attachment 

PAGE 121 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Legislation Report 

Agenda Item XIE 
January 12, 2000 

In preparation for the 2000 legislative session, Solano Transportation Authority staff has 
prepared a draft legislative platform for review and consideration by the STA Board (see 
attached). The legislative platform is designed to guide the STA's legislative advocacy efforts 
during the forthcoming legislative year. The platform has been divided into ten policy areas that 
collectively cover the range of STA's transportation planning, programming, and administrative 
responsibilities. 

The STA TAC and SolanoLinks Consortium have both reviewed the draft platform and provided 
requested amendments. Following STA board review, the draft platform will be forwarded to 
STA member agencies, regional partners, and members of Solano County's federal and state 
legislative delegation for review and comment. Staff recommends that the STA's Executive 
Committee be assigned the responsibility of identifying federal and state legislative priorities for 
the 2000 legislative year. These priorities will be agendized for the STA Board in February in 
conjunction with the adoption of STA's 2000 Legislative Platform. 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve Draft 1999 Legislative Platform for distribution to STA member agencies, regional 
partners, and Solano County's federal and state legislators. 

2. Assign responsibility for developing federal and state legislative priorities for the year 2000 
to STA's Executive Committee and request list of priorities in conjunction with consideration 
of 2000 Legislative Platform. 

Attachment 

PAGE 147 



I. Air Quality 

Solano Transportation Authority 
2000 Legislative Platform 

1. Sponsor use of Petroleum Violation Escrow Account (PVEA) funds for clean fuel 
projects. 

2. Support legislation and regulations ensuring consistency between the California 
Clean Air Act and the federal Clean Air Act's transportation control measures and 
other requirements. 

3. Monitor any changes to the conformity process involving the state 
implementation plan under the federal Clean Air Act. 

4. Support legislation, which ensures that any fees imposed to reduce vehicle miles 
traveled, or to control mobile source emissions are used to support transportation 
programs that provide congestion relief or benefit air quality. 

5. Monitor legislation providing infrastructure for low and zero emission vehicles. 
6. Monitor and comment on regulations regarding diesel fuel exhaust particulates 

and alternative fuels. 
7. Support policies that improve the environmental review process to minimize 

conflicts between transportation and air quality requirements 
8. Monitor energy policies and alternative fuel legislation or regulation that may 

affect fleet vehicle requirements for mandated use of alternative fuels. 
9. Support a California exemption from the Clean Air Act to use the state's own 

equally effective reformulated gasoline requirements. 
10. Support eliminating the 10 percent cap on California's share of U.S. Clean Air 

Act plarming fund. 
11. Support legislation to provide funding for innovative, intelligent/advanced 

transportation and air quality programs, which relieve congestion, improve air 
quality and enhance economic development. 

12. Support legislation to finance cost effective conversion of public transit fleets to 
alternative fuels. 

13. Support income tax benefits or incentives that encourage use of alternative fuel 
vehicles, van pools and public transit without reducing existing transportation or 
air quality funding levels. 

II. Americans with Disabilities Act 

1. Request the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to retain the present mobility
related definition of handicapped for transit fare reductions and not change to the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) definition. 

III. Alternative Modes (Bicycles, HOV, Livable Communities, Ridesharing) 

I. Support legislation promoting bicycling and bicycle facilities as a commute 
option. 



2. Support consistent and standardized monitoring of High Occupancy Vehicle 
(HOV) lane performance by Caltrans. 

3. Oppose expanded use ofHOV lanes for purposes not related to congestion relief 
and air quality improvement. 

4. Monitor legislation providing land use incentives in connection with rail and 
multimodal transit stations -transit oriented development. 

Congestion Management 

I. Support administrative or legislative action to ensure consistency among the 
Federal congestion management and the State's Congestion Management 
Program requirements. 

Employee Relations 

1. Monitor legislation and regulations affecting labor relations, employee rights, 
benefits, and working conditions. Preserve a balance between the needs of the 
employees and the resources of public employers that have a legal fiduciary 
responsibility to taxpayers. 

2. Monitor any legislation affecting workers compensation that impacts employee 
benefits, control of costs, and, in particular, changes that affect self-insured 
employers. 

3. Monitor legislation and regulations affecting labor relations employee rights, 
benefits and working conditions. Preserve a balance between the needs of the 
employees and the resources of public employers that have a legal, fiduciary 
responsibility to taxpayers. 

Funding 

I. Protect Solano County's statutory portions of the state highway and transit 
funding programs. 

2. Seek a fair share for Solano County of any state discretionary funding made 
available for transportation grants or programs. 

3. Protect State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) from use for purposes 
other than those covered in SB 140 of 1997 reforming transportation planning and 
programmmg. 

4. Support state budget and California Transportation Commission allocation to 
fully fund projects for Solano County included in the State Transportation 
Improvement Program and the Comprehensive Transportation Plans of the 
county. 

5. Support legislative efforts to restore the ability of counties to enact majority vote 
local option transportation sales taxes. 

6. Support a State constitutional Amendment allowing a simple majority voter 
approval to extend existing transportation sales taxes in conjunction with locally 
adopted expenditure plans. 

7. Advocate for legislative compromise, combining pay-as-you-go, local sales tax, 
and debt financing elements, to increase capital spending on transportation 
infrastructure. Mix should include local road maintenance, congestion relief, and 
transit investment. 



8. Advocate for primacy of general transportation infrastructure funding over high
speed rail project and Bay Area Ferry Authority. 

9. Support measures to restore local government's property tax revenues used for 
general fund purposes, including road rehabilitation and maintenance. 

10. Seek a fair share for Solano County of any federal funding made available for 
transportation programs and projects. 

11. Support legislation to secure adequate budget appropriations for highway, bus, 
rail, air quality and mobility programs in Solano County. 

12. Monitor and react as necessary to any proposed TEA-21 mid-term corrections 
bill. 

13. Support state policies that assure timely allocation of transportation revenue, 
including allocations of new funds available to the STIP process as soon as they 
are available. 

14. Support legislation or the development of administrative policies to allow a 
program credit for local funds spent on accelerating STIP projects through right
of-way purchases, or environmental and engineering consultant efforts. 

15. Support or seek legislation to assure a dedicated source of funding, other than the 
State Highway Account for local street and road maintenance and repairs. 

16. Monitor the distribution of state transportation demand management funding. 
17. Oppose any proposal that could reduce Solano County's opportunity to receive 

transportation funds, including diversion of state transportation revenues for other 
purposes. Fund sources include, but are not limited to, the Petroleum Violation 
Escrow Account (PVEA), State Highway Account (SHA), Public Transit Account 
(PTA), and Transportation Development Act (TDA) and any ballot initiative. 

Liability 

1. Monitor legislation affecting the liability of public entities, particularly in 
personal injury or other civil wrong legal actions. 

2. Support legislation shielding public agencies from liability or loss in connection 
with Year 2000 computer malfunctions. 

Paratransit 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies and local governments seek additional 
funding for paratransit operations, including service for persons with disabilities 
and senior citizens. 

IV. Project Delivery 

1. Support legislation to encourage the Federal Highway Administration, Federal 
Transit Administration, and the Environmental Protection Agency to reform 
administrative procedures to expedite federal review and reduce delays in 
payments to local agencies and their contractors for transportation project 
development, right-of-way and construction activities. 

2. Support legislation and/or administrative reforms to enhance Caltrans project 
delivery, such as simultaneous Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and 
engineering studies, and a reasonable level of contracting out of appropriate 
activities to the private sector. 



3. Support legislation and/or administrative reforms that result in cost savings to 
environmental clearance processes for transportation construction projects. 

4. Continue to streamline federal application/reporting/monitoring requirements to 
ensure efficiency and usefulness of data collected and eliminate unnecessary 
and/or duplicative requirements. 

V. Rail 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies, sponsor making Capitol Corridor 
Joint Powers Authority an eligible operator for state transit assistance with funds 
to be apportioned to member agencies. 

2. In partnership with other counties located along Capitol Corridor, seek expanded 
state commitment for funding passenger rail service whether state or locally 
administered. 

3. Support legislation and/or budgetary actions to assure a fair share of State 
revenues of intercity rail (provided by Capitol Corridor) funding for Northern 
California and Solano County. 

4. Seek legislation to assure that dedicated state intercity rail funding is allocated to 
the regions administering each portion of the system and assure that funding is 
distributed on an equitable basis. 

VI. Safety 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies, sponsor extension of the Service 
Authority for Abandoned Vehicles Act. 

2. Support legislation or administrative procedures to streamline the process for 
local agencies to receive funds for road repair from the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA). 

VII. Transit 

1. Protect funding levels for transit by opposing state funding source reduction 
without substitution of comparable revenue. 

2. Support an income tax credit to employers for subsidizing employee transit 
passes. 

3. Support tax benefits and/or incentives for transportation demand management 
programs and alternative fuel programs to promote the use of public transit. 

4. In partnership with other transit agencies seek strategies to assure public transit 
receives a fair share of funding for welfare-to-work social services care, and other 
community-based programs. 

5. Due to the elimination/reduction of Federal transit operating subsidies, support 
legislation to also eliminate or ease Federal requirements and regulations 
regarding transit operations. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Rischa Slade, STA Chair 
Election ofSTA Chair and Vice Chair 

Agenda Item XII 
January 12, 2000 

The STA's Joint Powers Agreement stipulates that "The members of the Transportation 
Authority shall select a chairperson and a vice-chairperson for the Transportation Authority, each 
of whom shall serve one year terms." This has traditionally taken place at the January meeting 
of each year. 

Recommendation: 

Elect new STA chair and vice-chair for 2000 calendar year. 

PAGE 153 



DATE: 
TO: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 

Agenda Item XIIIA 
January 12, 2000 

FROM: John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects and Dan Christians, Deputy Director for 
Planning 

RE: Distribution of Transportation Needs Assessment Survey 

Discussion: 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) has submitted a 20 Year Needs Survey to each 
member agency as a first step in the development of the Solano County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan. The information and projects in the Plan will serve as the focal point of 
STA' s priorities for funding in the 2002 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), 
requesting future federal earmarks, providing input to the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission's (MTC) next Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), and development of an 
expenditure plan for a potential sales tax measure. 

The attached survey requests a considerable amount of information including current operational 
statistics and projects, and future agency goals and objectives. Questions pertaining to needs by 
transportation mode are further segregated into existing critical needs, enhanced needs and 
capacity increasing needs. Preliminary cost estimates are also included for each of these needs 
categories. The STA recognizes that this needs assessment survey will require significant input 
from your public works, plarming and transit staffs. The participation of your agency in the needs 
assessment process is greatly appreciated. 

STA will be contacting each public works director in early January to schedule a meeting to 
receive and discuss each agency's response to this survey. It is anticipated that this meeting will 
be scheduled in late January or early February. 

Recommendation: 

Information only 

Attachment 

PAGE 155 



2000 Needs Survey 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Purpose: This 20-year needs survey represents the first step in developing the Solano County 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. The survey information will also be useful for the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP), the 2002 State Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP), potential 
earmarks and the successor to the Transportation Equity Act for the 21 '' Century (TEA-21). 
Some of the following questions may also be used at the retreat of the STA Board scheduled for 
February 2000. 

PAGE 156 



2000 Needs Survey 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Regional and Countywide Projects 

What are the most important unfunded freeway, highway and transit projects in your area? 

What MTC funded regional transportation projects or programs are of the greatest benefit to your 
community (i.e. pavement management system, regional traffic model, Translink, freeway 
service patrol, Transportation for Livable Communities)?-----,-----------
____________ What are the least important ones? _________ _ 

Once the two bridge projects (Carquinez and Benicia), the two freeway projects (Highway 37 
and 12), the I-80/I-680 connector (auxiliary lane), and the Jepson Parkway projects are 
completed, what projects wiii represent your agency's highest priorities (other related roads, 
systems, or other traffic improvements on downstream portions of the road network)? 

How do you rate the long-term importance (10-20 years) ofHOV lanes on increasing capacity of 
the I-80 and I-680 corridors? Low Medium High 
Why? 

Assuming that by the year 2008, Solano freeways wiii be experiencing major congestion 
problems, how do you view the Solano transit systems in helping address the problem? 
(more express busses, more rail, more ferries, etc.). _______________ _ 

Should ail Solano transit operators run their own express bus service ( s) or should there be more 

joint operations?----------------------------

With adequate funding and promotion, what % of commuter transit mode do you think is 
possible during the next 5-20 years (currently it is approximately 6%)? 
10% 15% 20% 30% + 

What do you think is the major way to increase commuter transit ridership? (comprehensive 
HOV system through entire county, more emphasis on ferry or rail, more marketing of existing 
services, more express busses)?-----------------------

How can Solano develop transportation projects to create "smart" communities (i.e. less 
congestion, shorter commutes, more options, less costs)? 

What is the most important countywide transportation project in your area (regardless of mode)? 

PAGE 157 



2000 Needs Survey 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Arterials and Local Roads 

Existing Critical Needs (i.e. overlays and reconstruction) 

How many miles of roads JS your agency responsible for maintaining? 

Arterirus.~------------------------------------------------------------
Major collectors 
Minor collectors._,/l;-o-ca-:1;-r-o-ad:-s-----------------------------------------------

Over the past five years how many miles have you maintained? 

During 1999 how many miles were maintained?----------------

How much capital funding was spent during the past five years? 

How much were federal or state funds?----------------------------------

Locrufunds? ________________________________________________ __ 

What is your average annual operating budget ----------------------------

Enhanced Needs 

What are the unfunded enhancements that your agency would like to make to your 
system (i.e. interconnects, landscaping, street funriture). _____________________ _ 

In the last five years how much money has your agency spent on road enhancements 
(anything beyond the minimum street overlays and reconstruction)? 

Capacity Increasing Needs 

What capacity increasing projects would your agency like to do during the next 20 years? 

List at least three of those projects: 

What are the preliminary costs of those projects? 

E 158 



2000 Needs Survey 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Transit Systems 

Existing Critical Needs 

How many buses or other transit vehicles does your agency maintain? 

During 1999 how many were rehabilitated? urchased ____ _ 
How much funding was spent on bus purchases during the past five years? 

How much were federal or state funds?------------------
Locrufunds? ____ ~--~~~-~---------------
What is your average annual operating budget?---------------

Enhanced Needs 
What are the unfunded enhancements that your agency would like to make to your 
system (i.e. GPS, security, improved bus shelters, transfer 

facilities)-=----.,----:----,-----------....,----,----
In the last five years how much money has your agency spent on transit enhancements 
(anything beyond the purchase and rehab of busses and operations)? 

Capacity Increasing Needs 

What capacity increasing projects would your agency like to do during the next 20 years? 

List at least three of those projects?--------------------

What are the preliminary costs of those projects?---------------

How do you see the role of rail during the next 5-20 years (Capitols, light rail, 

BART) __ ~--------~~~--------~------------------
Of all transit riders, how much ridership should go by rail? Small ______ __ 
Medium Large __ ___,.----------,-----,----
How large a role should increased ferry services have for Solano's transit system? 
Small Medium Large. _________ _ 

PAGE 159 



2000 Needs Survey 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Bike Routes and Pedestrian Paths 

Existing Critical Needs 
How many miles of bike routes is your agency responsible for maintaining? 
Class 1 _________________________ _ 
Class 2. _________________________ _ 
Class 3 _________________________ _ 

Over the past five years how many miles of bike routes have you maintained? 

During 1999 how many miles were maintained? 

How much capital funding on bike routes was spent during the past five years? 

How much were federal or state funds? -----------------
Localfunds? ____ ~--~~~---~~~-~~--~---
What is your average annual operating budget to maintain Class 1 bike routes? ___ _ 

Enhanced Needs 

What are the unfunded enhancements that your agency would like to make to your 
system (i.e. signage, route striping, street furniture) ______ _ 

In the last five years how much money has your agency spent on bike route 
enhancements (anything beyond the minimum street overlays and 
reconstruction)? _________________________ _ 

Capacity Increasing Needs 

What capacity increasing bike route projects would your agency like to do during the 

next20yearn?_~~--~~~-----------------
List at least three of those projects?-------------------

What are the preliminary costs of those projects? 

PAGE 160 



2000 Needs Survey 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Ridesharing and Park and Ride Lots 

Existing Critical Needs 
How many carpools, vanpools or park and ride spaces is your agency responsible for 
maintaining? 
Carpools ________________________ _ 

Vanpools.~~~-------------------------------------------------
Park and Ride Spaces ___________________________ _ 

Over the past five years how many 'carpools? vanpools ___ _ 
Or park and ride spaces have you created? 

How much overall funding was spent during the past five years?----------------
How much was federal or state funds? ----------------------------------
Local funds? __________ ~--~--~~--------------~~--~~-------
What is your average annual operating budget related to these facilities/activities? 

Enhanced Needs 

What are the unfunded enhancements that your agency would like to malce to your 
system (i.e. guaranteed trip program, signage, security, lighting, marketing)? 

In the last five years how much money has your agency spent on ridesharing and park 
and ride lot enhancements (anything beyond the standard)? ____________________ _ 

Capacity Increasing Needs 

What capacity increasing projects would your agency like to do during the next 20 years? 

List at least three of those projects? -------------------------------------

What are the preliminary costs of those projects? 

PAGE 161 



2000 Needs Survey 
Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

TLC, Alternative Modes and Qnality of Life Issues 

What Transportation for Livable Communities project does your agency have as potential 
candidates for the MTC regional TLC or Solano Transportation Enhancements? 

What is the preliminary cost? 

Have you had community input on the project? 
-:---------------Do you have preliminary 
plans~~~~---~------------
Could the STA have a copy?--------------------

What has been the most innovative project your agency has been involved with (i.e. unique 
technology, multi-jurisdictional projects, new materials, etc.)?-----------

What projects has your agency been involved with that benefit the air quality of the region? 

Do you see your agency becoming more involved in air quality improvement projects? 

Does your agency have any plans for securing alternative fueled vehicles (electric, CNG, 
LNG, etc.) ______________________ _ 

Do you think that transportation projects, recreation projects and open space measures 
can be considered collectively? Or should they be 
assessed individually?----------------------

Can Solano communities create more transit, bike and pedestrian friendly communities 
how? ____________________________ ___ 

Should higher density uses such as residential condominiums, office buildings and more 
intense commercial uses be promoted around rail stations and along transportation 
corridors? __________________________ __ 

What new transportation and institutional ideas should the STA and its member 
jurisdictions consider for the next 20 years? _______________ _ 

To better meet transportation needs, should the STA program funds differently than they 
have in the past? What are your suggestions? ___________ _ 

PAGE 162 



Please offer other pertinent information for this needs survey: 

Agency ____________________________________________________ __ 
Names: ____________________________ _ 
Date: ____________________________ _ 

PAGE 163 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

January 5, 2000 
STA Board 

Soeano C:ZJ:-ans; 4 e rli "1.A.uthotity 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item XIIIB 
January 12, 2000 

RE: History and Process for STA Selection of Chair and Vice Chair 

Discussion: 

At the request of Board member Jim Spering, this item has been agendized for STA Board 
information and discussion. Attached is listing of the STA's past chairs since 1991. The STA's 
Joint Powers Agreement stipulates that "The members of the Transportation Authority shall 
select a chairperson and a vice-chairperson for the Transportation Authority, each of whom shall 
serve one year terms." Historically, the selection of the STA's chair and vice-chair has taken 
place at the discretion of the STA Board 

Recommendation: 

Information Only 

PAGE 165 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

January 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item XIV 
January 12, 2000 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Also attached is a fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

Janet McBride 
Bay Trail Program ABAG January 21, 2000 

(510) 464-7935 

Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) Richard Wanacote January 31,2000 
Program (916) 262-0824 

PAGE 167 



TO: 

FROM: 

s1ra 
FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Bay Trail Program 

Applications Due: January 21, 2000 

STAMembers 

Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item XIA 
January 12, 2000 

This summary of the 1999-2000 Bay Trail Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are 
eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide 
feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, counties, and park districts. 

Program Description: Grants to construct segments of the Bay Trail. 

Funding Available: $2.5 million available for the Bay Area. 

Eligible Projects: Projects that provide for the development of paved or non-paved 
gap closures of the spine or spur portions of the Bay Trail. 

Further Details: Grants will generally be granted in the range of $50,000 to 
$300,000. Local match of at least 50% is requested. Projects must 
be ready for implementation within 18 months of award. Projects 
having the greatest length, strong local support and partnerships 
with the California Conservation Corp would be given the highest 
priority. Applications will be available in early November and can 
be obtained by calling the Bay Trail Coordinator at ABAG. One 
workshop will be scheduled in Oakland and another one on the 
Peninsula. 

Program Contact Person: Janet McBride, ABAG Bay Trail Coordinator, (51 0) 464-7935 

STA Contact Person: Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

October 20, 1999 

PAGE 169 



TO: 

FROM: 

s1ra 
FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Agenda Item XI.B 
January 12, 2000 

Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) Program 

Applications Due: January 31, 2000 

STAMembers 

Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

This summary of the Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) Program for capital funds intended to assist 
jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities and counties. 

Program Description: The OTS provides grants to work with local agencies to implement 
various traffic safety programs. 

Funding Available: Grants are typically between $1 , 000 and $1,000,000 

Eligible Projects: Engineering, safety studies, police equipment and educational 
programs. Typical projects may include: engineering programs to 
address safe routes to schools; bicycle education programs 
including, bicycle rodeos; and proposals for traffic count programs, 
signal preemption equipment and traffic control devices. 

Further Details: The program's purpose is to fund various traffic safety projects for 
the safety of motorists, bicyclists and pedestrians. 

Program Contact Person: Richard Wanacote, (916) 262-0824 or Patricia Mora (916) 262-
0981 

STA Contact Person: Dan Christians, (707) 438-0654 

December I, 1999 

PAGE 171 


	sf-2
	sf-3

